Public Document Pack

" monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
Neuadd Y Sir
Y Rhadyr
Brynbuga
NP15 1GA

Dydd Mawrth, 1 Chwefror 2022

Annwyl Cynghorydd
PENDERFYNIADIAU AELOD CABINET UNIGOL
Hysbysir drwy hyn y caiff y penderfyniadau dilynol a wnaed gan aelod o’r cabinet eu
gwneud Dydd Mercher, 9fed Chwefror, 2022,.
AGENDA
1. POLISI INTERIM AR GAFFES PALMANT
CABINET MEMBER: County Councillor J Pratt

AUTHOR:
Paul Keeble, Group Engineer Highways

CONTACT DETAILS:
E-mail: paulkeeble@monmouthshire.gov.uk Tel: 01633 644773

2. PROSIECT PEILOT ARFAETHEDIG GORCHYMYN TERFYN CYFLYMDER, 20, 30 A 40 MYA C
FYNWY

CABINET MEMBER: County Councillor J Pratt

AUTHOR:
Paul Keeble, Group Engineer Highways

CONTACT DETAILS:
E-mail: paulkeeble@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Yr eiddwch yn gywir,

Paul Matthews
Prif Weithredwr


mailto:paulkeeble@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:paulkeeble@monmouthshire.gov.uk

" monmouthshire
WP sir fynwy

PORTFFOLIOS CABINET

Cynghorydd Sir

Maes Cyfrifoldeb

Gwaith
Partneriaeth ac
Allanol

Ward

P.A. Fox
(Arweinydd)

Strategaeth a Chyfeiriad Awdurdod Cyfan
CCR Cyd Gabinet a Datblygu Rhanbarthol;
Trosolwg Sefydliad; Gweithio Rhanbarthol,
Cysylltiadau Llywodraeth; Bwrdd
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus; WLGA

Cyngor WLGA
WLGA Bwrdd
Cydlynu
Gwasanaethau
Cyhoeddus

Porthysgewin

R.J.W. Greenland

(Dirprwy
Arweinydd)

Menter

Cynllunio Defnydd Tir; Datblygu Economaidd,;
Twristiaeth; Rheoli Datblygu; Rheoli Adeiladu;
Tai a Digartrefedd; Hamdden; leuenctid;
Addysg Oedolion; Addysg Awyr Agored;
Hybiau Cymunedol; Gwasanaethau
Diwylliannol

Cyngor WLGA
Twristiaeth
Rhanbarth y
Brifddinas

Devauden

P. Jordan

Llywodraethiant

Cefnogaeth y Cyngor a Phenderfyniadau
Gweithrediaeth; Craffu; Safonau Pwyllgor
Rheoleiddiol; Llywodraethiant Cymunedol;
Cefnogaeth Aelodaeth; Etholiadau; Hyrwyddo
Democratiaeth ac Ymgysylltu: Y Gyfraith;
Moeseg a Safonau; Perfformiad Awdurdod
Cyfan; Cynllunio a Gwerthuso Gwasanaeth
Awdurdod Cyfan; Cydlynu Corff Rheoleiddiol

Cantref

R. John

Plant a Phobl Ifanc

Safonau Ysgolion; Gwella Ysgolion;
Llywodraethiant Ysgolion; Trosolwg EAS;
Blynyddoedd Cynnar; Anghenion Dysgu
Ychwanegol; Cynhwysiant; Cwricwlwm
Estynedig; Derbyniadau; Dalgylchoedd;
Cynnig OI-16; Cydlynu gyda Choleg Gwent.

Cyd Grwp Addysg
(EAS)
CBAC

Llanfihangel
Troddi

P. Jones

Gofal Cymdeithasol, Diogelu ac lechyd
Plant; Oedolion; Maethu a Mabwysiadu;
Gwasanaeth Troseddu leuenctid; Cefnogi
Pobl; Diogelu Awdurdod Cyfan (Plant ac
Oedolion); Anableddau; lechyd Meddwl;
lechyd Cyhoeddus; Cydlynu lechyd.

Rhaglan

P. Murphy

Adnoddau

Cyllid; Technoleg Gwybodaeth (SRS);
Adnoddau Dynol; Hyfforddiant; lechyd a
Diogelwch; Cynllunio Argyfwng; Caffaeliad;
Archwilio; Tir ac Adeiladau (yn cynnwys
Stadau, Mynwentydd, Rhandiroedd,
Ffermydd); Cynnal a Chadw Eiddo; Swyddfa
Ddigidol; Swyddfa Fasnachol

Consortiwm Prynu
Prosiect Gwyrdd
Cymru

Caerwent




S.B. Jones

Gweithrediadau Sir

Cynnal a Chadw Priffyrdd, Rheoli
Trafnidiaeth, Traffig a Rhwydwaith, Rheolaeth
Stad; Gwastraff yn cynnwys Ailgylchu;
Cyfleusterau Cyhoeddus; Meysydd Parcio;
Parciau a Gofodau Agored; Glanhau; Cefn
Gwilad; Tirluniau a Bioamrywiaeth; Risg
Llifogydd.

SEWTA
Prosiect Gwyrdd

Goetre Fawr

S. Jones

Cyfiawnder Cymdeithasol a Datblygu
Cymunedol

Ymagysylltu &'r Gymuned; Amddifadedd ar
Arwahanrwydd; Diogelwch y Gymuned;
Cydlyniaeth Gymdeithasol; Tlodi;
Cydraddoldeb; Amrywiaeth; Y Gymraeg;
Cysylltiadau Cyhoeddus; Safonau Masnach;
lechyd yr Amgylchedd; Trwyddedu;
Cyfathrebu

Llanofer




Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Ein diben
Adeiladu Cymunedau Cynaliadwy a Chydnerth
Amcanion y gweithiwn tuag atynt

Rhoi'r dechrau gorau posibl mewn bywyd i bobl

Sir lewyrchus a chysylltiedig

Cynyddu i'r eithaf botensial yr amgylchedd naturiol ac adeiledig
Llesiant gydol oes

Cyngor gyda ffocws ar y dyfodol

Ein Gwerthoedd

Bod yn agored. Rydym yn agored ac yn onest. Mae pobl yn cael cyfle i gymryd rhan mewn
penderfyniadau sy'n effeithio arnynt, dweud beth sy'n bwysig iddynt a gwneud pethau
drostynt eu hunain/eu cymunedau. Os na allwn wneud rhywbeth i helpu, byddwn yn dweud
hynny; os bydd yn cymryd peth amser i gael yr ateb, byddwn yn esbonio pam; os na allwn
ateb yn syth, byddwn yn ceisio eich cysylltu gyda'r bobl a all helpu - mae adeiladu
ymddiriedaeth ac ymgysylltu yn sylfaen allweddol.

Tegwch. Darparwn gyfleoedd teg, i helpu pobl a chymunedau i ffynnu. Os nad yw rhywbeth
yn ymddangos yn deg, byddwn yn gwrando ac yn esbonio pam. Byddwn bob amser yn
ceisio trin pawb yn deg ac yn gyson. Ni allwn wneud pawb yn hapus bob amser, ond byddwn
yn ymrwymo i wrando ac esbonio pam y gwnaethom weithredu fel y gwnaethom.

Hyblygrwydd. Byddwn yn parhau i newid a bod yn hyblyg i alluogi cyflwyno'r gwasanaethau
mwyaf effeithlon ac effeithiol. Mae hyn yn golygu ymrwymiad gwirioneddol i weithio gyda
phawb i groesawu ffyrdd newydd o weithio.

Gwaith Tim. Byddwn yn gweithio gyda chi a'n partneriaid i gefnogi ac ysbrydoli pawb i
gymryd rhan fel y gallwn gyflawni pethau gwych gyda'n gilydd. Nid ydym yn gweld ein
hunain fel 'trefnwyr' neu ddatryswyr problemau, ond gwnawn y gorau o syniadau, asedau ac
adnoddau sydd ar gael i wneud yn siwr ein bod yn gwneud y pethau sy'n cael yr effaith
mwyaf cadarnhaol ar ein pobl a lleoedd.

Caredigrwydd — Byddwn yn dangos caredigrwydd i bawb yr ydym yn gweithio gyda nhw,
gan roi pwysigrwydd perthnasoedd a'r cysylltiadau sydd gennym &’n gilydd wrth wraidd pob
rhyngweithio.



Agenda ltem 1

(@ monmouthshire
WO sir fynwy
SUBJECT: INTERIM PAVEMENT CAFE POLICY
MEETING: INDIVIDUAL CABINET MEMBER DECISION
DATE: oth February 2022
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: ALL WARDS

2.2

2.3

3.2

3.3

PURPOSE:

To consider the proposed interim pavement café policy which aims to support and make a
positive contribution to the appearance and vibrancy of Monmouthshire towns as well as
setting out the legal framework to assist with the consideration of applications as part of
the licencing process.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
To agree to the interim café policy shown in appendix 2 up until the end of 2022.

To maintain the application fee at a minimum cost of £10 to support businesses in
complying with the requirements and objectives of the interim policy.

To agree to review the policy including application fee during 2022 to reflect changes in
legislation and best practice, with an amended policy and fee structure reported to the
Cabinet Member for approval. This will include consultation with business forums and
other interested parties whose suggestions will be considered as part of the updated

policy.

KEY ISSUES:

Alfresco eating has become a widespread aspect of urban life and the presence of tables
and chairs on the pavement can make a positive contribution by adding vitality, colour, life,
and interest to an area. The provision of pavement cafés and the use of public spaces is
also seen to aid the local economy and adds to the facilities offered to people who visit,
live, and work in Monmouthshire.

At the start of the pandemic, outside eating became more important and Monmouthshire
County Council supported businesses by making it easy to apply for pavement café
licences and at a minimal cost. In addition, businesses were offered grants to purchase
outside dining furniture and high streets were reconfigured to help with maintaining social
distancing and to accommodate additional space for outside seating and trading.

The previous regulations regarding licencing such as time and noise level restrictions were
removed during the pandemic and the main requirement focused on highway safety. This
resulted in the setting up of a simpler process to deal with the demand for pavement café
applications however despite these actions there has been a number of unauthorised

Page 1



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

seating areas appearing on the high street which has led to concerns about obstructions

to other users of the highway and in particular to less able persons.

The legal position is that any items placed on the public highway requires the consent of
the Highway Authority and for pavement cafés this can be arranged by businesses
applying for a licence under Section 115E of the Highways Act 1980. The licence process
helps to ensure that proposed pavement cafés meet highway and other safety standards
as well as to ensure compliance with conditions to allows for the protection of amenity
areas and maintaining access for all users of the public highway as well as for the carrying
out of maintenance works.

The proposed policy will also allow Highways to control the layout of the pavement café
area including the requirements to define the approved boundary with barriers and ensure
that all furniture should be neutral in colour and in keeping with the wider street scene.

The policy along with the online application process via MyMon will help officers and
businesses to process applications effectively and support the wider objectives of the
council and town councils for creating vibrant and sustainable town centres.

The policy will be updated during the 2022 calendar year, incorporating feedback from
licence applicants and other stakeholders on the interim policy.

EQUALITY AND FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION (INCLUDES SOCIAL
JUSTICE, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING):

The proposal aims to standardise the provision of pavement café licences by creating safe
areas for outside seating which is in line with the the council’s wider objectives of
supporting the business community and creating vibrant environments within our town
centres. The application process aims to protect the interest of groups such as those with

limited mobility, learning disabilities, dementia and visual impairment.

OPTIONS APPRAISAL
Table One below therefore provides an options appraisal of the proposal:

Options

Benefits

Risks

Comments/Mitigati
on

Do Nothing

¢ None

o Failure to protect the
interest of vulnerable
groups such as those
in wheelchairs or
visually impaired.

e Unsightly and safety
hazards of street
furniture and other
structures placed on
the public highway.

This is not a
sensible option

Re-issue existing
licences
unchanged until
the end of
December 2022,
using the
intervening period
to develop and
consult on a new
pavement café
policy to inform

e Maintains the status
guo while a new
permanent policy is
developed, minimising
disruption to
businesses.

e Absence of a policy
framework against
which to assess
renewed licences or
new licence
applications.

o Fails to address
concerns raised by
disability groups

This is not the
preferred option.

Page 2




future licence regarding some

applications. existing arrangements.
Do minimum e Increase the number of | ¢ Failure to protect the This is not the
(assess pavement café areas interest of vulnerable preferred option.
applications on ¢ Reduce the burden and groups such as those
road safety cost to applicants in wheelchairs or
requirements only) | ¢  Simplify the application visually impaired.

process and reduce e Unsightly and safety

regulation. hazards of street

furniture and other
structures placed on
the public highway.

Adopt the e Maintain safe pavement | e« Potential disruptionto | This is the preferred
proposed interim café areas within the some businesses option. Feedback
policy. highway where licences need to | from licence
e Ensure that all furniture be amended to ensure | applicants and other
and structures meet the pavement cafés stakeholders will be
safety standards operate safely. used to inform the
e Enhance the street revised permanent
scape and create vibrant policy.
places for recreational
use.

e Support the local
economy and tourism.

REASONS:

The preferred option is to adopt the proposed interim pavement café policy as described
within the report. This will ensure that a safe and vibrant environment is provided which
meets highway and other safety requirements plus also protects the interest of disabled
people and other minority groups.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:

The processing of applications requires both a tabletop and on-site assessment of the
proposed pavement café by a technical officer. Due to the current limited resources, it will
be necessary in the short term to seek the assistance from an employment agent or
consultant however the recent changes to the Highway & Flood Management Team include
new positions within the Street Works Team to assist the Street Works and Asset Manager
with assessing and approving pavement café licences. Enforcement of licences will be
undertaken using in-house resource.

The proposed £10 charge is a nominal amount and will not cover the actual cost of
processing pavement café licences. The actual cost will be assessed as part of the review
of the policy and be based upon size of application and set alongside other fees and charges
as part of the annual budget process.

CONSULTEES:

Chief Officer People and Governance — Legal Services

Chief Officer, Enterprise — including licencing, tourism, and regeneration officers
Cabinet Member for Infrastructure and Neighbourhood Services

Enterprise DMT

SLT

Strong Communities Select Committee

Consultation with the business community and other interested groups will be
undertaken during the review period of the interim policy.

Page 3



9. BACKGROUND PAPERS:
None

10. AUTHORS:
Paul Keeble, Group Engineer Highways

11. CONTACT DETAILS:
E-mail: paulkeeble@monmouthshire.gov.uk Tel: 01633 644773

Appendix 1: Wellbeing of Future Generations Equalities Impact Assessment

Appendix 2: Interim Pavement Café Policy

Page 4


mailto:paulkeeble@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Appendices

Appendix 1: Wellbeing of Future Generations Equalities Impact Assessment

i £
» monmouthshire

Q) sir fynwy

Name of the Officer completing the evaluation

Paul Keeble
Phone no: 01633 644773
E-mail: paulkeeble@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal

To consider the proposed interim pavement café policy which aims to support and
make a positive contribution to the appearance and vibrancy of Monmouthshire
towns as well as setting out the legal framework to assist with the consideration of
applications as part of the licencing process.

Name of Service area

glacemaking, Regeneration, Highways and Flooding
(O

Date 12t December 2021

D

£ Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact, the
evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.



mailto:paulkeeble@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Protected
Characteristics

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on the protected
characteristic

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on the
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

maternity

and new parents with prams and pushchairs
by maintaining a safe environment within
town centres with areas that are free from
obstruction as well as improved access to
cafés and other facilities where they can rest
and get refreshments if needed.

Age This proposal will benefit older groups such | Some businesses may extend the | Regular inspection and monitoring of
as those with limited mobility, dementia and | boundary of their pavement café | the pavement cafes against the
visual impairment which are more prevalent | beyond that agreed within the agreed licence will be undertaken
among older people by maintaining a safe terms of the licence and this may | and enforcement action considered
environment within town centres with areas | reduce the width of unobstructed | if appropriate. Reports from the
that are free from obstruction as well as pavement making access difficult. | public will also be investigated and
improved access to cafés and other followed up where appropriate.
facilities. In addition, younger people will
benefit from being able to meet up with
friends in a safe environment especially
during high levels of Covid cases.

Disability This proposal will benefit disabled groups Some businesses may extend the | Regular inspection and monitoring of

o such as those with limited mobility, learning | boundary of their pavement café | the pavement cafes against the

Q difficulties and visual impairment by beyond that agreed within the agreed licence will be undertaken

‘8 maintaining a safe environment within town | terms of the licence and this may | and enforcement action considered

o centres with areas that are free from reduce the width of unobstructed | if appropriate. Reports from the
obstruction as well as improved access to pavement making access difficult. | public will also be investigated and
cafés and other facilities followed up where appropriate.

Gender .None None N/A

reassignment

Marriage or civil None None N/A

partnership

Pregnancy or This proposal will benefit expectant mums None N/A




Describe any positive impacts your

Describe any negative impacts

What has been/will be done to

Protected proposal has on the protected your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics characteristic protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?
Race None None N/A
Religion or Belief None None N/A
Sex None None N/A
Sexual Orientation None None N/A

The Socio-economic Duty and Social Justice
The Socio-economic Duty requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome
which result from socio-economic disadvantage when taking key decisions This duty aligns with
our commitment as an authority to Social Justice.

] abed

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has in respect of people
suffering socio economic
disadvantage

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has in respect of
people suffering socio economic
disadvantage.

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

Socio-economic
Duty and Social
Justice

The proposals aim to support local
businesses and job opportunities which
will offer a positive benefit to the
community from a social-economic
perspective.

None

N/A




Policy making and the Welsh language.

How does your proposal impact
on the following aspects of the
Council’s Welsh Language
Standards:

Describe the positive impacts of
this proposal

Describe the negative impacts
of this proposal

What has been/will be done
to mitigate any negative
impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts

Use of Welsh language in service
delivery

Promoting use of the language

be available in Welsh and English
languages on our website.

Policy Making e To align our policy with those of our | None N/A
Effects on the use of the Welsh neighbouring councils
language, e To ensure a consistent approach to
Promoting Welsh language the requirements of pavement café
Treating the Welsh language no licences within Wales.
less favourably
o)
g)perational None None N/A
Recruitment & Training of
Rorkforce
Service delivery Both the policy and application forms will None N/A




4. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal. There’s no need to put something in every box if it is not

relevant!

Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

A prosperous Wales

Efficient use of resources, skilled,
educated people, generates wealth,
provides jobs

Positive: The proposal will offer businesses
increased opportunity for trade and improve the
vibrancy of our towns supporting the local
community and economy by creating job
opportunities and encouraging tourism.

Positive: The proposals will ensure that the
appearance of pavement cafés are in keeping
with the local environment as well as keeping
the highway safe for all users.

A resilient Wales

Maintain and enhance biodiversity and
ecosystems that support resilience and
can adapt to change (e.g. climate
change)

N/A

N/A

healthier Wales

eople’s physical and mental wellbeing
@ maximized and health impacts are
©nderstood

Positive: The proposals will support safe outside
seating areas encouraging offering people an
environment where they can meet up with family
and friends to enjoy food and drink.

Positive: The proposals will ensure that approval
of licences is conditioned on maintaining a safe
environment for all users of the highway.

A Wales of cohesive communities
Communities are attractive, viable, safe
and well connected

Positive: The proposals will help to create better
town centre environments for the local
community and visitors to enjoy. The proposals
also offer a wider opportunity to regenerate our
towns and make them safe and appealing places
to visit thereby supporting not only the hospitality
industry but also other shops and other services
which operate within the town centres.

Positive: The proposals will ensure that the
appearance of pavement cafes is in keeping
with the local environment as well as keeping
the highway safe for all users.

A globally responsible Wales
Taking account of impact on global
well-being when considering local
social, economic and environmental
wellbeing

N/A

N/A




Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

A Wales of vibrant culture and
thriving Welsh language

Culture, heritage and Welsh language
are promoted and protected. People
are encouraged to do sport, art and
recreation

Positive: the policy is supportive of street cafés
and outdoor trading in appropriate locations and
will allow communities to meet and socialise and
enjoy our historic market towns, increasing dwell
time for both residents and visitors which assists
the local economy. This will assist with a thriving
culture and successful businesses keep historic
buildings in use and maintained, supporting our
built heritage.

N/A

A more equal Wales

People can fulfil their potential no
atter what their background or

ﬁrcumstances

(@]

Positive: the policy will ensure that pavement
cafés operate within defined areas with sufficient
highway remaining clear of obstruction for people
with mobility difficulties or visual impairments or
with pushchairs.

N/A

(0]

’8 How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?

Sustainable Development

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met this

Are there any additional actions to be taken to

Long Term

Principle principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain why. | mitigate any negative impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts?

Balancing The policy aims to set out a longer-term objective in The policy will support future enforcement action
short term supporting economic development of town centres required to remove illegal and dangerous café areas.
need with whilst in the short-term ensuring that the safety of all The highway has a duty to protect all users of the
long term and | users of the highway are properly considered as part of | highway and the application process ensures that
planning for | the annual application process. every pavement café area does not restrict or present
the future a danger to the public. The criteria take in to account

the needs of all users

10




Sustainable Development

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met this

Are there any additional actions to be taken to

Principle principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain why. | mitigate any negative impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts?
Working This policy is for the wider local and business None
together with | community and in line with Monmouthshire Community
M‘ other Partnership objectives.
partners to
deliver
) objectives
Collaboration
A number of organisations and individuals have been None
consulted:
Involving e Licencing Team;
those with | e Legal Services Team
aninterest | o Alan Burkitt, Welsh Language and Equality Officer,
and Monmouthshire County Council
;? fﬁ;rl\/nigws As well as responding to feedback from local elected
%mvowemem representatives and business representatives,
- especially via the Business Resilience Forum.
H
Putting This proposal will both save resources and prevent None
resources potential problems with unsafe and unsightly pavement
into cafés within our towns.
preventing
problems
occurring or
Prevention getting
worse

11




Sustainable Development | Does your proposal demonstrate you have met this Are there any additional actions to be taken to
Principle principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain why. | mitigate any negative impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts?
Considering | As the Highway Authority, we are responsible for None
impact on ensuring that our streets are safe for all users and also
all maintain access for all users as well as the emergency
wellbeing services. The policy aims to balance the need to
goals support food and drink premises whilst at the same time
together keeping the highway safe and free from obstruction for
. and on all users and those with restricted mobility or minority
Integration  iher groups.
bodies
o
Q
«Q
@
|_\
N

12




4. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on the following important responsibilities: Corporate
Parenting and Safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect any of these responsibilities?

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has

Describe any negative impacts What will you do/ have you done
your proposal has to mitigate any negative impacts
or better contribute to positive

impacts?
Safeguarding Not applicable Not applicable n/a

Corporate Parenting | Not applicable Not applicable n/a

5. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?

The approach taken by other Welsh councils (particularly those which neighbour our own) to mitigate issues of obstruction on the public
highway and to protect the interests of all users.

e have:
Researched the policies of other Welsh Councils
Consulted with a wide range of other internal services who are impacted by the provision of pavement cafés within our towns.

g'[.ebE’g;l

6. SUMMARY: As aresult of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have they
informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?

Positive impacts: to reduce / eliminate obstruction of the public highway whilst supporting the wider objectives of creating safe, vibrant and
healthy environments to support our town centres.

13




7. ACTIONS: As aresult of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if
applicable.

What are you going to do

When are you going to do it?

Who is responsible

Review the policy including the consideration of the views and September 2022
suggestions of businesses and other interested parties.

Asset & Street Works Team

8. VERSION CONTROL: The Equality and Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stage, such as informally
within your service, and then further developed throughout the decision making process. Itis important to keep a record of this
process to demonstrate how you have considered and built in equality and future generations considerations wherever possible.

Version | Decision making stage Date considered Brief description of any amendments made following
No. consideration
1 Initial draft 22" October 2021
g Final version 20" December Addition of local pictures and update with comments from
(@) 2021 other internal teams.
5
2
N

14




Appendix 2: Interim Pavement Café Policy

Monmouthshire County
Council’s

Pavement Café
Licensing
Policy.

Pade 15



Contents

1.

g

L ® N o v W

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

INEFOTUCTION ...ttt et s e et e e bt e e s b et e ab e e sabeeeseeesabeeebeeeanseesaneeesareens 3
Legal Framework and CONTIOIS .....ciiiciiieiiiiee ettt ee et e e s ree e e st e e e ssaraeeesnbaeaessnnneaes 5
[ 1V 1 (= I T o o [T TP P ORISR 6
=Y Ao Yol ol RSP SR 6
FAYo V7Y o T o = TSP 6
Designing the PavemeNnt Cafe . ....cuiii ittt e e te e e e et e e e e e nbae e s e naes 6
Minimum Unobstructed SPace Criteria ......ccuueiiicuiiieeiiee ettt sre e e e e s e rbae e e e eabae e s eeanes 7
T ={ o] 1oV 7
Tables and Chairs Shall De:.... ..ot 7
PAF@SOIS ..ttt bttt sttt b e b e e bt e ehe e sa et et e et e e beenheesaeesaneeane 7
SPACE HEBATEIS ettt naan 8
2 1= PRSPPI OPSPR 8
[SYETaa] ]ISl e) i CloTo Yo l = ot d o] PSP SPR 10
Managing the street café & INSUFANCE ......uviviieiiie i 10
(0] o111 1o o F TP PP PPTP TP 11
FEOS et 11
(G =T oY dT Y= do ] A= T [ ol =T ol ISP 11
CONDITIONS FOR PAVEMENT CAFE LICENCES .....voveveueeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeteieee ettt esesesesssessss s s s s 12

Page 16



1.0
1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Introduction

Alfresco eating is becoming a more widespread aspect of life and the presence of tables
and chairs on the pavement can make a positive contribution by adding vitality, colour, life,
and interest to an area as well as supporting local businesses. Monmouthshire County
Council supports and encourages the provision of pavement cafés in Monmouthshire as
they can help maximise the use of public spaces, aid the local economy and add to the
facilities offered to people who visit, live and work in Monmouthshire.

Tables and chairs placed on the highway without permission can be illegal as they could
amount to an obstruction. However, permission to use the highway for pavement cafés may
be granted the Council under Section 115E of the Highways Act 1980.

Accordingly, whilst the Council wishes to encourage pavement cafes, it is important that
they are properly located and managed. This is to ensure that they meet the standards we
expected by Monmouthshire County Council and that they do not obstruct the highway or
create a hazard for pedestrians, especially for blind, partially sighted and other disabled
people.

The area to be used must consider other needs in the immediate vicinity e.g. kerbside
parking, bus stops and pedestrian crossings. Pedestrians’ needs must be paramount. The
expanse of the pavement café must not conflict with any access or dropped kerb crossings
that are required for free passage. Barriers and tapping rails should be positioned and
maintained to the satisfaction of Monmouthshire County Council and unless explicitly
agreed otherwise in the approved licence, shall be totally removed outside the permitted
hours of operation of the pavement café.

The pavement café is normally expected to be in an area directly in front of and visible from
the existing premises. Emergency exit routes, including those of adjacent buildings, should
not be obstructed by the pavement café and emergency service vehicles must always have
access along all streets, even in pedestrianised streets.

In general, all parts of the highway may be used for pavement cafés, assuming all safety
and non-obstruction requirements are met. The exceptions are:

. Any live carriageway or 'shared use surface' used by vehicles;
. Any highway verges;

. Where width of the pavement makes it impractical,

. Where authorised street furniture makes it impossible.

Licences will not normally be granted where:

. A significant effect on road safety would arise either from the siting of the tables and
chairs, or from customers visiting or leaving the licensed area; or

. Where there are concerns over the recorded level of personal injury accidents in the
locality where the tables and chairs will be sited; or

. There would be a significant loss of amenity caused by traffic, noise, rubbish,
potential for the harbourage of vermin, odour, or fumes; or

. There is a conflict with Traffic Orders, such as waiting restrictions; or

. The site obstructs either pedestrian or vehicular access, or traffic flows, or places
pedestrians in danger when in use; or

. The tables and chairs obstruct the safe passage of users of the footway or

carriageway; or

Pade 17



1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

The area to be licensed interferes with sight lines for any
road users such as at road junctions, or pedestrian
crossing facilities; or

The site does not allow the licence holder, staff, and
customers to park in a safe manner; or

The trading activity is carried out after dusk and the site is
not lit to allow safe access and egress from the site for
both customers and staff; or

The Council is not satisfied that applicants have made
satisfactory arrangements for the storage and collection
of all refuse associated with their business; or

The Council is not satisfied that applicants have made
satisfactory arrangements for the storage of all tables and
chairs off the highway without impeding any access or
egress from the premises.

In considering the above matters, the standard guidance will be that a licence will only be
issued if an adequate unimpeded pedestrian route can be maintained at all times, having
particular regard to those with a disability. All applications will be considered on their own
merits.

Pavement café licences will only be issued to cafés, restaurants, public houses, or other
catering establishments that serve food and drink within the premises.

The Council will carry out periodic inspections to make sure that all the terms and
conditions of the licence are being observed.

A pre-licensing visit will be made to each premise upon receipt of an application for the
renewal, or variation of a pavement café licence, to discuss the application process, the
proposed operation of the café etc. to provide advice and information to the applicant.

Once the pavement café licence has been issued, a further visit will be made to the
premises to review the practical day-to-day operation of the café. An additional visit may
also be undertaken to ensure the premises is meeting licence conditions.

Pagé 18



2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10
2.11
2.12

2.13

2.14

Legal Framework and Controls

Permissions to use the highway for pavement cafés are granted by the issue of licences by
the Council as the Highway Authority under Section 115E of the Highways Act 1980. Tables
and chairs placed on the highway without permission are an illegal obstruction and the
Council will take enforcement action in such cases. A fine of up to £1,000 can be levied by
a Magistrates’ Court for committing an offence of obstructing the highway.

Granting a licence to operate a pavement café does not imply an exclusive right to the area.
The operator of the café should be aware that the Council reserves the right to gain access
to the café area for cleaning, repairing, and maintaining the highway or street furniture.
Other statutory organisations may also require access for maintenance and repair of their
equipment. The Council therefore reserves the right to suspend the licence temporarily if,
for any reason, it becomes necessary.

If it appears to a Council that a person to whom they have granted a permission under
Section 115E above, has committed any breach of the terms of that permission, they may
serve a notice requiring such steps to be taken to remedy the breach as are specified in the
notice within such time as is so specified.

If a person who is served a notice and fails to comply with the notice, the Council has the
power to take whatever steps are necessary themselves.

Where the Council has incurred expenses in the exercise of the power, then those
expenses, together with interest at a reasonable rate, may be recovered by the Council
from the Licence holder.

Under the terms of the Highways Act 1980, the Council cannot grant permission unless it
obtains the express consent of interested frontages that may be materially affected by the
proposal.

(Section 115A (7) of the 1980 Act states that “frontages” means: “the owners and occupiers
of any premises adjoining the part of the highway on, in or over which facilities for
recreation or refreshment or both, have been, are being or would be provided.)

For express consent of a consultee to be required, the proposed pavement café would
need to directly affect that consultee’s frontage.

The pavement café must operate in accordance with the conditions of the licence. Any
breach of the conditions may lead to action by the Highways Section to revoke or refuse a
licence in the future.

The Council will not permit any wheeled refuse containers, beer kegs, bottle crates to be
stored on or adjacent to the pavement café area.

The barriers, table, chairs, and layout shall be as agreed by the Council and shall always
conform to the approved plan.

The premises shall not use any boards or advertising signs or any other unsightly or
unapproved items placed adjacent to the area.

The Licence holder shall make no claims or charge against the Council in the event of the
street furniture being lost, stolen, or damaged in any way from whatever cause except
where the same is attributable to negligence of the part of the Council or any of its officers.

If for whatever period or reason a public liability insurance policy is not in force, the Council
shall be deemed to have withdrawn this Licence for the period during which the said policy
is not in force and the licence holder may be held liable for obstruction of the highway and
prosecution under Section 137 of the Act.

Page 19



2.15
2.16

2.17

2.18

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0
4.1

5.0
5.1

6.0
6.1

6.2

The licence holder shall not cause or undertake any alterations to the highway surface.

The licence holder shall not assign, sub-let, or part with his interest or possession of a
licence.

The Council may suspend or terminate a licence if any of the conditions of the licence are
breached.

The licence does not take precedence over Police powers to preserve public order.

Private Land

This policy relates only to pavement cafés on a public highway. Cafés on private land are
not covered by this policy. However, although a pavement café on private land may not
need a licence, it may require planning permission if the structures and fittings are not of a
temporary nature or if there is a material change of use of the land. Before proceeding, it
would be wise to check with Council Planning Services to establish if planning permission is
necessary.

Land that might to be private may in fact have become part of the highway if the public have
enjoyed access over it for at least twenty years or if the Council has formally adopted the
land.

Right of Access
Authorised Officers of the Council and Police Officers shall have access to a pavement café
at all reasonable times.

Advertising

Advertising of alcoholic or smoking products or their manufacturers will not be permitted on
the barriers or furniture within the pavement café area. Advertising may only relate to the
premises or business and will require the approval of Monmouthshire County Council as
part of the pavement café licence.

Designing the Pavement Café

The size and layout of the proposed pavement café will be dependent upon the
characteristics of the site outside of the premises particularly the space available
considering the needs of other users and it is not appropriate for this Policy to set a
standard size for the pavement café.

Plans will need to be submitted with an application and shall be drawn to scale and with
written metric dimensions and must include:

An up-to-date location plan (1:1250 scale) showing the outline of the premises and
the proposed location of the street café

Site layout plan (1:100 or 1:50 scale) showing the proposed boundary, kerb and
building lines, enclosure barriers, points of access, table and seating layout, location
of parasols, heaters etc, dimensions of the remaining pavement for pedestrian use,
location of any street furniture such as bollards or streetlights within or adjacent to
the pavement café area.

Photographs or drawings or the proposed furniture and barriers and details of where
they will be stored outside of the licencing hours.

Pagé 20



6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

9.2

10

10.1

10.2

The layout of furniture and means of enclosure will only be approved if adequate provision
has been made for customers with disabilities.

The pavement café should:

o occupy an area directly in front of the Applicant’s premises.
o be visible from these premises; and
o Not extend beyond the width of its frontage (unless in exceptional circumstances and

granted by Highway Authority).

Emergency routes from adjacent buildings and the Applicant’s premises should not be
obstructed by the pavement café. If the emergency services object to the proposal on
safety grounds, it is highly likely that the Council will refuse it.

Minimum Unobstructed Space Criteria

On a normal street, there must remain at least 1.8 metres of unobstructed pavement space
to allow pedestrians to pass by safely. Each case will be judged on its merits. This
requirement may be waived by the Council in exceptional circumstances: any such decision
will be made on safety grounds and in no circumstances may the clear pavement width be
reduced below 1.2 metres.

Lighting

The Applicant for a pavement café licence should, if intending to open beyond dusk,
carefully consider the level of lighting in the proposed pavement café area. Whilst street
lighting may be perfectly adequate for a public highway, it may need supplementing to allow
the pavement café to operate safely. Any additional lighting equipment and supply must be
specified in the application to enable its impact upon the highway to be considered.

Tables and Chairs shall be:

Of a neutral colour scheme e.g., chrome, brushed aluminium, black, brown, beige, grey or
white, with natural or neutral stained timber or wicker detailing; all must be fitted with rubber
feet to reduce noise when moving and damage to paved surfaces.

The Council reserves the right to reject applications where inappropriate furniture is
proposed. So, it is advisable to discuss furniture proposals with the Highways Section
before any furniture is purchased. Full details of proposed furniture will be required upon
submission of the application, including metric dimensions and material and a photo or
drawing. When choosing furniture regard needs to be had of the highway surface on which
it will stand: uneven or sloping surfaces may require more sturdy styles of furniture and
tables and chairs with narrow or thin legs may cause damage to certain paving.

Parasols

If you intend to use parasols, their metric dimensions, materials and colour must be
specified as part of the application and their proposed locations shown on the site layout
plan.

Parasols, when opened, should be safely secured, and contained entirely within the
boundaries of the pavement café to ensure they do not cause an obstruction or present a
danger to any user of the street café or any other users of the highway.

Pade 21



10.3

10.4

10.5

11

111

11.2

11.3

11.4

12

12.1

The design and colour of parasols will not be restricted to a particular type, but they should
be made of high-quality materials and fabric and be of a uniform design and colour. Garden
style umbrellas are not acceptable. The base of the parasol must not cause a trip hazard in
the pavement café area.

The only advertising permitted on parasols is the name of the café/ business. Such
advertising must not be too dominant and should not detract from the appearance of the
building and its setting, especially in conservation areas. Parasols advertising alcohol or
tobacco will not be allowed.

Canopies, awnings, blinds etc. which are to be attached to the building may require
advertisement consent or planning permission. Advice should be sought from Planning
Services. See the contacts section at the end of this guide.

Space Heaters

Space heaters are not compatible with our climate emergency ambitions however the need
to support hospitality businesses through pandemic is recognised and therefore
Monmouthshire County Council reluctantly accept that electric infrared heaters which have
a lower carbon footprint will be accepted. Therefore, if you intend to use this type of heater
then the specification of unit, along with the metric dimensions, materials and colour, should
be set out within the application and their proposed locations shown on the accompanying
site layout.

In considering an application, Monmouthshire County Council will have regard to the
inherent safety of the equipment, its location, storage of fuel cylinders, maintenance, and
training arrangements.

Applicants will be required to submit a formal risk assessment as required by the
Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999 in support of your application.
This should be carried out by a competent person (someone who has knowledge of the law,
British Standards, and Health and Safety Executive Codes of Practice and Guidance).

Monmouthshire County Council will consider the adequacy of the risk assessment which
must:

Identify the hazards e.g., fire, explosion, burns, impact from falling equipment /
cylinders;

Decide who may be harmed and how;

Evaluate the risks and decide whether proposed precautions will be adequate or
whether more could be done;

Record findings;

Barriers

Barriers or other means of enclosure are required to ease/ guide pedestrian movement,
guide the visually impaired, protect users of the facility and mark the boundary of the
licensed area.

Pagé 22



12.2

12.3

The agreed pavement café boundaries shown on the plan that will be attached to the
licence if successful must be always adhered to. The boundaries are required to be
enclosed by either barriers or planters. Unless explicitly agreed otherwise in the approved
licence, barriers and all furniture shall be totally removed outside the permitted hours of
operation of the pavement café.

It is essential that the means of enclosure is fit for purpose and suitable for the terrain in
which that the pavement café operates. Should the Council deem barriers unsafe, we may
ask that the tables and chairs be removed until suitable barriers are provided. The means of
enclosure must:

. Be stable and sturdy for all weather conditions the pavement café will operate in,
including windy conditions: additional weights may be necessary to ensure barriers
remain stable and secure;

. Not contain protruding parts;

. Have a tapping rail along the bottom of the barrier that visually impaired pedestrians
can use to navigate around the street café using a stick;

. Only display the name of the café/ business. They must not be used to advertise

products or services. No alcohol advertising or tobacco advertising is permitted.
Proposed details of means of enclosure must be provided with the application;

. Hoops or post and chain type barriers and low-level objects that are a trip hazard will
not be acceptable.

Barriers must not be permanently fixed to the ground where this is public highway

Page 23



13 Example of Good Practice

(add photos here)

15 Managing the street café & Insurance.

15.1 The licensee will be required to indemnify the Council against all actions, demands, costs,
charges, or expenses arising from using the highway under the permission granted. The

Pagé®24




16

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

17

17.1

17,2

18

18.1

Council will, therefore, require the licensee to take out third party public liability insurance in
the sum of at least £5,000,000.

Operation

Hours of operation will be determined on the application’s merits, although the following
maximum hours will apply: 9:30hrs to 23:00hrs. Shorter hours may be required in some
locations, for example due to part time road closures. Unless explicitly otherwise agreed in
the approved licence, posts, barriers, tables and chairs shall not be placed upon the
highway before the commencement of the pavement café approved hours and shall be
removed entirely before the end of the pavement café approved hours. The area shall be
left clean and tidy and free of any rubbish.

All furniture should be removed outside of the licenced hours unless the premises is
licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 (for sale of alcohol). In this case, barriers can remain
in place until either when premises close, or no later than 04:00hrs to create a “smoking
area”. No furniture other than space heaters, parasols should be present in the “smoking
area” and no alcoholic drinks or glassware shall be present in this area after 22:30hrs.

Licences are granted for a maximum of one year and are renewable annually. Licences for
new sites will be subject to a three-month probationary period.

A copy of the Licence and plan must be always kept on the premises and be available for
inspection. When the area of a pavement café has been agreed, a definitive plan of the
area showing the boundaries and the dimensions will be attached to, and form part of, the
Licence.

Fees

The administration fee for processing a street café licence application is £10.00* and
contributes towards the administrative and legal costs incurred in the preparation and
issuing of the licence.

Upon approval of the licence, the balance of the fee will be required which covers the
monitoring and enforcement and is based upon the number of chairs and tables and hours
of use.

*This fee will be subject to an annual review and is likely to increase to recover the
Council’s costs of issuing the licences.

Granting of alicence

Under the terms of the Highways Act 1980, the Council is required to advertise applications
for pavement café licences for not less than 28 days by posting a notice in the vicinity of the
proposed street cafe. These notices set out details of the proposals and invite
representations to be made by people who may be affected. If no objections are raised, the
Licence will be granted within 5 working days of the expiration of the publicity period. If an
objection is raised, the Service Manager will be required to determine the application within
20 working days or refer the matter to an external arbitrator as required by the Highways
Act 1980 if no determination can be made.

Pale 25



19 CONDITIONS FOR PAVEMENT CAFE LICENCES.

Please note that these conditions are not an exhaustive list, and each application will be
considered on its own merits and bespoke conditions may be attached where deemed
appropriate.

1. The maximum permitted hours of operation as stated on the attached licence shall not be
exceeded without prior permission from the Council.

2. Unless explicitly otherwise agreed in the approved licence, posts, barriers, tables and
chairs shall not be placed upon the highway before the commencement of the pavement
café approved hours and shall be removed entirely before the end of the pavement café
approved hours. The area shall be left clean and tidy and free of any rubbish.

3. A copy of the licence and pavement café layout must remain at the premises and must be

produced to any authorised officer on request.

Food or non-alcoholic drinks must be always available when the pavement café is open.

Furniture stored within the premises should not at any time block a fire exit.

The use of advertisement boards is prohibited

The advertising of alcohol or cigarettes is prohibited

Barriers and parasols can advertise the name of the business only.

The café area must be always supervised whilst it is operational.

10 No live or recorded music shall be played within any part of the Pavement Café.

11.Emergency routes from adjacent buildings and the applicant’s premises shall not be
obstructed by the pavement café.

12.The licence holder shall not cause or permit any alterations to the highway surface.

13.The licence holder shall not assign, sub-let, or part with his interest or possession of a
licence.

14. Authorised Officers of the Council and Police Officers shall have access to a pavement café
at all reasonable times.

15.1f requested by a Police Officer or an Authorised Officer of the Council, all items shall be
removed from the highway. These items shall remain off the highway for as long as is
required.

16.The licence holder shall be responsible for the conduct of people, both patrons and
employees, within the pavement café area.

17.Patrons shall not be permitted to remove food, drinks, crockery, or any cutlery from the
pavement café.

18. All tables must be cleared of all uneaten food, used crockery, cutlery etc. and thoroughly
cleaned of any spillage immediately they are vacated by customers.

19.Food and drink must not be stored or prepared outside the normal premises

20.All the food and drink that is consumed within the pavement café area must be ordered and
purchased there.

21. All furniture shall be of high quality constructed of wood or metal and approved by the
Council.

© 0N O

22.Parasols, when opened must not overhang the boundary of the pavement café and must
remain closed in periods of high winds.

23.Permitted receptacles to be used within the pavement café are: - Glasses made of
toughened or tempered safety glass Glasses made of polycarbonate or plastic Paper
Cups China cups, saucers, and plates

Pagé?26



24.The use of barbecues, rotisseries, ice cream machines, drinks machines or any other
equipment for the preparation and / or sale of food and drink for consumption on or off the
premises will not be permitted within the pavement café area.

25.The entire pavement café (apart from entrances) shall be enclosed in its entirety with a
suitable barrier, the design, and dimensions of which must be agreed, in writing, by the
Council. Space will be required for circulation and access within the enclosed area in
addition to that for tables and equipment.

26. All activity associated with the pavement café shall be contained within the boundary
including tables, chairs, and other permitted equipment.

27.The agreed boundary and layout of the pavement café as defined by the plan attached to
the Licence shall not be altered without the express permission of the Council.

28.Barriers must not be permanently fixed to the ground on a public highway.

29.0n a normal street, there must remain at least 1.8 metres of unobstructed pavement space
to allow pedestrians to pass by safely. Each case will be judged on its merits. This
requirement may be waived by the Council in exceptional circumstances: any such decision
will be made on safety grounds and in no circumstances may the clear pavement width be
reduced below 1.2 metres.

30.The licence holder shall always keep the area within the boundaries clean and litter free
Any litter that escapes from the inside of the licensed area to the outside of the area shall
be collected by the licence holder.

31.Suitable litter/refuse bin(s) shall be provided within the pavement café area at all times of
operation and taken inside at close of trading. The licence holder shall be responsible for
disposing of all waste produced at the pavement café.

32.The licence holder shall provide Public Liability insurance cover for the pavement café and
shall indemnify the Council against all claims in respect of injury, damage or loss arising out
of the granting of permission, (e.g., damage to the highway or highway furniture) to a
minimum value of £5,000,000 unless such claims arise out of the Council’s own negligence.

33.If for whatever period or reason a public liability insurance policy is not in force, the Council
shall be deemed to have withdrawn this Licence for the period during which the said policy
is not in force and the licence holder may be held liable for obstruction of the highway and
prosecution under Section 137 of the Act.

34.Where repair or maintenance of the pavement/highway is to be undertaken,
Monmouthshire County Council will not be liable for any loss of trade and/or income.
Whilst repair/maintenance is carried out. The Licence Holder/s must allow the Council
reasonable access for such works.

35.Where gas heaters are used, the connections, including the regulator, hose & clips must be
fit for purpose and checked on a regular basis and not be exposed in such a way that they
are a trip hazard.

36. All customers using the pavement café will be required to be seated.

37.1f the area is going to be used after 21:00hrs, CCTV will be installed to cover all the area.
The date and time settings on the system must be correct and the CCTV system must be
capable of recording images to a suitable medium that allows reply. Recordings must be
retained for a minimum of 31 days. Staff shall be trained in the maintenance and operation
of the CCTV system with a record kept of the date and name of person trained. A trained
member of staff should be on duty to operate the system whenever the premises are open.

38.1f 6 or more tables are used, 50% of the area should be also a non-smoking area until
23:00hrs

Pate 27



This page is intentionally left blank



"l monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
SUBJECT: PROPOSED MCC 20, 30 & 40MPH SPEED LIMIT ORDER PILOT
PROJECT
MEETING: INDIVIDUAL CABINET MEMBER DECISION
DATE: 9™ FEBRUARY 2022
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: ALL WARDS

1. PURPOSE:
1.1  To consider the proposed 20, 30 & 40mph speed limit Orders subsequent to advertisement in accordance with the Local Authorities
Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996.
_02. RECOMMENDATIONS:
82.1 It is recommended to not hold a public inquiry, and to proceed to approve and implement the proposed Orders.
‘lf)s. KEY ISSUES:
©3.1  In May 2019 the First Minister announced that 20mph should be the default speed limit for all residential roads in Wales. A task force

was then established and reported back on an implementation plan for the legal process for the project to commence in 2023.

3.2 The proposal forms a key part of the Welsh Government’s policy for Road Safety and Active Travel by aiming to create a culture for
slower speeds, reducing the number and severity of road casualties and supporting alternative travel modes such as walking and cycling
by making the roads less intimidating to non-vehicle users. j>

3.3  As part of the implementation plan, Welsh Government invited Local Authorities to bid for funding to introduce eight pilot schemes to hel
identify best practice and support the national rollout of 20mph limits in 2023. Monmouthshire County Council was successful in its bid for=
two pilots: Abergavenny and Severnside. Following this announcement, the Traffic Team have progressed these schemes to the stage ot _
preparing a schedule to support the legal process and the making of the relevant traffic orders to support the new lower speed limits. Q)

3.4  The development of the project has involved extensive speed and volume surveys to help inform the design and limits of the proposed ¢F
schemes, including 30 and 40mph buffer speed limits to help reduce speeds at the approach to the 20mph limits. Officers have run @
consultation events with members and the respective local communities, including discussions with neighbouring authorities from both 3
Wales and England eg Gloucestershire CC who have an interface with the proposed amended speed limits. More information on the piIoN
and additional 20mph schemes are shown in the presentation at Appendix 1 including the locations and extents of the proposals.



3.5

3.6

The pilot schemes for Abergavenny and Severnside have now been finalised and the proposed traffic order schedule prepared as shown
in Appendix 2. It is planned to deliver the 20mph pilot schemes this financial year by employing a local supplier under the South East
Wales Contract Framework.

The Welsh Assembly Government’s Circular 24/2009 provides national guidance for Setting local speed limits in Wales. MCC has
considered paragraph 5.6 to 5.11 of the Welsh Assembly Government’s Circular 24/2009 in particular 5.7 and 5.10. A decision has been
made to depart from this guidance for the following reasons; to create a culture for slower speeds, reducing the number and severity of
road casualties and supporting alternative travel modes such as walking and cycling by making the roads less intimidating to non-vehicle
users.

A summary of consultation responses can be found in Appendix 3 together with Officer responses. None of issues or comments raised
cannot be overcome or that change the Officer recommendation to proceed with making the speed limit changes.

EQUALITY AND FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION (INCLUDES SOCIAL JUSTICE, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE
PARENTING):

The proposal aims to support the national polciy for reducing speed and thereby improving road safety as well as contributing towards
providing a safer environment to encourage people to walk and cycle in line with the objectives of the Active Travel Act. The new lower
speed limits will also protect the interest of groups such as those with limited mobility, additional learning needs, dementia and visual
impairment.

OPTIONS APPRAISAL

Table One below therefore provides an options appraisal of the proposal:
Options Benefits Risks Comments/Mitigati
on
Do Nothing e Less demand on office | ¢ The Welsh The benefits
time and resource Government has outweigh the
confirmed the national | resource
urban speed limit will implications.

reduce to 20mph in
2023. These proposals
are intended to
evaluate the process
and compliance levels
of motorists prior to the
2023 implementation
date. Failure to deliver




T¢ obed

6.1

7.2

the pilots will have a
detrimental effect on
the data gathered.

Do minimum e None e Unable to “do Option not available
minimum”

Adopt the e Ensure the speed limit | ¢ None This is the preferred

proposals reductions are option.

introduced as planned.

e Collect traffic data to
ascertain levels of
compliance.

e Collect casualty data to
understand the general
effect of the lower
speed limits

e Collect usage data to
understand what impact
lowered speed limits
have in respect of
modal shift

REASONS:

The proposed speed limit orders are deemed necessary to support Welsh Government’s proposal of reducing the national urban speed
limit to 20mph in 2023. The introduction of the pilot schemes will provide useful information and data as we move towards 2023.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:
The proposals are funded by Welsh Government Road Safety Grant.

Further Welsh Government funding has been offered for 2022/23 which can be used towards the existing programme of 20mph zones for
next financial year. In the longer term, the Welsh Government intends to make 20mph the new default speed limit in existing 30mph built
up areas. Funding arrangements for that are not yet known. However, this report relates solely to the fully funded pilot projects at
Abergavenny and Severnside.

CONSULTEES:
e Cabinet Member for Infrastructure and Neighbourhood Services
e Enterprise DMT



e SLT

e The Traffic Orders were publicised in accordance with the statutory process

e A Member workshop was held for all Members, and meetings held with the relevant town and community councils where requested,
as well as with the Magor Speed Watch group.

9. BACKGROUND PAPERS:
Notice of Intention, drawing no’s 1911, 1912, 1913, 1914, 1915, 1916, draft order, schedule of responses

10. AUTHORS:
Paul Keeble, Group Engineer Highways

11. CONTACT DETAILS:
E-mail: paulkeeble@monmouthshire.gov.uk

2 abed


mailto:paulkeeble@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Appendix 1:

e¢ abed

Monmouthshire 20mph Pilot Project

Mark Hand — Head of Placemaking Regeneration, Highways and Flooding
Paul Keeble— Group Engineer - Highways & Flood Management
Graham Kinsella —Traffic & Road Safety Manager




v abed

L

monmouthshire

Wales 20mph Pilot Project sir fynwy

* May 2019 First Minister announced that 20mph should be the default speed limit for all
residential roads in Wales.
* Task force established in July 2019 comprising of LA’s Emergency services, transport operators
and businesses
* Desired outcomes from the Task Force were;
* Compliance rate
* Changesin speed
* Pedestrian/cyclist casualty rates
* Active travel
* Journey time reliability
* Social interaction changes
* Joint WG/WLGA Task force produced a report on the implementation of 20mph on 15 July 2020
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/202M7/20mph -task-force-group-report.pdf
* Program forimplementation
* Publish report 15 July 2020
* Ministerial Statement andSenedd vote 15 July 2020
* Commence Pilots Sept 2020 — (delayed until Nov/Dec 2020)
* Public consultation on changing default speed limit from 30mph to 20mph July- Sept 21
* Pass Statutory Instrument October 2021 v
* Commencement date for national implementation 2023




Gg obed

Why are we doing this?
* Lower travelling speeds through our communities will;
* Reduce casualties
* Improve air quality
* Increase the use of alternative travel modes such as
walking/cycling and scooting for short journeys
* Creating a more welcoming/comfortable space for
residents/visitors

Where are we now?

* All Welsh LA’s were invited to bid for funding to implement
20mph speed limits - Dec 2020

e 8pilots identified across Wales with MCC being awarded 2
areas (Abergavenny &Severnside— Magor/Undy, Rogiet,
Caldicot/Portskewett &Caerwent)

* Speed and volume surveys have been completed in both
settlements to understand current travelling behaviours

* Work is currently underway to shape what these pilot areas
will looklike

* Ongoing work to develop the national rollout of 20mph
which will apply to the majority of urban settlements within
the County.




og abed

Welsh Government 20mph Programme

Abergavenny, Monmouthshire

L

monmouthshire
sir fynwy

What does this mean for the Abergavenny pilot
area?

* All the publicly maintained roads within the
area will become a 20mph speed limit
including the A40

* Gateway features will be introduced to
encourage compliance and change the feel of
entering into a distinctly different environment

* Electronic speed signs will be erected at
strategic points through the area

* Engagement with the community will begin to
get the message out to residents and will be
essential for the community to understand
why we are doing this.




/€ obed

Welsh Government 20mph Programme i’;

monmouthshire
y I -
Severnside, Monmouthshire sir rynwy

Version (2

[ B

What does this mean for the Severnsidepilot area?

* All the publicly maintained roads within the residential areas will become a 20mph speed limit including the
sections of the B4245 through the villages/town

e Gateway features will be introduced to encourage compliance and change the feel of entering into a distinctly
different environment

* Electronic speed signs will be erected at strategic points through the area

» Buffer limits will be introduced to incrementally reduce speeds coming into the 20mph areas where necessary

* Engagement with the communities will begin to get the message out to residents and ‘
will be essential for the communities to understand why we are doing th A\




8¢ abed

L

monmouthshire
sir fynwy

Next Steps

* Comms package currently under development by Transport for Wales

*» Targeted comms to engage specific user groups (18-24 year olds, commuters, parents/carers on
the school run) currently being developed by MCC via social media channels, radio/TV, MCC
website

* Speed monitoring to gauge current traveling speeds, ongoing monitoring of the pilot areas will
carry on for the next 5 years

* Detailed design work & drafting of permanent traffic orders

* Enforcement plan— whilst speed limit enforcement byGoSafe will be necessary, an overall
enforcement strategy is currently in development

Timescales

* Comms package — Nov/Dec 2021

* Pre implementation speedfol monitoring—July 2021

* Semi permanent speed/Aol monitoring— Nov/Dec 2021

* TRO consultation — Dec/Jan 2021

* Implement 20mph limit on the ground - Jan/Feb/March 2022
* Ongoing monitoring— 5years to 2026




6E abed

Typical Gateway Carriageway Markings

L
monmouthshire
sir fynwy

R0a¢ marking rounde! 1o
Diagram 1065, 7.50m long

Inset A - Gateway Detail
Do not scale

Bar marungs to be yelow thermoplastic
screed 150mm wide, bars 10 be spaced at
S00mm centres. If rumble stnps, nominal
matenial thickness 1o be 13mm

Typical Speed Indicator Device (SID)

EICH CYFLYMDER EICH CYFLYMDER
YOUR SPEED YOUR SPEED




0t obed

L

monmouthshire
sir fynwy

20mph Speed Limits Outside the Pilot Areas

In addition to the pilot areas, we are intending to progress a number of additional 20mph speed limits this
financial year.

* Devauden

* Shirenewton/Mynydd Bach

* Mathern

* Monmouth —whole town includingWyesham

* Chepstow— Mounton Rd, Lower Chepstow and Welsh St/Kingsmark area

* Tintern—Temp 20mph currently in place as part of the C19 response will be made permanent
* Raglan—Temp 20mph currently in place as part of the C19 response will be made permanent
* Bulwark/Thornwell experimental 20mph order will be made permanent

Consultation drawings will be completed asap for these additional areas, it is anticipated these traffic order
consultations will be run concurrent with the pilot 20mph orders.




T obed

L

monmouthshire
sir fynwy

Forward Program for 20mph Speed Limits

2022/23

Chepstow

Dingestow

Gilwern

Mitchel Troy

Usk

Wye Valley Villages (St Arvans,Penallt, The Narth, Llandogo, Llanishen, Catbrook)

2023/24

Wales wide introduction of 20mph within the built up environment
Itis anticipated that all residential areas not previously covered with a 20mph speed limit will be included in the
national roll out of 20mph.




Appendix 2:
SECTION 84 - ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO MAKE A PERMANENT ORDER

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL TRAFFIC REGULATION, SPEED LIMITS AND PARKING REGULATIONS CONSOLIDATION ORDER 2019
(AMENDMENT ORDER NO 1) 2022

PROPOSED PROVISION AND AMENDMENTS TO TRAFFIC
ORDERS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS WITHIN ABERGAVENNY, LLANFOIST, MAGOR WITH UNDY, ROGIET, CALDICOT, PORTSKEWETT AND
CAERWENT IN MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

OTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Monmouthshire County Council of County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA ("the Council") propose to make a Road Traffic
Q) egulation Order as follows:

«Q
DEFFECT OF THE ORDER: to introduce 20, 30 & 40mph speed limits within the localities identified on the plans, which are available to view at County Hall,

%Usk or online via http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/public-consultation-traffic

Further details of the proposed Order, comprising plans and a statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order may be examined via pre-arranged
appointment at County Hall, Usk NP15 1GA (appointments can be arranged by e-mailing traffic@monmouthshire.gov.uk) or online via
http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/public-consultation-traffic or the via the below QR code

Any objections in respect of this proposal should be made in writing, stating the grounds on which the objection is being made and
should be sent to Traffic Section, Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, Usk NP15 1GA not later than the 20" of January
2022 or via scanning the QR code below and selecting “How to comment on a proposed TRO”, where the public consultation
response form can be accessed.

Date: 22" December 2021


http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/public-consultation-traffic
mailto:traffic@monmouthshire.gov.uk
http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/public-consultation-traffic

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Monmouthshire County Council Traffic Regulation, Speed Limits and Parking Regulations Consolidation Order 2019 (Amendment Order No 1) 2022

Proposed Provision and Amendments to Traffic Orders at Various locations within Abergavenny, Llanfoist, Magor with Undy, Rogiet, Caldicot,
Portskewett and Caerwent in Monmouthshire County Council

Statement of General Effect

The effect of the Order will be to implement a 20, 30 & 40mph speed limits through the residential enclaves identified. The proposal is intended to reduce
travelling speeds and provide a safer highway environment for all users.

Statement of Reasons

The Welsh Government are to introduce a national default 20mph speed limit for residential restricted roads in Wales by August 2023. In advance of this
Uinitiative, Welsh Government invited bids from local authorities across Wales to introduce a limited number of 20mph speed limits. A bid was submitted to
L(%the Welsh Government for 2 areas in Monmouthshire - Abergavenny and Llanfoist, Severnside (Magor with Undy, Rogiet, Caldicot, Portskewett, Caerwent).

IThese schemes form part of the first phase of implementation of a change in default speed limit to 20mph and will bring considerable benefits of improving
Wroad safety within the wider residential and commercial areas.

The proposal is intended to reduce travelling speeds through the identified communities, which in turn will encourage the use of alternative travel modes,
such as walking, cycling and scooting. It will also have a positive impact on the health and wellbeing of the community . The proposals will contribute to
creating a safer, more welcoming highway environment for all highway users and lessen the severity of road collisions.

Dated: 22nd of December 2021

monmouthshire

\JP sir fynwy




2

CYNGOR SIR FYNWY

Gorchymyn Cydgrynhoi Rheoliadau Rheoleiddio
Traffig, Terfynau Cyflymder a Pharcio Cyngor Sir

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Monmouthshire County Council Traffic Regulation,
Speed Limits and Parking Regulations Consolidation

Fynwy 2019 (Gorchymyn Diwygio Rhif 1) 2022

Darpariaeth a Diwygiadau Arfaethedig i Orchmynion

Traffig mewn lleoliadau amrywiol yn y Fenni, Llan-
ffwyst, Magwyr gyda Gwndy, Rogiet, Cil-y-coed, Porth
Sgiwed a Chaerwent yn Sir Fynwy

Mae Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili (y ‘Cyngor’) drwy
arfer eu pwerau o dan

Ddeddf Rheoleiddio Traffig Ffyrdd 1984 (‘Deddf 1984'") a
Deddf Rheoli Traffig 2004 (Deddf '2004') a phob pwer
galluo@ arall, ac ar 61 ymgynghori & Phrif Swyddog yr
Hedd® yn unol & Rhan Il o Atodlen 9 i Ddeddf 1984, drwy
hyn wneud y Gorchymyn canlynol:

N
~
ENWI A DYDDIAD CHYCHWYN

Daw'r Gorchymyn hwn i rym ar y ** diwrnod o ******** 2022
a gellir ei enwi fel Gorchymyn Cydgrynhoi Rheoliadau
Rheoleiddio Traffig, Terfynau Cyflymder a Pharcio Cyngor
Sir Fynwy 2019 (Gorchymyn Diwygio Rhif 1) 2022

EFFAITHY GORCHYMYN

Bydd Gorchymyn Cydgrynhoi Rheoliadau Rheoleiddio
Traffig, Terfynau Cyflymder a Pharcio Cyngor Sir Fynwy
2019 yn cael ei ddiwygio drwy:

a) Ddirymu Cynlluniau
AP60,AQ59,AQ60,AR58,AR59,
AR60,AS57,AS58,,AS59,AS60,

Order 2019 (Amendment Order No 1) 2022

Proposed Provision and Amendments to Traffic

Orders at Various locations within Abergavenny,
Llanfoist, Magor with Undy, Rogiet, Caldicot,
Portskewett and Caerwent in Monmouthshire County

The Monmouthshire County Council (the 'Council’) in
exercise of their powers under the Road Traffic

Regulation Act 1984 (the ‘1984 Act’) and the Traffic
Management Act 2004 (the ‘2004’ Act) and all other
enabling powers and after consultation with the Chief
Officer of Police in accordance with Part Il of Schedule 9
to the 1984 Act hereby makes the following Order:

1 CITATION AND COMMENCEMENT

This Order shall come into operation on the **th day of
rrxkkikk 2022 and may be cited as Monmouthshire County
Council Traffic Regulation, Speed Limits and Parking
Regulations Consolidation Order 2019 (Amendment Order
No 1) 2022

EFFECT OF THE ORDER

Monmouthshire County Council Traffic Regulation, Speed
Limits and Parking Regulations Consolidation Order 2019
shall be amended by:

a) Therevocation of Plans
AP60,AQ59,AQ60,AR58,AR59,




AT55,AT56,AT57, AT58,AT59,AU53,
AU54,AU55,AU56,AU57,AU58,AU59
AV53,AV54,AV55AAV57A AV58A,
AV59,AV60,AV61,AW54, AW55,
AWS56A AW57A AW58A AW59,
AX55,AX56a,AX57b,AX58,AX59, AV56B
AY56,AY57,AY58b,Az54,AZ55,AZ56
AZ58,BA54,BA55,BA56,BA58,BB54
BB58,00100,DP98,DP99,AY55
DP101,DQ100,0Q101,DQ102,DR101
DS101,DS102,DT103A,DT104A,DU102A
DU103A,DU104A,DV101,DP100,DV102
DV103A,DV104A,DW101A,DW102,DW103B
g-? DW104B,DW105,DW106,DX101,DX102
Lc% DX103A,DZ104,DX105,DX106
aDYlol,DY102,DY103,DY104,DY105
DY106,D0100,DP98,DP99,DP100,DP101
DQ100,DQ101,DR101,DX97A, DX98
DX99,DY97A,DY98A,DY99,DV107,DW107
DW108,DW109,DW110,DW111,DU109,DU110
DX107,DX108,DX109,DX111, DY108
DY109,DY110,0Z109,DZ110,DY88
DY89,DY90,DY91,DY92,DY93,DY94
DZz88,D0z89,0290,0291,DZ92, DZ93
DZ94,EA87,EA88,EA89,EA90,EA91L
EA92,EA93,EB91,EB92

sydd ynghlwm wrth y Gorchymyn hwn a
mewnosod Cynlluniau

APGB60A,AQ59A,AQ60A,AR68A,AR59A, ARG0A

ARG60,AS57,AS58,,AS59,AS60,
AT55,AT56,AT57, ATS8,AT59,AUS3,
AU54,AUS5,AU56,AUS57,AUS58,AU59
AV53,AV54,AV55AAVS7A,AVS8A,
AV59,AV60,AV61,AWS54,AWS5,
AWS6A,AWS7A, AWS8A,AWS9,
AX55,AX56A,AX57B,AX58,AX59, AV56B
AY56,AY57,AY58B,AZ54,AZ55,AZ56
AZ58,BA54,BA55,BA56,BA58,BB54
BB58,00100,DP98,DP99,AYS55
DP101,0Q100,0Q101,0Q102,DR101
DS101,0S102,DT103A,DT104A,DU102A
DU103A,DU104A,DV101,DP100,DV102
DV103A,DV104A,DW101A,DW102,DW103B
DW104B,DW105,DW106,DX101,DX102
DX103A,DZ104,DX105,DX106
DY101,DY102,DY103,DY104,DY105
DY106,D00100,DP98,DP99,DP100,DP101
DQ100,0Q101,DR101,DX97A, DX98
DX99,DY97A,DY98A,DY99,DV107,DW107
Dw108,DW109,DW110,DW111,DU109,DU110
DX107,0X108,0X109,DX111, DY108
DY109,0Y110,02109,0Z7110,DY88
DY89,DY90,0Y91,DY92,DY93,DY9%4
Dz88,D289,0790,D0791,D292, DZ93
DZ94,EA87,EA88,EA89,EA90,EA91
EA92,EA93,EB91,EB92

attached to this Order and the insertion of
Plans




AS57A,AS58A, AS59A,AS60A,ATS55A,ATS6A
AT58A,AT59A,AUS3A, AUS4A,AUS5A, AUS6A
AUS57A,AUS8A,AUS59A ,AV53A,AV54A,AV55B
AT57A,AV57B,AV58B,AV59A AV60A,AV61A
AWS4A AWS5A,AWS56B,AW57B,AW58B
AWS9A,AX55a,AX56B,AX57C,AX58A
AX59A, AV56C,AY56A,AYS57A,AYS8C,AZ54A
AZ55A,AZ56A,AZ58A,BA54A,BA5S5A,BAS6A
BAS58A,BB54A,BB58A,D0100A,DP98A
DP99A, AY55A,DP101A,DQ100A,DQ101A
DQ102A,DR101A,DS101A,DS102A,0T103B
DT104B,DU103B,DU103B,DU104B,DV101A
;?DPlOOA,DV102A,DVlOSB,DV104B,DW101B
L(% DW102A,DW103C,DW104C,DW105A,DW106A
NDX101A,DX102A,DX103B,DX104A, DX105A
CDDX106A,DY101A,DY102A,DY103A,DY104A
DY105A,DY106A,DO100A,DP98A,DP99A
DP100A,DP101A,DQ100A,DQ101A,DR101A
DX97B, DX98A,DX99A,DY97B,DY98B,DY99A
DV107A,DW107A,DW108A,DW109A,DW110A
DW111A,DU109A,DU110A,DX107A,DX108A
DX109A,DX111A,DY108A,DY109A,DY110A
DZ109A,DZ110A,DY88A,DY89A,DY90A
DY91A,DY92A,DY93A,DY94A,DZ88A,DZ89A
DZ90A,DZ91A,DZ92A,DZ93A,DZ94A ,EABTA
EA88A,EA89A,EA90A,EA91A EA92A EA93A
EB91A,EB92A

i'r Gorchymyn hwn.

APG60A,AQ59A,AQ60A,AR68A,AR59A ARG0A
AS57A,AS58A,AS59A AS60A,AT55A,AT56A
ATS58A,AT59A,AUS53A,AUS4A, AUS5A, AUS6A
AUS57A,AU58A,AU59A,AV53A,AV54A,AV55B
AT57A,AV57B,AV58B,AV59A,AV60A,AV61A
AW54A AW55A AW56B,AW57B,AW58B
AW59A AX55A,AX56B,AX57C,AX58A
AX59A, AV56C,AY56A,AY57A,AY58C,AZ54A
AZ55A,AZ56A,AZ58A,BA54A,BA55A,BAS6A
BAS8A,BB54A,BB58A,D0100A,DP98A
DP99A, AY55A,DP101A,DQ100A,DQ101A
DQ102A,DR101A,DS101A,DS102A,0T103B
DT104B,DU103B,DU103B,DU104B,DV101A
DP100A,DV102A,DV103B,DV104B,DW101B
DW102A,DW103C,DW104C,DW105A,DW106A
DX101A,DX102A,DX103B,DX104A, DX105A
DX106A,DY101A,DY102A,DY103A,DY104A
DY105A,DY106A,DO100A,DP98A,DP99A
DP100A,DP101A,DQ100A,DQ101A,DR101A
DX97B, DX98A,DX99A,DY97B,DY98B,DY99A
DV107A,DW107A,DW108A,DW109A,DW110A
DW111A,DU109A,DU110A,DX107A,DX108A
DX109A,DX111A,DY108A,DY109A,DY110A
DZ109A,DZ110A,DY88A,DY89A,DY90A
DY91A,DY92A,DY93A,DY94A,DZ88A,DZ89A
DZ90A,DZ91A,DZ92A,DZ93A,DZ94A,EA8TA
EA88A,EA89A,EA90A,EA91A,EA92A ,EA93A
EB91A,EB92A

to this Order.




Rhoddir dan sél gyffredin Cyngor
Sif Fynwy

Ary ** diwrnod g ******** 2022

-
G )scogvyd Sél Gyffredin
Cy ngﬁ Sir Fynwy

yma y?n| mhresenoldeb

y Swyddog Awdurdodedig.

Given under the common seal of Monmouthshire County

Council

This ** day of ******+x 2022

The common Seal of
Monmouthshire County Council

Was hereunto affixed in the presence of

Authorised Officer.




Appendix 3:

Proposed 20, 30 & 40MPH SPEED LIMIT ORDER PILOT PROJECT
Summary of Consultation Responses

Name/Details

Representations

Officer’s Response

Resident
(objection)

gy abed

The speed limit restriction through Undy and
Magor is a ridiculous proposal. The lower the

speed the high the gear making more pollution.

All types of vehicles will take longer to get
through .

The proposals to introduce a
20mph speed limit are intended
to improve road safety and
lessen the severity of road traffic
collisions. The proposals will
encourage the use of alternate
modes of transport, such as
walking, cycling and scooting,
and contribute to overall
improvements of general health
and wellbeing. Reduced speed
limits through these communities
should positively impact on
community cohesion and
improve opportunities for active
travel. Current research in
regard to the implementation of
20mph does not support the
claim that air quality is
significantly affected. The
proposals are being introduced
in advance of the Welsh
Government’s intention to
reduce the national urban speed
limit from 30mph to 20mph in
2023.




61 abed

Resident
(objection)

This the main thoroughfare from the M4 to
Chepstow and to reduce the speed limit to 67%
of what it currently is likely to cause worsened
flow of traffic, and consequently more pollution
from idling cars, and potentially therefore more
accidents.

If the council are concerned about schools
being on the route- | can only see one directly
on the route being Durand Primary and
Nursery school (as Magor Church in Wales
Primary School is not directly on the main
road) then surely a better idea would be to
have a lights based 20mph restriction near that
school with the narrative “20 mph when lights
are flashing” which of course would be at
dropping off and picking up times.

However, | would suggest and would agree
with that every “spur” or subsidiary road
leading off the B4245 along the full route for
example Queens Gardens, Blenheim Avenue,
St Brides Road (in Magor) be reduced to 20
mph as has been instigated in Caldicot with
great effect eg Dewstow Road & New Road.
Furthermore, | would also like to understand
the variability of the speed limit on the B4245
after Undy which increases to 60mph for 0.6
miles (which is faster than you can travel on
the M4 between Jcns 24 to 28) then 40mph for
0.2 miles until Rogiet (through which of course
then is currently 30mph) and then for some
ridiculous unfathomable reason, it increases
once more to 40mph for the 0.4 mile section in
between Rogiet and Caldicot.

Would it not make more sense to reduce the
speed limit from Undy all the way to Caldicot to
30 mph as surely this would be more beneficial
to the environment and improve safety on that
stretch of road?

The proposals to introduce a
20mph speed limit are intended
to improve road safety and
lessen the severity of road traffic
collisions. The proposals will
encourage the use of alternate
modes of transport, such as
walking, cycling and scooting,
and contribute to overall
improvements of general health
and wellbeing. Reduced speed
limits through these communities
should positively impact on
community cohesion and
improve opportunities for active
travel. The proposals are being
introduced in advance of the
Welsh Government’s intention to
reduce the national urban speed
limit from 30mph to 20mph in
2023. The existing speed limits
between settlements currently
meet Welsh Government
guidance, amendments to these
speed limits are outside the
scope of the 20mph proposals.
Speed limits are intended to
reinforce people’s assessment
of what is a safe speed to travel
and encourage self compliance.
To reduce the speed limit
between residential enclaves
whilst being outside the scope of
this proposal, it is something that
could be considered further, if
and/or when any changes are
made to the highway
environment in the future.




0g abed

Resident (support)

| write regarding the TROs in relation to the
new town-wide 20mph zone for Abergavenny.
This is a much welcome policy in my view, but |
am concerned that some of the lane-like roads
in and around Cantref Ward have been omitted
from the order and will remain at the national
speed limit of 60mph.

The section of Chain Road / Deri Road from
the top of Chapel Rd to Pen y Pound -
currently marked as ‘outside of scope’ - is a
much-used pedestrian route, especially among
school children (including my own) going to
KHVIII School. This seems like an anomaly,
particularly as it is within the 'Pilot Boundary
Area’ - | think a 20mph limit is appropriate
here, not 60mph.

Meanwhile, there are other major anomalies
just outside the Pilot Boundary Area:

* Pentre Lane, from Chapel Road to the
Sugarloaf Vineyard, which is a popular
recreational walking route. It shouldn't be left
at 60mph.

» the lane down the hill from the Vineyard

+ the section of Chapel Road north of Chain
Road junction - popular with walkers and
currently driven fast by many drivers.

| do understand that the outer boundary of the
Pilot Area has to be drawn somewhere but
these lanes are popular leisure walking routes
with both townspeople and tourists - could they
be brought within the Pilot Boundary?

The proposals are being
introduced in advance of the
Welsh Government’s intention to
reduce the national urban speed
limit from 30mph to 20mph in
2023. Whilst it is acknowledged
that the rural single track lanes
are used by pedestrians,
elevated vehicles speeds along
these routes are not anticipated
due to the immediate highway
characteristics, i.e. single track
lanes with limited intervisibility.
The existing speed limits on
rural lanes are outside the scope
of the 20mph proposals.




TG abed

Resident (partially
agree))

| fully support any of the roads (streets) within
a residential area that has houses facing it
being changed from 30mph to 20mph.

| disagree with the more main roads like the
B4245 being reduced from 30mph to 20mph.
Although the severity of the injuries in an
accident are less the risk of it happening can
actually increase do to lack of concentration by
drivers. (It is not good enough to say that they
should still concentrate, when performing a
task that is slow and repetitive concentration
after a short period can be dramatically
reduced, so the risk increases)

This will also increase commuting times for
someone who lives in Caldicot and works in
Newport.

Finally if we are so worried about safety why is
the stretch between Caldicot and Rogiet
(B4245) remaining at 40mph. Children walk
this route to school everyday as they are not
entitled to a bus. (although they do not have to
cross this road), however in Portskewett where
again children are not entitled to a bus and
there no dedicated road crossing on a stretch
of road where there are parked vehicles and a
blind bend to negotiate.

The proposals to introduce a
20mph speed limit are intended
to improve road safety and
lessen the severity of road traffic
collisions. The proposals will
encourage the use of alternate
modes of transport, such as
walking, cycling and scooting,
and contribute to overall
improvements of general health
and wellbeing. Reduced speed
limits through these communities
should positively impact on
community cohesion and
improve opportunities for active
travel. The proposals are being
introduced in advance of the
Welsh Government’s intention to
reduce the national urban speed
limit from 30mph to 20mph in
2023.

The speed limits on the B4245
between the towns and villages
have been reviewed and the
amendments proposed as part
of this Order are considered to
be appropriate and meet the
recognised guidelines.

Resident
(objection)

Whilst | fully appreciate the need for safety,
30mph is legally recognised limit for built up
areas and reducing this to 20 will only add and
slow down the severe traffic issues that we
experience in the town and surrounding areas.
In addition, this will require additional funding
to implement and given the current climate, this
cannot be a priority. Please invest our tax
payer monies into more immediate and
absolutely undisputed causes eg support for

The proposals to introduce a
20mph speed limit are intended
to improve road safety and
lessen the severity of road traffic
collisions. The proposals will
encourage the use of alternate
modes of transport, such as
walking, cycling and scooting,
and contribute to overall
improvements of general health
and wellbeing. Reduced speed




families, young people, elderly and the
underprivileged in our community. Thank you.

limits through these communities
should positively impact on
community cohesion and
improve opportunities for active
travel. The proposals are being
introduced in advance of the
Welsh Government’s intention to
reduce the national urban speed
limit from 30mph to 20mph in
2023.

25 abed

Resident
(objection)

Reducing the speed limit to 20mph will have
several deleterious effects: a) more drivers will
be frustrated at being held up and will carry out
dangerous driving manoeuvres such as
overtaking or harrassing drivers sticking to the
20 mph limit; b) travel time through the
village(s) will be prolonged and so there will be
more vehicles moving through and producing
noise and air pollution for considerably longer
periods; ¢) drivers waiting to move out into the
main road from the many turnings and
driveways will find it more difficult to judge
whether there is time and enough distance to
do so safely and could take more risks.
Collisions could be just as likely (they are
uncommon as it is).; d) pedestrians, and
maybe children, will imagine that it's safer than
before to quickly cross the road, when there
may in fact be more danger from the
impetuous drivers referred to in (a).

The proposals to introduce a
20mph speed limit are intended
to improve road safety and
lessen the severity of road traffic
collisions. The proposals will
encourage the use of alternate
modes of transport, such as
walking, cycling and scooting,
and contribute to overall
improvements of general health
and wellbeing. Reduced speed
limits through these communities
should positively impact on
community cohesion and
improve opportunities for active
travel. The proposals are being
introduced in advance of the
Welsh Government’s intention to
reduce the national urban speed
limit from 30mph to 20mph in
2023.

Resident (partially
agree)

Although, | agree in principal with the reduction
of speed limits in the area of Caldicot, Rogiet,
Undy and Magor, | would instead propose a
reduction in the speed limit to 30mph for the
whole of the B4245 from Magor to Caldicot i.e.
keep the speed limits at 30mph as are current
but reduce the speed limits between Undy and
Rogiet and Rogiet and Caldicot .

The proposals to introduce a
20mph speed limit are intended
to improve road safety and
lessen the severity of road traffic
collisions. The proposals will
encourage the use of alternate
modes of transport, such as
walking, cycling and scooting,




cqg abed

There is only 1 school that is directly situated
on this road (and that does not have direct
access via the B4245, it uses a side road) - the
others do not have any direct access to the
B4245. 1t would serve the community better if
the parents of the children attending the 2
schools in Undy and Magor did not park on
both sides of the B4245 causing traffic
congestion.

Our almost non-existent public transport
service will be even more restricted and cause
those who do use it to catch earlier buses to
ensure they make their appointments and
onward travel modes (Severn Tunnel Junction,
Caldicot Halt). The school children travelling to
outlying schools will have to be picked up
earlier to ensure they get to school on time.

| suggest that a public split footpath/cycle path
be constructed between Undy and Rogiet to
allow pedestrians to safely walk from Undy to
Severn Tunnel Junction train station and
cyclists to travel safely along the route.
Further, | suggest a junction to the M4/M48 be
constructed between Undy, Rogiet or Caldicot
to allow traffic wanting to use the M4/M48 to
join earlier than at Magor. This would greatly
alleviate traffic flow along the B4245 and thus
would negate the requirement for the 20 mph
speed restriction

Finally, there appears to be little or no traffic
speed management along this road at present
so if the 20 mph speed restriction is imposed
on the residents-who will monitor that motorists
will adhere to the new speed limits and how is
this going to be monitored?

and contribute to overall
improvements of general health
and wellbeing. Reduced speed
limits through these communities
should positively impact on
community cohesion and
improve opportunities for active
travel. The proposals are being
introduced in advance of the
Welsh Government’s intention to
reduce the national urban speed
limit from 30mph to 20mph in
2023.

Separate projects related to the
Burns Commission report and
improvements to Severn Tunnel
Junction will be looking at
improved walking and cycling
links alongside the B4245 and
the potential for a junction onto
the M48. These measures are
not part of the 20mph pilots.

Ongoing monitoring will be
carried out to ascertain levels of
compliance over the next 5
years. Gwent Police have
committed to enforcing the
speed limits where necessary.

Resident
(objection)

| don’t support the proposed 20MPH traffic
order in its current format and base this
objection on road safety, efficiency of the road

The proposals to introduce a
20mph speed limit are intended
to improve road safety and




G abed

network and air quality reasons.

This is primarily because of the blanket
approach of 20MPH across the majority of the
roads within the identified areas, where you
have included those well engineered routes
that are principal corridors for movement,
which is at odds with the given statement of
reason of the traffic order, that being for
“residential restricted roads”. By making
everything 20MPH it does dilute the intended
impact and potential benefits of the proposals.
If the main arterial routes, in this case if the
B4245 were to remain 30MPH, then there is a
clear differential when turning off into a
residential area and into a 20MPH limit, not
only by the presence of the terminal signs but
that also of the nature and character of the
road. Much as the impact of existing 20MPH
Zone, mainly in the presence of school
locations, where the Zone entry signs and
speed/self-enforcing calming features highlight
the change in speed, road character and need
for increased vigilance. This is lost when
everything is the same.

Whilst appreciating that this is a Welsh
Government initiative, it is the responsibility of
MCC to identify those restricted roads, such as
the B4245 through Magor, Rogiet and Caldicot,
which should not be subject to a 20MPH.
Where these exceptions should take into
account the functions of each section of road,
as a corridor for all types of movement, and in
this case, specifically for these sections of road
where a higher speed limit is justified as
arterial routes and can remain at 30MPH.

Where these strategic routes have not been
identified as exemptions and are proposed to

lessen the severity of road traffic
collisions. The proposals will
encourage the use of alternate
modes of transport, such as
walking, cycling and scooting,
and contribute to overall
improvements of general health
and wellbeing. Reduced speed
limits through these communities
should positively impact on
community cohesion and
improve opportunities for active
travel. The proposals are being
introduced in advance of the
Welsh Government’s intention to
reduce the national urban speed
limit from 30mph to 20mph in
2023. Ongoing monitoring will be
carried out to ascertain levels of
compliance over the next 5
years. Gwent Police have
committed to enforcing the
speed limits where necessary.

The proposed speed limit
changes on the B4245 itself
have been carefully considered
against the Welsh Government’s
criteria.




GG abed

be 20MPH, as well as the safety concerns,
they will also result in a loss of efficiency in the
road network and consequently on air quality
as well. Journey times will inevitably be longer,
eg. a 5 mile part of a journey will take an
additional 5 minutes at 20MPH over the current
30MPH, without any further influence or delay.
This will impact not only those in cars but that
of the Public Transport journey times as well.
An additional unintended consequence, will be
the likely increase in wait time to join the main
road from a side road. Presently a car at a side
road has the opportunity to gap seek out onto
the main road, as that traffic progresses along
it at 30MPH. Where that main road is slower, at
20MPH, those vehicles are more likely to drive
closer up to that in front and form longer
platoons of traffic, where the opportunity to gap
seek out will not present itself (much as we all
experience on occasion with a slower than
normal vehicle passing along the road). The
cumulative effect of a resident from
Portskewett travelling to access the M4 at
Magor could increase their journey from 20
minutes to over 30 minutes.

Resident
(objection)

Excessive reduction for most of the roads
which are busy enough without slowing
everything down.

The proposals to introduce a
20mph speed limit are intended
to improve road safety and
lessen the severity of road traffic
collisions. The proposals will
encourage the use of alternate
modes of transport, such as
walking, cycling and scooting,
and contribute to overall
improvements of general health
and wellbeing. Reduced speed
limits through these communities
should positively impact on




community cohesion and
improve opportunities for active
travel. The proposals are being
introduced in advance of the
Welsh Government’s intention to
reduce the national urban speed
limit from 30mph to 20mph in
2023.

oG abed

Resident
(objection)

The order proposes blanket 20mph speed
limits. While 20mph limits can improve road
safety on some roads, they may not show
improvement on others.

The issue with a blanket policy is that by
mixing both, the downsides on some can
outweigh any benefits on others.

This can be highlighted by annual reported-
road-casualties-in-Great-Britain 2019.

As can be seen the number of casualties on
20mph roads increased whereas all other road
types showed a reduction. This could be said
to be due to change of 30mph limit roads to
20mph and casualty rates staying the same.
However the aim of such plans is to reduce
casualties.

If the wrong type of roads are being selected
the statistics can go the wrong way.

Pedestrians and Drivers can become
complacent. The Portsmouth 20mph scheme
highlighted the increased incidence of stepping
out collisions. It's not unusual for
implementation of a new 20 limit to result in a
pedestrian stepping out in front of a bus and in
Swansea, unfortunately, an off duty Police
Officer was killed.

Cycling is generally increasing. In Portsmouth
although people said they would cycle more in
a 20mph limit, however it was found that

The proposals to introduce a
20mph speed limit are intended
to improve road safety and
lessen the severity of road traffic
collisions. The proposals will
encourage the use of alternate
modes of transport, such as
walking, cycling and scooting,
and contribute to overall
improvements of general health
and wellbeing. Reduced speed
limits through these communities
should positively impact on
community cohesion and
improve opportunities for active
travel. The proposals are being
introduced in advance of the
Welsh Government’s intention to
reduce the national urban speed
limit from 30mph to 20mph in
2023. Ongoing monitoring will be
carried out to ascertain levels of
compliance over the next 5
years. Gwent Police have
committed to enforcing the
speed limits where necessary.
There are no current plans to
review existing 20mph zones in
other parts of the County.




1 G abed

cycling increased more outside the zone than
within it.

In Wales it is said that 1% of urban roads are
now 20mph. If the accident rate were the same
the death rate on 20mph roads should be 1%
that of 30mph roads. The figures above show a
rate of 10% of those on 30mph roads -10 times
worse than would be expected.

The Guidance for setting local speed limits in
Wales indicates that if an inappropriate speed
limit is chosen for a road it can lead to
increased non compliance.

The proposals have not demonstrated that they
a safer environment will result for users. Surely
Welsh Government would only intend to
introduce 20mph limits where it can be
demonstrated that they are at least as safe as
30mph limits.

In any event, Wales speed limit guidance
suggests that speed limits should be no lower
than mean traffic speeds - are figures available
to confirm?

Surely these bids should only have been made
with adequate reasoning to show that they
would provide the suggested benefits.

Nothing has been provided to demonstrate that
the 20mph limits will show the suggested
benefits in road safety.

Nothing has been provided which suggests
that there will be a significant reduction in
travelling speeds or that this will encourage
alternative modes of transport over retaining
the present speed limits.

Nothing has been provided to demonstrate any
positive impact or that severity of road
collisions will be lessened




A number of towns and villages within
Monmouthshire already have 20mph limits
from which some data ought to be extractable.
Across the UK, roll out of some 20mph limits
has been halted and some removed. Are there
any plans to revisit any local 20mph limits?

gG abed

Abergavenny
Cycle Group

(support)

we are strongly in favour of a 20mph zone for
the town. Its effectiveness however, will
depend on implementation on the ground. Is
there any information available on this? Will it
just be signage or will there be any redesign of
the roads? Several roads in town are designed
for speeds considerably higher than 20mph
and | fear many drivers will find it difficult to
reduce their speeds to 20mph? Will there be
additional driver education and enforcement?

Route 1 is the section of Old Hereford Road
between Llwynu Lane (SO301158) and Deri
Road (S0O301160). This is the main walking
route for people who live in the Mardy/Hillcrest
area to reach the footpaths of the Deri and
onwards to the Sugarloaf. There is a footpath
on the fields on the west side of Old Hereford
Road but access is quite sketchy, due to steep
and uneven bank, and a dilapidated stile. As a
result many people prefer to use the road
despite the fact that it's narrow, fairly fast
(national speed limit) and there is no footway.
Including this short section of the Old Hereford
Road in the 20mph zone would reduce road
danger.

Route 2 is the top part of Pen y Pound. This is
another walking route up to the Deri, from the
town centre. It is also a well used route for
children walking to and from King Henry VIlI
school. There is no footway. In my view the
20mph zone should extend from Pen y Pound

The proposals are intended on
being introduced with signing
and lining only. No additional
physical measures are being
proposed. Gwent Police have
committed to enforcing the
speed limits where necessary.

The existing speed limits on
rural lanes are outside the scope
of the 20mph proposals.




at SO294153 to the junction with Deri Road
(50293154), from where the footpath through
the field begins.

Route 3. Deri Road from the top of Chapel
Road to the Old Hereford Road. This is a very
popular leisure walking route, and the
westernmost section is both residential and
used by many schoolchildren walking
unaccompanied to and from King Henry VIl
school. Itis not a fast road as it is a

fairly narrow lane, but anything that can be
done to keep driving to an appropriate speed
would be beneficial. | see no reason why this
road should be excluded from the town-wide
20mph zone.

6G abed

Resident (support)

So in terms of the speed proposals | would like to
say that this is very welcome in Portskewett
especially on main road/caldicot road and crick
road between the aforementioned and the B4245 -
I'm not so sure around the minor roads but |
suppose its makes everyone aware from the
moment they join any highway.

However, my concern is how is this going to be
enforced.?

| live and work in Portskewett and the speed traffic
moves during the day (caldicot/main road) now
well exceeds 30mph so | am pretty certain its not
going to have any effect - will speed cameras fixed
or mobile be introduced? Or is this just a political
exercise?

The amendment order nol refers to 'encouraging
alternative travel modes, such as........... scooting'

The proposals to introduce a
20mph speed limit are intended
to improve road safety and
lessen the severity of road traffic
collisions. The proposals will
encourage the use of alternate
modes of transport, such as
walking, cycling and scooting,
and contribute to overall
improvements of general health
and wellbeing. Reduced speed
limits through these communities
should positively impact on
community cohesion and
improve opportunities for active
travel. The proposals are being
introduced in advance of the
Welsh Government’s intention to
reduce the national urban speed
limit from 30mph to 20mph in
2023. Ongoing monitoring will be




Does this refer to an introduction of electric
scooters to be allowed in these zones and if so
what rules must they observe?
Speed?visibility?lights?

carried out to ascertain levels of
compliance over the next 5
years. Gwent Police have
committed to enforcing the
speed limits where necessary.
The reference to “scooting” is
specifically around push
scooters. The use of electric
scooters on the public highway
is currently prohibited by law.

Resident (support)

Safety for residents

Noted

Resident (support)

To reduce speeding in the area and make the
community a safer place, to reduce pollution

Noted

09 abe

Resident (support)

| am extremely worried that a serious accident
is going to be caused. At times people are
travelling well in excess of the speed limit and
although serious offenders may not be too
troubled in a 10mph limit decrease, it will
highlight that speed is an issue, that the local
community have had enough and coupled with
a monitoring programme maybe convince them
to adhere to the law

Noted

Resident (support)

We need to reduce the speed of vehicles in
this area for safety purposes. However there
needs to be other mechanism in play including
Systems to reduce traffic and street furniture
and crossings

Noted




Appendix 1: Wellbeing of Future Generations Equalities Impact Assessment

T monmouthshire
QLU

sir fynwy

Name of the Officer completing the evaluation

Paul Keeble
Phone no: 01633 644773
E-mail: paulkeeble@monmouthshire.gov.uk

19 abe,

Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal

To consider the proposed 20mph pilot project, which reduces the speed limit from
30mph to 20mph for all publicly adopted roads in Abergavenny and Severnside.
This project will also include 30 and 40mph buffer speed limits to reduce the
approach speeds and compliment the 20mph limits.

Name of Service area
Placemaking, Regeneration, Highways and Flooding

Date 22nd January 2022

1. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact, the
evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.



mailto:paulkeeble@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Describe any positive impacts your

Describe any negative impacts

What has been/will be done to

79 abed

Protected proposal has on the protected your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics characteristic protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?

Age This proposal will reduce the travelling None N/A

speeds of all vehicles through the

settlements. Which in turn will contribute to

making the streets safer and reduce the

severity of collisions. All highways users

should feel safer negotiating the highway,

due to the reduction in travelling speeds.

Particularly those vulnerable members of

society, such as older, younger and people

with disabilities.
Disability This proposal will reduce the travelling None N/A

speeds of all vehicles through the

settlements. Which in turn will contribute to

making the streets safer and reduce the

severity of collisions. All highways users

should feel safer negotiating the highway,

due to the reduction in travelling speeds.

Particularly those vulnerable members of

society, such as older, younger and people

with disabilities.
Gender None None N/A
reassignment
Marriage or civil None None N/A
partnership
Pregnancy or None None N/A
maternity
Race None N/A
Religion or Belief None None N/A
Sex None None N/A




Protected
Characteristics

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on the protected
characteristic

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on the
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

Sexual Orientation

None

None

N/A

The Socio-economic Duty and Social Justice

The Socio-economic Duty requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome
which result from socio-economic disadvantage when taking key decisions This duty aligns with our commitment
as an authority to Social Justice.

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has in respect of people
suffering socio economic
disadvantage

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has in respect of
people suffering socio economic
disadvantage.

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

Socio-economic
Duty and Social
Justice

eg abe

None

None

N/A




Policy making and the Welsh language.

How does your proposal impact
on the following aspects of the
Council’s Welsh Language
Standards:

Describe the positive impacts of
this proposal

Describe the negative impacts
of this proposal

What has been/will be done
to mitigate any negative
impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts

Use of Welsh language in service
delivery

Promoting use of the language

Policy Making All new highway signs and carriageway | N/A N/A
Effects on the use of the Welsh markings will be bi-lingual with Welsh
language, appear in front of English as per current
Promoting Welsh language guidance
Treating the Welsh language no
less favourably
<
Q .
L% Operational None None N/A
oy Recruitment & Training of
N workforce
Service delivery None None None




4. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal. There’s no need to put something in every box if it is not

relevant!

Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

g abed

thriving Welsh language

Culture, heritage and Welsh language
are promoted and protected. People
are encouraged to do sport, art and

recreation

A prosperous Wales Neutral N/A
Efficient use of resources, skilled,

educated people, generates wealth,

provides jobs

A resilient Wales Positive: lower travelling speeds should N/A
Maintain and enhance biodiversity and contribute to enhancing biodiversity by reducing
ecosystems that support resilience and | dependency on motorised vehicles and

can adapt to change (e.g. climate encourage more sustainable modes of transport
change) such as walking, cycling and scooting.

A healthier Wales Positive: lower travelling speeds will contribute N/A
People’s physical and mental wellbeing | to making the streets safer and more attractive

is maximized and health impacts are for alternate transport modes such as cycling,
understood walking and scooting.

A Wales of cohesive communities Positive: lower travelling speeds will contribute N/A
Communities are attractive, viable, safe | to making the streets safer and encourage

and well connected community cohesion.

A globally responsible Wales Positive: lower travelling speeds should N/A
Taking account of impact on g|0ba| contribute to enhanCing general Wellbeing by
well-being when considering local reducing dependency on motorised vehicles and
social, economic and environmental encourage more sustainable modes of transport
wellbeing such as walking, cycling and scooting.

A Wales of vibrant culture and Neutral N/A




Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

A more equal Wales

People can fulfil their potential no
matter what their background or
circumstances

Positive: lower travelling speeds should
contribute to encouraging more sustainable

transport.

modes of transport such as walking, cycling and
scooting and thereby less reliance on motorised

N/A

3. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?

Sustainable Development

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met this

Are there any additional actions to be taken to

99 abed

Principle principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain why. mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?
Balancing Welsh Government intend to reduce the national urban | N/A
short term speed limit to 20mph in 2023. This proposal is intended
need with to evaluate and inform what will be required once the
long term national reduction is introduced.
and planning
for the future
Long Term
Working Collaboration with partners in Gwent Police/GoSafe N/A
together with | and Welsh Government has taken place in developing
H‘ other this proposal. Ongoing partnership working will be
partners to necessary to understand compliance levels.
deliver
) objectives
Collaboration
Involving Statutory consultation has been undertaken with all N/A
those with | necessary stakeholders including the general public.
an interest
and
seeking
their views

Invelvement




Sustainable Development

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met this

Are there any additional actions to be taken to

)9 abed

Principle principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain why. mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?
Putting N/A None
resources
into
preventing
problems
occurring or
Prevention getting
worse
The proposal should have a positive impact on None
wellbeing, safer streets should encourage the use of
alternative travel modes such as walking, cycling and
scooting and less reliance on motorised vehicles.
Integration

Considering impact on all
wellbeing goals together
and on other bodies




4. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on the following important responsibilities: Social Justice,
Corporate Parenting and Safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect any of these responsibilities?

Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What will you do/ have you done
proposal has your proposal has to mitigate any negative impacts
or better contribute to positive
impacts?
Social Justice N/A N/A N/A
Safeguarding N/A N/A N/A
Corporate Parenting | N/A N/A N/A

.05. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?

jabl
Q
@D

oy * Speed and volume data has been collected prior to the proposals being developed
(oo

e The proposals are intended to evaluate and understand what will be necessary when Welsh Government introduce a Country wide
reduction in the national urban speed limit in 2023

6. SUMMARY: As aresult of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have they
informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?

Positive impacts: The proposed reduction in speed limits will have an overall positive impact on the communities. Lower travelling speeds will
encourage the use of alternative travel modes and lessen the severity of road traffic collisions. The proposals will contribute to making the

roads safer for all users. Ongoing monitoring will inform Welsh Governments proposal to reduce the national urban speed limit to 20mph in
2023.




7. ACTIONS: As aresult of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if

applicable.
What are you going to do When are you going to do it? Who is responsible
Implement to speed limit proposals as advertised Following the making and publication of Traffic Team (Graham Kinsella, Phaedra
the traffic regulation orders Cleary, Gareth Freeman)

8. VERSION CONTROL: The Equality and Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stage, such as informally
within your service, and then further developed throughout the decision making process. Itis important to keep a record of this
process to demonstrate how you have considered and built in equality and future generations considerations wherever possible.

Version | Decision making stage Date considered Brief description of any amendments made following
No. consideration

s-DU 1

L% 2

o 3

(o)



Pagé?70



SECTION 84 - ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO MAKE A PERMANENT ORDER

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL TRAFFIC REGULATION, SPEED LIMITS
AND PARKING REGULATIONS CONSOLIDATION ORDER 2019
(AMENDMENT ORDER NO 1) 2022

PROPOSED PROVISION AND AMENDMENTS TO TRAFFIC
ORDERS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS WITHIN ABERGAVENNY, LLANFOIST,
MAGOR WITH UNDY, ROGIET, CALDICOT, PORTSKEWETT AND CAERWENT
IN MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Monmouthshire County Council of County Hall,
The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA ("the Council") propose to make a Road Traffic
Regulation Order as follows:

EFFECT OF THE ORDER: to introduce 20, 30 & 40mph speed limits within the
localities identified on the plans, which are available to view at County Hall, Usk or
online via http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/public-consultation-traffic

Further details of the proposed Order, comprising plans and a statement of reasons
for proposing to make the Order may be examined via pre-arranged appointment at
County Hall, Usk NP15 1GA (appointments can be arranged by e-mailing
traffic@monmouthshire.gov.uk) or online via
http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/public-consultation-traffic or the via the below QR
code

Any objections in respect of this proposal should be made in
writing, stating the grounds on which the objection is being
made and should be sent to Traffic Section, Monmouthshire
County Council, County Hall, Usk NP15 1GA not later than
the 20" of January 2022 or via scanning the QR code below
and selecting “How to comment on a proposed TRO”, where
the public consultation response form can be accessed.

Date: 22"4 December 2021

Mark Hand,

Head of Placemaking, Regeneration, Highways and Flooding,
Monmouthshire County Council,

County Hall,

The Rhadyr,

Usk,

Monmouthshire.

NP15 1GA

Page 71


http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/public-consultation-traffic
mailto:traffic@monmouthshire.gov.uk
http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/public-consultation-traffic

This page is intentionally left blank



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Monmouthshire County Council Traffic Regulation, Speed Limits and Parking Regulations
Consolidation Order 2019 (Amendment Order No 1) 2022

Proposed Provision and Amendments to Traffic Orders at Various locations within Abergavenny,
Llanfoist, Magor with Undy, Rogiet, Caldicot, Portskewett and Caerwent in Monmouthshire
County Council

Statement of General Effect

The effect of the Order will be to implement a 20, 30 & 40mph speed limits through the residential
enclaves identified. The proposal is intended to reduce travelling speeds and provide a safer highway
environment for all users.

Statement of Reasons

The Welsh Government are to introduce a national default 20mph speed limit for residential
restricted roads in Wales by August 2023. In advance of this initiative, Welsh Government invited
bids from local authorities across Wales to introduce a limited number of 20mph speed limits. A bid
was submitted to the Welsh Government for 2 areas in Monmouthshire - Abergavenny and Llanfoist,
Severnside (Magor with Undy, Rogiet, Caldicot, Portskewett, Caerwent).

These schemes form part of the first phase of implementation of a change in default speed limit to
20mph and will bring considerable benefits of improving road safety within the wider residential and
commercial areas.

The proposal is intended to reduce travelling speeds through the identified communities, which in
turn will encourage the use of alternative travel modes, such as walking, cycling and scooting. It will
also have a positive impact on the health and wellbeing of the community . The proposals will
contribute to creating a safer, more welcoming highway environment for all highway users and
lessen the severity of road collisions.

Dated: 22nd of December 2021

Mark Hand

Head of Placemaking, Regeneration, Highways and Flooding,
Monmouthshire County Council,

PO Box 106,

Caldicot,

Monmouthshire.

NP26 9AN

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



; x L Il
) .
Y :J 4 .
N ' & - /. o
m
Rholbe D o
\ 3 \
N I g oon
Deri h e | . (S
1 \ ¢ U H -
u«- D - & =
ﬁ :J C x
N g e
) ,, b - -
208 f — — — o — \ y L=
N - , | |1 4
N \_ \ N -
N Y e IJO<>q:|:|:| gn AN ‘ ;
dm B guiiy Ve E
DN Iz - o -
sam 0 . ‘ oo o Liantilo Per-tholey
P Perioras Farshouss 11 4 Tho oume \ o
\ & & H [ u| o sen g S
" . / N St Teilo's
5, 7 . Church
Q e \ 3 — F S e:-'- wan
% ok / 0 - Dert e
" N e y T rH Q
— . Llantilio Pertholey
< s Py s Church in Wales NG TR Crmery
) 7 - Primary School A
Q‘l / A3,
3 = ]
s XK o : » e l
i N - g -
= 2 Drper House o G ' D
i n:«;s D o
! ) > il
: AN \ ) °' g by} e Rag
o = -
- - YA - 0 / ¢ ) = __.Q
% oo q\ - % ~ ~) = l .
Home. man ) v ':g (4
F ‘ﬂ 5 ![[ i l \ & =S
e Re 7 . X ~ 1 X X
v \ -
{ JEXONS . s W, & !
"ﬁ. P %C_}" - = HW '
A o A % 5 == !
Ly A ) N I
o o =] 2 .
- h Dell View - |
Primary School VR . . !
i \ o rimary School - =2 ey pursc nacrc -4
"‘I - T | — % o \,_; U
nasm . Q - ot L] Wordy Park Lodos
@ 9%n R - - i = 14, Do _._‘_t
Chapet MU nam .
Trysor Cmgyee | e toume {b —— - — K Ma!
k - - |
(m] \/ BN L == - - A I L
& \, N, i K 5 5 ] J
- 3. PoAE A RS s
L) ) o ’o s e Q) O Whatben Ve
,,,m- . @'ﬂ @ %‘,L - i - - o
YN ) !
| A A g ; O
~ " King Herry VI @ - U -
& / ) S X ™ e ':E,:, éﬁmg Henry V111 R
| < o . PR - e
> 5 - — e Q @q,
| < PRI S0\ = & T S
“n ) / 77n . o ® {\\2 % “é\ p & “
R - et < O 2, & 28 A q K
\ ROSHTNS, P 7 ; %% & G ! i
& > —— —_— O é ) > % ABERGAVENNY Q ~< v, Ao n - / O |
' AT A & 5\ e X% = =
Qé \ & > y = H I u:.mw
C ¢ D AN\ A : e PN, ] /
- \ 3 [ o / <
. Q 3 % . Football Ground .
e 3 $ < o g 7 ‘I
o \ f] & 0 03, I g/
N < - - " C o % y
. " G 2y &, é /
z - ©)
h? B RNCE P S > " - S s -
\ Recreation Ground Spor-ts Ground Q
4 ] - B
= | A QQ =3 @ -’ % & x @ v gy
9 ’ . A =)
Q ) @ -
s , ~ i Gl CANTREF o D
- ) =J [Z) © o s
- (S ,800/) - . - 3
6. /STy ” <
(- - ~ / % Y
\/ o 90 [ / EO‘D S
(@) adn f - Y 078
~/ R \ Ao crpegenl Kamm i § T €
\ ., \ : N A o 3 °
/ J ' POU b ey Furk S N3 0. y
f, /\ . o % AN Iw,«**
/ - o == - o :
. i Q 5 D 2 = O Q a o : w Green Acres Forn
< A o ) 7 G g
{ N e - > ol -
' S %A © A
| S % ' Va )
. (o (7)) A . % € ] Cenetery 2. Q T
- ® Centre e
, \ iy S
¥ - Torks [—— (N ! e D (4
o) ) Y b. o -
S & - A ﬁm La¢ )
el & X . p—.
/ . ! RO % ’ N S, E
“ Grear LE Vorke 2 s o Q @w
- g ; £ = T : e Qe q Woper =
’ 3 ", 2 fl‘ee[l
~ - 8 — — s >
5 Z udor Street L L & = : G
[ L >
B S = (] > 9 A -
N T o & 5= A S BIE =5 :
5
7
& _0 O V4 -
. _— / o) -7 . s
| = 2 A )
: D ; \ P\
Bridge /\ Hoty 2
. bergavenn g 3 S
Q 7 River Usk O ‘,\@m o
R ~ S [ - N T %\
o . =\ |/ i 1 54 B
I pepors! Q r) . R il | ¢
I; - O ) N i . fs é o B \ \
ety o E O\ oo
%'"fv% ‘Mlotnent Gardens / - O g’/ N
2 & ) Q)
(] & ° .
g . ‘) S 8
o I~ A ZE K B .
- o > - I
- V) ] v Q
\/ n aitrose B
) P s
\ Wound y Z = ~ “ G 1
\ > \ % B
~ ‘ " 674
"Witte Howe Lodge ‘ O row 0““ X £y .
Wes _ @m
\ Llanfoist e e / % 2)
. Village Hall - t=
1§ ’ & >
S - 4¢53. 3 )
, I 5 @ 6 s & 23
e D : B S %o, o 8 % !
. N ~ .5 % % Ve// O — ‘\ o
/ o = p4246 ¢” % e S o[ S\
. Merthyr Boad ® P [ N S s S
‘, Tun-y-Seresge cotny @ \reenruld ’ p nee \ 3
\ > 5 T\
o~ QL X R N9 Hl £ : . Key:
~. & e AN X .
e — ™’ A P
‘N & . /° \\ = a v | . Proposed 20mph Speed Limit
N g .
Glebe Vood y , t{ 690\ 9 , N % . . . .
LLANFOls‘rLQlo ;’ N <7 \ - [ ] Proposed 20mph Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
4 )
\) - .
, 7 : 8 A\ Proposed 40mph Speed Limit
e Peth A \ m
7 \
>z [ ) ' Proposed Transition Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
parto o g .
s e e o S22 S p) & [ Roads outside of scope
S , [ Trunk Road - Proposed 20mph Speed Limit
s s‘ i - L]
Q.. = == == == Pilot Boundary Area
— 4\9@0 o
. 0%,
, N ONO wo Existing 20mph Zone/Speed Limit
N\ ~ S 7 5
1+
s ;' S mmmmn Existing 30mph Speed Limit
= QP ’ @ & E b o
\ : - Existing 40mph Speed Limit
& \ o2 i =
o & . ¢
9N 0 N mEm Existing National Speed Limit
(P L/
% . *(%\ n
. ® \ — N Rev No. |Date | Description | Drawn |Chkd
) \ . . Job Title
o ‘ yo- ) - . Proposed 20, 30 & 40mph speed limits
Llar¥aist Woodl '\ ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ "o om we Abergavenny & Llanfoist
u N Z . Drawing Title
. Proposed Extents of speed limits
AN — CINGOR , P P
X .- monmouthshire
: . COUNTY COUNCIL aney
Son ° Gc:u\ Colurse / szr ﬁ/nW)/ Scale Date
” v : NTS 10/12/21
2. - . Drawing No. Rev
S - age 75 X - 1911
o ) N N % ROGER HOGGINS
: “ HEAD OF |NFRASTRUCTURE) NETWORKS AND THIS MAP IS REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE PERMISSION OF



AutoCAD SHX Text
Slurry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Bed

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Rholben Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Deri-Down

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Redberry

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Mardy Park Resource Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Cardena

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
130a

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
A465

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Afon Gafenni / Gavenny River

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Maindiff Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Mast (Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Maindiff Farm Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Greenend

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Clover Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
84.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
76.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
95.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
78.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
New Junction

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
53a

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Croesonen

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
B 4521

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
ST DAVIDS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Bramley

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
2 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
Springwells

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
Mardy Park Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
The Old Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
THE NEWLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
ROSS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
96.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
1 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
Croydon

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
Wayside

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
Melrose

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
MP 21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Old Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
102.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
ROSS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
Maindiff Farm Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
Maindiff Court House

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
Lilac Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
B 4521

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
MP 21.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
Mandiff Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
CROESONEN PARC

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
90.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
The Rosary

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
43b

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
St Clair

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
Jasmine

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
Ty Hafan

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Graigwen

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Alderson

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
Ty

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Ferndale

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
Scarisbrick

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
Aycliffe

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
and Sceptre

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Crown

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
Sunnybank

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
RHODFA BRYNGELLI / HILLGROVE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
Hollybush

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
MIDWAY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
/ CWRT POPLYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
Bedw

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
POPLARS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
Arian

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
Arms

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
Mardy

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
Birch Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
Fleur-de-Lys

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
Heol-cerrig

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
Brynheulog

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
Destiny

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
96.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
Francombe

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
Dunoon

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
Devoto

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
Mildmay

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Holly

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
Lawnside

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
Trenewydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
Handel Dene

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Elmgrove

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
Sayonara

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Marlen

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
Benvenuti

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
Ty-Duffryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
Mardy Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Mardy Stores

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
Greenways

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Pant-y-mynydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
Caerlaverock

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
Sunnymead

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
THE PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Mandalay

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
Gilbert Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
97.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
96.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
4 The Old Post Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
Hollycroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
White House

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
Milford

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
Cedar Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
GWENT PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
POPLARS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
GREYSTONES

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
The Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
Villa Roma

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
POPLARS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
Warris Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
LO N HANNER FFORDD / MIDWAY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
HEOL GWENT / GWENT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
HEOL POPLYS /

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
POPLARS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
POPLARS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
Outlook

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
Heathfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
Bellevue

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
Cartref

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Osborne Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
Hillgrove House

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Blorenge View

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
Llaithddu

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
Wakananai

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Pen-lo n

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
Brynteg

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Newydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
Carnation

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
Ty Llwyd

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
High Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
Highbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
Treetops

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
Harecroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
Troy

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
Cwrt

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
Waunlon

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
Fairwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
Haslingfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
The Haven

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
Eldersfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
Westholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
Midway Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
Newcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
Brynan

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Woodcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
Rhayader

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
Fairview

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
Ty Cerrig

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
Blorenge

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
FIRS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
Ardwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
Rye Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
Hedley

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
Hill Top

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
The Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
Vine Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
Laburnam House

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
Underdene

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
Merrymeet

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
Highworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
Roseonica

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
Highcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
Deri Mynydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
Ffawydden

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
Derivale

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
DAN-Y-DERI

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
Thornbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
Prospect Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
Llwynderi

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
Monkey

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
Puzzle

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
MAINDIFF DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
RHODFA MAINDIFF /

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
BRETHERTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
Church in Wales

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
Llantilio Pertholey

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
St Teilo House

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
CLOS POPLYS /

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
CILGANT CERRIG LLWYD/

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
GREYSTONES CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
Mill Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Brooklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
MP 21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
/ Afon Gafenni

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
Brooklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
Brooklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
107.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
Old Mitre

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
Ty-Gwyn Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
BRENIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
COED

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
Plas y Ffynnon

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
MP 20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
Gavenny River

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
103.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
109.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
The Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
HEREFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Skirrid View

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
159.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
OLD HEREFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
Tyn-yr-Bryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
Glen View

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
Tyn-yr-Bryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
159.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
Spreads

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
Ty-gwyn Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
Oaklea

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
Saxonbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
Grove House

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
The Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
18 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
Saxonbury House

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
Dominion

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
Sundial House

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
The Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
117.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
VALE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
Llwynu

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
Pippins

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
MEADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
101.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
LANSDOWN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
108.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
Cwrt Dewi

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
Sant

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
HEOL PENBRYN / HILLCREST ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
LO N Y LLWYNI / LLWYNU LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
CILGANT YR ESGOB/

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
BISHOP CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
Garden House

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
Llantillio Pertholey

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
(Llandeilo Bertholau)

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
114.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
114.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
Old School House

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
117.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
108.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
92.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
Llys Y Brenin

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
13 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
Llys Skenfrith/

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
3 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
Skenfrith Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
a Canolfan Acorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
82.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
DERWEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
RHOLBEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
226

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
208

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
103.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
115.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
108.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
OLD BARN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
YSGUBORWEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
FFORDD YR

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
HEN SGUBOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
OLD BARN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
MAJOR /

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
MAJORS

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
OLD HERFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
65a

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
CROESONEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
CROESONEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
Windyridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
Ty Clifford

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
85.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
Haulfryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
Merryhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
RHODFA LANSDOWN / LANSDOWN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
Blorenge

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
Hillcrest

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
Lansdown

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
Ps

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
89.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
Uplands

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
The Chestnuts

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
Brynderwen

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
Pendre

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
Donabate

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
Red Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
Wychwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
HIGHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
Ingleby

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
School Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
Cwrt y Ffynnon

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
MARDY

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
Lavender

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
47 to 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
Gylch Meithrin

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
Y Fenni

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
Y Fenni

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
Ysgol Gymraeg

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
11 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
92 to 98

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
63 to 68

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
35 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
27 to 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
19 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
50 to 66

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
38 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
81 to 86

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
90.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
87 to 92

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
75 to 80

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
25 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
ST GEORGE'S CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
ST GEORGE'S CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
142 to 148

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
DAN-Y-DERI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
DAN-Y-DERI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
ST DAVID'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
84 to 90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
68 to 82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
45 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
69 to 74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
to 156

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
HEREFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
43 to 53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
ST ANDREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
ST ANDREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
11 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
ST FRANCIS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
18 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
58 to 64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
50 to 56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
92.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
94.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
Jubilee

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
HEOL TEILO SANT / ST TEILO'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
14 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
Hillside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
Skirrid View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
Moniaive

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
Penlanlas Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
Skirrid

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
DERI VIEW / GOLWG Y DERI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
& Acorn Centre /

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
0.91m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
Gynradd Deri View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
Deri View Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
124.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
CHARLES CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
141.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
130.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
122.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
CHARLES CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
Hazel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
Rose

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
Penlanas Farmhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
Penlanlas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
Myrtle

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
163.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
DERI ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
Deri

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
165.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
MP 21.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
Glan-Dery's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
Unit D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
Merrydown

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
New House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
Beechcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
CLOS PENRY / PENRY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
Business

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
Nantgavenny

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
Ty Perllan

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
Unit C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
Nantgavenny

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
Ty Coch

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
The Glen

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
Greystones

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
Avondale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
Brookside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
Glebe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
98.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
110.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
Cherry Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
St Teilo's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
96.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
102.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
Mitre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
98.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
NANTGAVENNY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
Lower House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
(citra)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
Orchard House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
Afon Gafenni

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
GREYSTONES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
A465

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
/ Gavenny River

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
Deri Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
CLO S HANRATTE  / HANRATTE  CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
ST HELEN'S CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
ORCHARD CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
Llys Cantref / Cantref Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
Filling Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
Hatherleigh Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
Kingdom Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
Clos Hatherleigh /

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
Gavenny Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
Business

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
Belgrave

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
63.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
56.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
62.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
64.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
64.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
61.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
Ty-Rholben

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
64a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
HATHERLEIGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
A 4143

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
BELGRAVE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
NORTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
Christ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
BELGRAVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
The Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
HEOL Y CAPEL/ CHAPEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
STRYD Y MYNYDD / MOUNT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
Belgrave Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
Rozelle Nursing Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
Cantref

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
Care Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
55.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
Industrial

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
Union Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
Line of Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
Brewery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
The Chocolate Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
MAES HATHERLEIGH / HATHERLEIGH PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
Hatherleigh Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
4 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
Workhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
HATHERLEIGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
ST HELEN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
63.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
58.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
61.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
58.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
UNION ROAD WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
PARK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
Amb

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
16 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
The Counting House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
Glen Usk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
Dumfries

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
Dan

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
y Graig

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
Ty

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
Gwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
Gunwalloe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
Woodland

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
Sunnybrooke

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
KILN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
Tan yr allt

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
Afon Wysg / River Usk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
Sugar Loaf Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
Pen y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
Skirrid Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
Worlod Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
Monmouthshire and Brecon Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
The Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
Olsote

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
Mar-lyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
Balancing Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
Glas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
Twyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
Laburnham

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
Dismantled Railway

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
HEADS OF THE VALLEYS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
Llanfoist

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
Lych

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
White House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
Hebron

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
The Haven

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
MERTHYR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
Glen

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
Plas Bach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
Ty-Gwyn-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
Dan-y-Blorenge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
CHURCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
Cerrig

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
LLANELLEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
The Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
Pen-y-worlod

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
Coed-Eryl

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
Blorenge Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
Lyndale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
Fishermans Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
Evesham

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
White House Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
Boat House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
The Nook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
Waterloo Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
Evesham

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
Plas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
Glannant-y-Ilan

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
South Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
Avon

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
71.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
71.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
Glebe Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
Mound

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
Escholl

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
Melyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
Y CEDRWYDD /

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
THE CEDARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
Llanfois

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
/Llan-ffwyst

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
St Faith's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
Bach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
Newydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
PIPISTRELLE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
Sewage Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
Sludge Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
Ford

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
Grove Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
Clifton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
Grove Mansions

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
Wharfingers Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
Llanfoist Fawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
MP 0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
MP 20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
Incline Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
Monmouthshire and Brecon Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
BEECH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
Barns

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
Lakeside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
Woodland Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
Ty Blorange

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
The Old Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
103.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
111.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
60.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
83.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
61.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
57.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
B 4269

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
Talybont

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
Lower

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
LLANELLEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
Llanfoist Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
Pen-y-graig

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
13 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
64.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
Lydbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
Nelparr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
FFORDD COOPER / COOPER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
Bridge House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
Shingle and Boulders

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
6 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
Line Of Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
THE CUTTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
A 4143

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
The Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
Superstore

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
Wharf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
Bridge Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
50.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
Usk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
Line

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
CILGANT STEELE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
A465

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
CWM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
FELIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
Ross

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
SUGARLOAF DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
White Gates

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
Fairhaven

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
Lemsford

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
Dunelm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
Glady's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
Twain Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
Chapel Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
Troed y Mynydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
Mount Carmel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
Silverdene

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
The Haven

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
Sunnyside

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
Mandalay

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
Outwoods

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
Appledore

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
Jalak-Bari

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
Tangletrees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
Green Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
Glencoe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
Merilea

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
Kentmere

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
GYPSY CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
JASPER TUDOR CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
New Inn Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
Arden

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
Llanfoist

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
Treetops

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
GIPSY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
Sanders Heights

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
Balancing Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
New

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
Houses

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
CLOS Y SANTES FAITH /

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
ST. FAITH'S CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
SAMUEL SALTER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
Rainbow House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
Camelia Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
Whitebrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
Cariad Bach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
Mons

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
Whitehaven

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
Casaba

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
(THOMAS HILL CLOSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
THOMAS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
Council Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
B 4246

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
Ty 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
Breuddwyd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
Trem y Mynydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
Orchard Lea

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
BRIARDENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
Greenfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
Mayalin

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
MERTHYR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
Trenewydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
Lochaline

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
CHARLES EDWARDS CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
Ashcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
B 4246

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
Springhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
Waterloo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
Orchard House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
Thurlestone

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
Kyalami

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
The Hawthorns

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
DUMFRIES CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
Lanterns

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
60.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
Wychwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
Colby

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
Rotherslade

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
Hillview

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
Meres

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
Woodside

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
White Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
Waterloo Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
Malabar

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
CLOS HENGAER YSGOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
YR HAFN / THE CUTTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
Brynderi

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
FFORDD SAIN FFWYST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
CORDELL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
CLOS CORDELL/

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
Underpass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
TREM Y FOWLEN / PUNCHBOWL VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
CRAWSHAY /

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
/ SCHOOL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
Ty Gelli

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
CRAWSHAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
FFORDD YR YSGOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
School Room

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
Brewery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
MARKET STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
PLANTAGENET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
PRIORY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
and Market

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
57.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
LOWER CASTLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
Town Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
(course of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
Angel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
Chambers

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
Tiverton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
3 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
St John's Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
Town Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
Horsington

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
STRYD Y BRENIN / KING STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
STRYD Y LLEW / LION STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
A40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
DERI ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
66.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
62a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
Parc

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
Castell Meadows

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
CLOS CAE PEN Y DRE /

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
6 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
CAE PEN Y DRE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
Meadowbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
Riverdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
Lark Rise

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
CAE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
Usk View

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
PEN Y DRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
MERTHYR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
St John's Sq

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
Tylers

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
Vine Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
Belford

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
Abbotsleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
The Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
Westgate House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
Holmdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
Westville

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
Rathcar

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
Westgate Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
(course of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
Town Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
14 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
Rookery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
PANT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
Tudor's Gate (site of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
BAKER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
(course of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
Town Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
LAUNDRY PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
New Houses

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
4b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
GROFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
CASTLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
Flannel Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
56.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
SUNNY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
Almshouses

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
TUDOR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
Trinity Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
St John's Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
Nevill Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
Halls

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
Newbridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
Linda Vista

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
Day Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
High Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
ST JOHN'S STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
NEVILL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
Government

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
TRINITY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
Rowcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
Rivershill

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
Dunstan

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
Langland

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
Broadway

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
Plas Elyrch

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
Rosebank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
23b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
Bach

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
Abergavenny

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
Bwthyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
Orchard Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
STRYD COMMERCIAL / COMMERCIAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
/ Y FENNI

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
Hen Clawdd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
32b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
VICTORIA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
32c

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
BRECON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
Ivydene

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
58.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
MERTHYR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
PROSPECT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
ST MICHAEL'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
45a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
REGENT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
61.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
CANTREF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
9 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
26 to 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
LAMB CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
Rosehill

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
ROMAN FORT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
GOBANNIVM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
59.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
ABERGAVENNY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
Grofields

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
49b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
Our lady And St Michael's RC primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
49a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
61.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
Tydfil House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
70a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
74a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
Deristone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
Bryntirion

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
Museum

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
CASTLE WALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
Castle

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
Abergavenny

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
Afon Wysg / River Usk

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
Shingle

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
RIVERSIDE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
COMPANY FARM DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
RHODFA LANGPEN / LANGPEN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
Waste

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
Transfer

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
(JAMES JONES CLOSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
CLOS JAMES JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
HEADS OF THE VALLEYS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
Outfall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
/ STEELE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
Foxhunters

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
(Nursing Home)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
The Old Dairy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
Afon Wysg / River Usk

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
Gwent Clinical School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
Tregare

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
A40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
Nevill Hall Education Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
Gobion

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
Bron Haul

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
Reeds

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
55.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
Coed-y-Brain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
Nevill Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
Dormer Lunes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
BRECON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
Chy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
Rholben

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
DINGLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
Yn-yr-haul

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
53.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
KNOLL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
DELAFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
Nant Iago

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
Cam Pwll

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
55.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
26a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
49.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
Knoll Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
The Knoll

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
WESTERN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
56.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
55.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
Redbarn Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
Old Nursery Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
Awel-y- Mynydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
Manorbier

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
The Old Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
New Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
The Granary

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
Old Redbarn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
Belle View Flats

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
BRECON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
Ysbyty Neuadd Nevill /

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
KNOLL GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
Nevill Hall Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
Redbarn Farmhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
HEOL CRESTA / CRESTA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
River Usk

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
/ Afon Wysg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
Golf Course

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
Silo

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
Racecourse Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
Shingle

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
Club House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
PEN-Y-POUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
Library Sq

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
Builders Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
St Michael's Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
Canolfan Sant

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
Mihangel /

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
2 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
Ty Llwyd Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
Drill

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
(Cinema)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
LEWIS'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
Timber

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
Police

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
Cibi

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
Afon

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
The Drama

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
Whitfield Ho.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
Wilberton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
RADSTOCK COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
Almshouses

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
Woodstock

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
59.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
59.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
Regent House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
59.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
Northleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
QUEEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
FROGMORE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
PENYFAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
The Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
Lewis's Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
62.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
PRINCE'S STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
Princes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
Northgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
36b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
Monmouth House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
59a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
58.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
58.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
55a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
Holy Trinity

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
Albert Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
Cibi Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
Frogmore

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
14 to 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
54a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
White horse Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
Our Lady

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
and St Michael's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
32b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
A40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
Childrens

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
Terraces

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
Nursing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
Sports Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
Lyndhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
Cherry

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
Ysgol Gymraeg y Fenni

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
Danyparc

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
Fair View

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
Holm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
28b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
66.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
STANHOPE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
SKIRRID ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
64.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
66.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
67.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
Stands

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
CANTREF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
AVENUE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
Townside

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
PARK CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
HAROLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
OLD HEREFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
Ty'r Morwydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
PEN-Y-POUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
Afon Cibi

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
65.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
65.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
Bejo House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
Gynradd Cantref a Meithrinfa / Cantref Primary School & Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
67.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
POUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
PEN-Y-

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
Allangate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
Pentre Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
Tyrewen Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
Tyrewen

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
Ford

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
Sunny

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
Ford

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
The Nook

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
Llanerch Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
Cwmheulog

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
141.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
150.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
High Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
Deri

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
Tks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
Afon Cibi

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
Pleasant View

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
The Hamlet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
Twyn-yr-allt

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
Yew Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
Sunny Vale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
Upper House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
Y Graig

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
Home Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
(covered)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
Holly

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
The Coachouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
Llwyn-du Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
Llwyn-du

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
151.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
High Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
159.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
Rholben

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
218.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
New House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
189.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
172.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
203.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
Llwyn-du

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
St Davids Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
Ashtree

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
West Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
Hawthorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
Trefaen

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
Manilla House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
GERDDI WEDGWOOD / WEDGWOOD GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
CLO S HERBERT / HERBERT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
3 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
Mansion House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
WHEATLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
Ty Coleg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
PEN-Y-POUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
118.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
POUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
110.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
PEN-Y-

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
FFORDD GUNTER / GUNTER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
King Henry VIII School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
L Cols

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
Sports Facility

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
Sports Facility

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
Sports Facility

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
L Cols

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
L Cols

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
L Cols

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
Apostolic

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
51 to 56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
DERI ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
Bethany

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
2 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
Leisure Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
37 to 50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
RHODFA ROTHER / ROTHER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
RHODFA ROTHER / ROTHER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
CILGANT TAN Y BRYN / UNDERHILL CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
OLD HEREFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
24 to 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
16 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
Porth-y-parc

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
234.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
253.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
255.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
Afon Cibi

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
Orchard House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
Chapel Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
Meryswydden

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
Crossways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
Brondawel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
Dummar

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
Sugar Loaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
and Vineyard

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
Vila Mir

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
The Chain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
Garden Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
Little Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
The Deri

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
Ty Cadwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
Chain Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
Chapel Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
The Tythe Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
The Old Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
CHAIN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
Ty  Capel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
Meadow

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
92.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
Hill Rise

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
CHAPEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
LINDEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
Elmhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
CHAIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
WESTERN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
CHAPEL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
CHAPEL ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
AVENUE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
Brambles

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
White

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
Courtleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
The Limes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
Stanhope

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
AVENUE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
The Rowans

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
Llwyndu Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
93.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
The Pentre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
PENTRE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
66.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
ALBANY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
90.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
76.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
PENTRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
64.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
Nantiago

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
Trysor

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
Pentre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
69.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
MEADOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
Cwmgyst

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
Skye House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
59.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
99.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
BRECON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
WINDSOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
92.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
64.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
HAVEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
Lamb and Flag

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
Nant Iago

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
Country Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
67.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
Chapel Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
110.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
Pentre House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
Pendeloque Palm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
Ivy Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
Mountain Foot

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
Glancibi Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
Oakleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
Hazelberry Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
Rholben Meadow

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
109a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
Cwm Gyst

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
93.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
A40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
PENTRE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
Football Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
L Cols

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
67.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
WELLFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
Old Cemetery Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
69.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
Roc House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
(covered)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
Little Skirrid

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
The Glen

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
MP 22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
A 465

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
102.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
88.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
74.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
Trenant Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
Maindiff

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
81.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
GLAN GAVENNY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
TREDILLON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
Pla s Derwen Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
CANTELUPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
DE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
DE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
63.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
Circle)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
BRAOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
HASTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
(Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
DE WALLINGFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
Gorsedd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
FFORDD GOBANNIUM /

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
GOBANNIUM WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
Derwen

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
The Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
Pla s

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
THE COURTYARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
3 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
9 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
4 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
16 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
15 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
10 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
MP 23.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
54B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
54A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
Limetree

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
Limetree

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
PLAS DERWEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
DERWEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
Abergavenny Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
73.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
ST RONANS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
PLAS DERWEN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
Driving

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
BELMONT CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
MARSH COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
LIMETREE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
MP 22.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
PLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
WHITE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
Station Enterprise

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
Test Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
67.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
Pla s Derwen Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
72.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
WILLOW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
3 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
The Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
1 to 2 7 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
/ Afon Wysg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
River Usk

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
HEOL Y ORSAF / STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
Appleyard

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
Gavenny / Afon Gafenni

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
Abergavenny

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
Mill Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
51a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
Claremont Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
Shingle

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
HOLYWELL CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
Philpotts Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
Belmont House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
Residential Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
Asthall House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
MONMOUTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
6b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
8b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
GLYNDWR GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
Afon Cibi

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
Bryn Usk

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
63.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
60.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
60.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
BELMONT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
Mill Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
River

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
9b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
LLANOVER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
BEAUCHAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
MILL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
54.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
DE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
BELMONT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
GROSMONT CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
CILGANT FOSTERVILLE /

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
FOSTERVILLE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
Ty Llew

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
Malthouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
Filling

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
HEOL Y PARC / PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
(site of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
Riverside Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
1 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
BEILI PRIORY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
Magnolia Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
Car Pk

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
Tithe

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
7 to 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
New Market Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
Osbourne Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
The Levens

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
10 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
East Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
MONK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
15 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
2 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
46a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
Hereford

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
LOWER MONK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
B 4521

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
Priory

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
CROSS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
56.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
Benedict Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
(rems of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
31 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
58.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
Priory

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
(Benedictine)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
St Mary's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
23 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
56.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
The Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
55.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
Ty Coch

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
B4233

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
St Mary's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
Town Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
Information

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
Tourist

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
St Ivo

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
Ty Pren

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
The Conifers

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
Moonshine

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
Hazelbrae

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
St Ivo Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
HEOL BLORENS / BLORENGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
42a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
CROESONEN GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
LLWYNU ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
PARK CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
LANSDOWN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
SPRINGFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
74.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
PARK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
SUMMERFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
82.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
GROSVENOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
CLIFTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
WOODLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
WYNDHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
B4521

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
RHOFA'R PARK / PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
HEN HEOL GERRIG / RICHMOND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
61a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
49.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
Pegasus

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
1 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
Bus

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
Stone Circle

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
Stone Circle

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
Castle Walks

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
51.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
Mount Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
51.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
HEOL HOLYWELL / HOLYWELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
A40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
River Usk

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
Ysbytty Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
Coldbrook Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
Raglan Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
HEADS OF THE VALLEYS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
Coldbrook House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
Nant-oer Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
Maes Glas

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
Fn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
Sunny Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
94.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
89.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
Garden Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
DE BALLON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
MP 23.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
MP 23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
Nant-oer

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
73.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
Dobson's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
Hardwick Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
62.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
MONMOUTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
A4042

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
A40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
A465

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
A465

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
A465

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
A465

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
L Twrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
Tower

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
20 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
1 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
Victoria Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
6 to 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
Bailey Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
Mill Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
The Old Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
Y Stiwdo

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
MAPLE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
Rhodfa'r Tresi Aur

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
Chestnut

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
BAY TREE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
Laburnum Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
Bronhaul

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
1 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
TANGLEWOOD CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
Croit-e-Carey

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
ST MARYS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
Tregoyd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
ALEXANDRA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
Bailey Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
62.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
HEREFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
Welfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
ST MARYS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
65.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
ALBERT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
Fire Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
74.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
PARK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
63.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
PARK COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
Shillong

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
ROSS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
Bandstand

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
Sluices

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
/ Gavenny River

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
Afon Gaffeni

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
STRYD RHYDYCHEN / OXFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
HEOL Y PRIORDY / PRIORY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
Pen y Fal

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
Y PINWYDD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
The Larches

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
43 to 53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
/ RHODFA'R GASTANWYDDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
Ael-y-Bryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
STRYD Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
MAES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
75.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
MYNACH ISAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
Holy Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
SYCAMORE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
SARNO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
CHESTNUT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
WATERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
Larchfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4946
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4947
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4948
BEAUPREAU PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4949
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4950
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4951
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4952
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4953
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4954
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4955
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4956
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4957
Kenfy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4958
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4959
COED GLAS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4960
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4961
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4962
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4963
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4964
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4965
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4966
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_4967
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4968
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4969
72.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4970
56.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4971
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4972
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4973
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4974
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4975
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4976
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4977
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4978
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4979
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4980
HOLYWELL CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4981
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4982
HOLYWELL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4983
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4984
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4985
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4986
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4987
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4988
GAVENNY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4989
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4990
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4991
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4992
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4993
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4994
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4995
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4996
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4997
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4998
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_4999
OSTRINGEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5000
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5001
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5002
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5003
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5004
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5005
58.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5006
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_5007
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5008
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5009
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5010
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5011
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5012
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5013
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5014
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5015
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5016
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5017
FIRS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5018
HOLYWELL ROAD EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_5019
LLARWYDD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5020
Footbridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5021
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5022
A465

AutoCAD SHX Text_5023
MAES Y LLARWYDD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5024
65.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5025
HEOL HAMELIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5026
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_5027
Skirrid Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5028
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5029
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5030
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5031
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5032
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5033
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_5034
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5035
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5036
Garth Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_5037
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5038
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5039
0.91m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5040
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_5041
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5042
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5043
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5044
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5045
CLOS Y FASARNEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5046
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5047
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5048
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5049
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_5050
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5051
Tyr Enfys

AutoCAD SHX Text_5052
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5053
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5054
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_5055
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5056
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5057
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5058
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5059
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5060
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5061
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_5062
Little Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text_5063
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5064
148.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5065
123.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5066
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_5067
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5068
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5069
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5070
110.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5071
B 4233

AutoCAD SHX Text_5072
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_5073
107.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5074
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_5075
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_5076
Green Acres Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_5077
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5078
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5079
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5080
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5081
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5082
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_5083
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5084
CLOS BURY CAPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5085
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5086
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5087
CLOS DURAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_5088
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5089
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5090
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_5091
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5092
Pumping

AutoCAD SHX Text_5093
104.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5094
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5095
MP 22.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5096
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_5097
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5098
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5099
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5100
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5101
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5102
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5103
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_5104
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5105
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5106
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5107
Caederwen

AutoCAD SHX Text_5108
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_5109
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5110
Pond


This page is intentionally left blank



o \ O i)
14.6n N /
‘ 1370 / . / . -
Lo N / > ‘ﬂ'” \, o / D\
H \ OO @ Crown HIl Nursgries
East \ S Pord
- L
Q \ -
\ ,
- - ‘ ‘E et
Brockwell S‘* . L -
& o)
— NS Var .
e e At o _—
Motte and|
ey . .
T o = 1 -
3 o |
. :
“ foodiand
34 3
K4 P - -
/7 K/
/ N f Whispering Palng.
o\v\ A @ Crown HIL Cromn HIT
\? 149
f i g
&‘} /\ 174n
o & : U
7 Q \/ O
’ ‘ ’ P g
C) 0 / é E’O % Nount Ballon Manor
f!/ N ﬂ é‘ Area ; Ford
Pond QQ /\/ : Q Q O;;) O / <O :
- Ay, = Mount Ballan Manor Bungolows
7 . S, 43 /K55 )
Q? \ / Allotnent O - C Showground
— - D . " - AN e
/52 o : -
S\ AN, o &5 o/ : | / S e O j
SN s [~}
e : \ . i s
/ L® T o 2L9n Crossva)
g —_] % 2 ‘, Wil } 4 |
v @ &y& Z
\ / A \ 0 &&
: ¢ & <
Ty Devstow House, /‘ £ 2 . “ = . \Sewage Ppg Sta /// <
Q N = The David Broos o -
rale] Z, § /& Y27 \ B & S A RN § v s o e
O 7 X © /" Sandylane . - 3 P AN
< %5 ’ h ) s \ ‘D E
" |nfant hO | Play Area) o ~ . ) Farthing HIL
N\ O, ' \ » ” “ ’
< 0@ N ®
Pornd 3, /\ wmmm
é? Y Z Sromhe
4 /\ o Portskewett HIl
/ ’ X & uc’:,: 0 A e /\/ o
3 ¥ CD \
s e % %} ?."." 6 St Mary’s (9 /\
-U The Dl o : \’
Q ) < ) \ 7N
@ X . VIESENTHAL CLOSE Q Lx \ R \/ (
@ Z & \ | \
d Cemetery A 0\/ ® fast © & ‘«& = \, ' \
s Caldico y 1 s
S 2 @ CaSﬂe Park CALDICOT "‘f Country Pa B . i . \
¥4 D@ - Primary School R i :
i 7 ewstow o 3 | /
/ 5 A Primary and % - i ! N
Dop _ - .
Nursery School )
7 (® w2l y ; ? . Ij ’ ' N o
/ { / Q . o Q 7.-.‘ ' X _ \ - N \
2 & N 8/7@/ O G‘\\)‘\> e " . Stow/Boll
< ¢ “ 5 Lang . s @ - - N 5
. 7 \\) \o/ "Q - 0 g .- \ L
2 7 Y & 4SS S A o> ” /
3 eé‘ - - \/ Stow Ball -
7 Cherry Tr 0, N . ~ HIL -
7 \ Nursing Home King George Y .~ \ -
- in orge’ & ) N P d sd |- S Hall - Q
- : & N 5 A 3 K 7 ) >
Hall Ny . \ I:l . p R NN Hgh
on R ) N A Church In Vales Volul W
ts::w? \" \ f Primary School
1285 5 CALD . & o : : P 4 =
2 7 CIL-Y-C s g WS AN !
Q © &ln Pentecostal - N Grey,
[¢) '~ L\}
é El Sub Sta e J D A 0 Y, PH
e Buildngs B R > A
. 2 o (w Gan\_ Playground Y O . Q db @ s foue @Q Q
Q& Car e .
4 - u . @ . l:‘: ﬂ ¢ ) -0 K A ‘; Q Sover ) o
8 % \ : : ; \\\ 5 9 N ™~ X )
oy 3 -’::'eh g ©
CD g o », Cor Park D Bri ol End St Mary’s
58 7 3 A @ d : R h o \
) :
@ .3 D psfowﬁoa 2 lease refer to raWing 01916 S G B %
° > e B for continuation of Portskewett &
: o Sudbrook 20mph pilot sch
. ! |d|C0t SChOO| > Qz," u VFOO mpi ilot scheme Key
é / \ ! 7 A 7 \ ; | Proposed 20mph Speed Limit
Cub > Caldico a = |
8‘;' Leisure ¥, - &
& ¢ < . — \ N2 L i o [ ] Proposed 20mph Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
2 Gy 5 z &y X o X S \ n R ’ i - imi
A ks ptn o - | > Proposed 40mph Speed Limit
& 94 Q ""“u g N A ST = | ~ r e
o Joume ‘ > § Seepee " —L P [ Proposed 30mph Speed Limit
O & — = r 4 N ) \ o
@ & Q g - - - N5 Proposed Transition Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
A N ] 9
¥ T v (* > . .
! A 8 3 9 . : & revery 5 : ;
— ¢ / 2 O \$°0b . ST % o ; 1 _ & [ Roads outside of scope
Col a 3 i A //' = - T . . 0 . .
T urand Primary : > DA ) [ Existing Experimental 20mph Speed Limit
", © & N Bl Sub Sta
R PRy D § an(é Nhurslery 0 ﬁ . - = == = Pilot Boundary Area
{7 roun Cw 'ggrrnw w"'m‘;::; o o L X - y
&e\\O\N 2 o —  __— 2 L O ] L o
) . S . Z [ Existing 20mph Zone/Speed Limit
. D N S 5 Cumkend iy i i O . £l § 5 AN -
[ — = = ' - TF= ] v T h Indus Existing 40mph Speed Limit
— == - - = ] R ; s o p me== === Existing National Speed Limit
8 o - - Play Area <J
= lt WP 13 El 'Rl T ‘g\_w_\~7~\ - (52
=] % ‘ms{——g!-\—‘—\_‘ = = = Sb sta 0 g o
[=—== — = y ; - Rev No. Date Description | Drawn | Chkd
= PRSP Estate = Job Tite B
= = ractary o S 2 Proposed 20, 30 and 40mph Speed Limits
Caldicot
\ - - = / Drawing Title
¥ Proposed extents of speed limts
Covee ot ¥ L\ - CINGOR .
\ / | — / — moanUthShlre Drawn By Checked
N ¢ 5 ™ g = g - COUNTY COUNCIL
Unherwg h ‘& Q! \7 / & ﬂ Sll” ﬁll’lwy Scale Date
’%...0 - e\ Caldicot Level _ Drein = N Drain NTS 10/12/21
,‘d’& — - . s £ \ ﬁ ) . > En Drawing No. Rev
[ = 1912
Y, 7 /——4 ROGER HOGGINS
f\ /\ HEAD OF |NFRASTRUCTURE1 NETWORKS AND ' THIS MAP IS REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE PERMISSION OF



AutoCAD SHX Text_5111
War Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_5112
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5113
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5114
to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5115
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5116
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5117
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5118
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5119
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_5120
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5121
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5122
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5123
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5124
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5125
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5126
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5127
SR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5128
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5129
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5130
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5131
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_5132
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5133
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5134
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5135
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5136
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5137
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5138
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5139
Castle

AutoCAD SHX Text_5140
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5141
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5142
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_5143
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5144
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5145
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_5146
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_5147
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5148
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5149
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5150
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5151
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5152
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_5153
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5154
9.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5155
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5156
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5157
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_5158
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5159
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5160
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5161
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_5162
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_5163
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5164
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5165
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_5166
68a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5167
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_5168
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_5169
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5170
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_5171
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5172
62a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5173
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5174
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_5175
THE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5176
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_5177
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5178
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5179
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_5180
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5181
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5182
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5183
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5184
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5185
37b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5186
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5187
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5188
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5189
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_5190
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_5191
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5192
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5193
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5194
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5195
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5196
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5197
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5198
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5199
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5200
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_5201
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5202
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5203
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5204
Police

AutoCAD SHX Text_5205
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5206
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_5207
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5208
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_5209
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5210
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5211
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5212
House Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_5213
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5214
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5215
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5216
Ty Hafod

AutoCAD SHX Text_5217
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5218
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5219
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_5220
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5221
CLOS ALED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5222
Upper House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5223
Old Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_5224
3 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5225
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_5226
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5227
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5228
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5229
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_5230
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5231
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_5232
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5233
HEOL TOWY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5234
JOLYONS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5235
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5236
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5237
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5238
35b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5239
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5240
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5241
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5242
LLANTHONY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5243
8.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5244
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_5245
Castle Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5246
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5247
Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_5248
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5249
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5250
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5251
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5252
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5253
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5254
CLOS YR HEBOG

AutoCAD SHX Text_5255
CLOS GLAS Y DORLAN /

AutoCAD SHX Text_5256
RHODFA'R GYLFINIR / CURLEW AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5257
CLOS YR ERYR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5258
/ EAGLE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5259
/ PLOVER CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5260
/

AutoCAD SHX Text_5261
KINGFISHER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5262
CILGANT Y CORNICYLL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5263
FALCON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5264
CLOS YR EOS / NIGHTINGALE CLOSE /

AutoCAD SHX Text_5265
Skatepark

AutoCAD SHX Text_5266
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_5267
Childrens

AutoCAD SHX Text_5268
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5269
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5270
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5271
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5272
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5273
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5274
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5275
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5276
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5277
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5278
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5279
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5280
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5281
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5282
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5283
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5284
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5285
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5286
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_5287
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5288
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5289
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5290
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5291
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5292
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5293
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5294
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5295
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5296
MP 147.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5297
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5298
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5299
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5300
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5301
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5302
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5303
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5304
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5305
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5306
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5307
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5308
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5309
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5310
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5311
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5312
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5313
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5314
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5315
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5316
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5317
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5318
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5319
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5320
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5321
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5322
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5323
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5324
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5325
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5326
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5327
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5328
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5329
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5330
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5331
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5332
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5333
MILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5334
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5335
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5336
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5337
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5338
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5339
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5340
BLACKBIRD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5341
SWAN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5342
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5343
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5344
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5345
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5346
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5347
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5348
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5349
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5350
SWALLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5351
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5352
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5353
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5354
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5355
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5356
Leisure Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5357
Caldicot

AutoCAD SHX Text_5358
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5359
Signal Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_5360
HERON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5361
Ysgol Gynradd a Meithrin Durand

AutoCAD SHX Text_5362
(Durand Primary and Nursery School)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5363
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5364
Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text_5365
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_5366
Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5367
Severn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5368
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5369
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5370
Caldicot Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_5371
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5372
Sewage Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_5373
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5374
8.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5375
MP 16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5376
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5377
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5378
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5379
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_5380
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5381
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5382
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5383
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_5384
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_5385
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5386
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5387
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5388
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5389
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5390
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5391
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5392
MP 147.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5393
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5394
MP 15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5395
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5396
MP 148.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5397
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5398
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5399
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5400
Summerway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5401
MP 15.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5402
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5403
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_5404
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5405
Woolpits Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_5406
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5407
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5408
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5409
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5410
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5411
Caldicot

AutoCAD SHX Text_5412
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5413
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5414
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5415
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5416
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5417
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5418
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_5419
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_5420
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5421
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5422
HEOL PARC / PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5423
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5424
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5425
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5426
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5427
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_5428
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5429
TENNYSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5430
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5431
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5432
CAE GORLLEWIN / WESTFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5433
GWAUN Y CWRT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5434
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5435
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5436
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5437
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5438
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5439
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5440
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5441
Primary and Nursery School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5442
(ysgol Gynradd a Meithrin Dewstow)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5443
Dewstow

AutoCAD SHX Text_5444
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5445
Y CLOS (THE CLOSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5446
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_5447
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5448
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5449
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5450
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5451
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5452
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5453
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5454
Jubilee House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5455
Spinneybank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5456
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_5457
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5458
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5459
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5460
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_5461
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5462
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_5463
B 4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_5464
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5465
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5466
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5467
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5468
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5469
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5470
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5471
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5472
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5473
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5474
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5475
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5476
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5477
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5478
DEWSTOW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5479
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5480
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5481
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5482
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5483
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5484
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5485
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5486
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_5487
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5488
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5489
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_5490
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5491
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5492
BIRBECK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5493
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5494
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5495
212

AutoCAD SHX Text_5496
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5497
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_5498
7.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5499
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5500
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5501
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5502
226

AutoCAD SHX Text_5503
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5504
WESTFIELD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5505
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5506
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5507
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5508
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5509
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5510
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5511
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_5512
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5513
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5514
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5515
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5516
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5517
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5518
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5519
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5520
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5521
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5522
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5523
FERNLEIGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5524
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5525
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5526
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5527
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5528
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5529
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5530
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5531
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_5532
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5533
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_5534
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5535
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5536
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5537
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5538
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5539
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5540
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5541
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5542
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5543
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_5544
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5545
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5546
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5547
197

AutoCAD SHX Text_5548
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5549
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5550
242

AutoCAD SHX Text_5551
12.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5552
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5553
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5554
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5555
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5556
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_5557
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5558
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5559
SHAKESPEARE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5560
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5561
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5562
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5563
240a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5564
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5565
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5566
SEVERN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5567
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5568
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5569
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5570
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5571
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5572
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5573
195A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5574
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5575
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5576
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5577
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5578
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5579
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5580
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_5581
Longfellow

AutoCAD SHX Text_5582
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5583
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5584
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5585
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5586
SHAKESPEARE CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5587
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5588
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5589
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5590
BURNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5591
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5592
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5593
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_5594
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5595
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5596
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_5597
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5598
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5599
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5600
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5601
Co Const, Asly Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5602
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5603
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5604
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5605
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5606
246

AutoCAD SHX Text_5607
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5608
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5609
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5610
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_5611
Postal

AutoCAD SHX Text_5612
Sorting

AutoCAD SHX Text_5613
Hermes

AutoCAD SHX Text_5614
Shakespeare

AutoCAD SHX Text_5615
Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_5616
SEVERN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5617
Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_5618
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_5619
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5620
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5621
SCHOOL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5622
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5623
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5624
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5625
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5626
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5627
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5628
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5629
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5630
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5631
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5632
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_5633
HEOL CASNEWYDD / NEWPORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5634
DEWSTOW GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5635
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5636
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5637
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_5638
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5639
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5640
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5641
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5642
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5643
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5644
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5645
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5646
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5647
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5648
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_5649
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5650
Farthing Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_5651
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5652
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5653
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5654
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5655
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5656
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5657
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5658
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5659
Highbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_5660
Long Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5661
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_5662
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5663
Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_5664
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5665
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5666
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5667
B 4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_5668
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5669
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5670
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5671
27.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5672
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5673
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5674
Portskewett Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_5675
ARTHURS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5676
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5677
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5678
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5679
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5680
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5681
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5682
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5683
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5684
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5685
CRICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5686
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5687
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5688
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_5689
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5690
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5691
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5692
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5693
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5694
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5695
8.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5696
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5697
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_5698
MAIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5699
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5700
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_5701
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5702
TREETOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5703
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5704
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5705
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5706
Earthwork

AutoCAD SHX Text_5707
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5708
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5709
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5710
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5711
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5712
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5713
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5714
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5715
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5716
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5717
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5718
Farthing Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_5719
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5720
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5721
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5722
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5723
12.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5724
OAKLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5725
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5726
CRICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5727
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5728
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5729
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5730
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5731
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5732
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5733
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5734
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5735
16.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5736
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5737
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5738
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5739
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5740
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5741
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5742
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5743
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5744
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5745
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_5746
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5747
MANOR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5748
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5749
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5750
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5751
Crossways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5752
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5753
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5754
Manor Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_5755
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5756
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5757
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5758
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5759
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5760
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5761
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5762
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5763
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5764
ST MARYS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5765
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5766
(site of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5767
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5768
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5769
St Mary's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5770
CALDICOT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5771
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5772
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5773
ROMAN BUILDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5774
Pumping Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_5775
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5776
MP 146.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5777
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5778
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5779
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5780
SOUTHBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5781
THE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5782
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5783
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5784
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5785
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_5786
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5787
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5788
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5789
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5790
MP 146.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5791
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5792
Church Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_5793
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5794
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5795
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5796
Porthsgiwed/Portskewett

AutoCAD SHX Text_5797
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5798
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5799
KING HAROLD'S VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5800
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5801
Sower Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5802
Mole End

AutoCAD SHX Text_5803
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5804
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5805
25 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5806
Strawberry Fields

AutoCAD SHX Text_5807
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5808
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5809
Church In Wales Voluntary Aided

AutoCAD SHX Text_5810
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_5811
Old Smithy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5812
Rhosfach

AutoCAD SHX Text_5813
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5814
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5815
Halcyon

AutoCAD SHX Text_5816
Arch Bishop Rowan Williams

AutoCAD SHX Text_5817
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5818
Old Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5819
Ty-y-maes

AutoCAD SHX Text_5820
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_5821
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5822
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5823
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_5824
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5825
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5826
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5827
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5828
Rugby Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_5829
Sewage Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5830
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5831
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5832
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5833
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5834
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5835
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5836
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5837
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5838
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5839
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5840
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5841
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5842
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5843
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5844
L Col

AutoCAD SHX Text_5845
Timbers

AutoCAD SHX Text_5846
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5847
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5848
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5849
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5850
West End

AutoCAD SHX Text_5851
Flying Start

AutoCAD SHX Text_5852
33a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5853
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5854
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_5855
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5856
/ RHONFA BETJEMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5857
Tyr Ddraig

AutoCAD SHX Text_5858
Steep Holme

AutoCAD SHX Text_5859
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5860
L Col

AutoCAD SHX Text_5861
L Col

AutoCAD SHX Text_5862
L Col

AutoCAD SHX Text_5863
L Col

AutoCAD SHX Text_5864
L Col

AutoCAD SHX Text_5865
L Col

AutoCAD SHX Text_5866
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_5867
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5868
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5869
5 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5870
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5871
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5872
and Institute

AutoCAD SHX Text_5873
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5874
GARTHALAN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5875
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5876
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5877
17 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5878
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5879
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5880
BYRON PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5881
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_5882
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5883
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5884
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5885
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5886
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5887
STATION CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5888
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5889
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5890
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5891
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5892
19 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5893
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_5894
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5895
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5896
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5897
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5898
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5899
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5900
WORDSWORTH CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5901
THE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5902
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5903
BETJEMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5904
14 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5905
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5906
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5907
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5908
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5909
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5910
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5911
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5912
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5913
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5914
CHAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5915
Social Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5916
Severn View

AutoCAD SHX Text_5917
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5918
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5919
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_5920
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_5921
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5922
1 to 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5923
13 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5924
LONGFELLOW CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5925
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5926
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5927
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5928
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5929
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5930
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5931
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5932
2 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5933
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5934
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5935
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5936
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5937
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5938
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5939
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5940
LONGFELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5941
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5942
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_5943
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5944
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5945
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5946
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5947
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5948
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_5949
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5950
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5951
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5952
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_5953
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5954
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_5955
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5956
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5957
43 to 53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5958
Cwrt Severn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5959
55 to 65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5960
MASEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5961
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5962
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5963
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5964
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5965
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5966
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5967
L Col

AutoCAD SHX Text_5968
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_5969
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5970
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_5971
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_5972
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5973
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_5974
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5975
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5976
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5977
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5978
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_5979
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5980
MAPLE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5981
CLOS Y FASARNEN /

AutoCAD SHX Text_5982
RHODFA WERDD / GREEN AVENUE /

AutoCAD SHX Text_5983
Filling Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_5984
Car Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text_5985
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_5986
Childrens

AutoCAD SHX Text_5987
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_5988
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_5989
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5990
Bailynn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5991
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5992
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_5993
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5994
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5995
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5996
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5997
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5998
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5999
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6000
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_6001
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6002
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6003
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6004
Monmouth

AutoCAD SHX Text_6005
Fieldgate Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6006
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6007
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6008
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6009
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6010
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6011
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6012
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6013
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6014
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6015
MONKS CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6016
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6017
SANDY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6018
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_6019
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6020
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6021
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_6022
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6023
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_6024
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6025
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6026
GREENFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6027
JUBILEE WAY / FFORDD JIWBILLI

AutoCAD SHX Text_6028
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_6029
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6030
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6031
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6032
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6033
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6034
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_6035
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6036
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6037
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6038
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6039
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6040
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6041
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6042
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6043
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6044
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6045
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6046
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6047
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6048
King George's Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_6049
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6050
CALDICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6051
CAE MAWR AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6052
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6053
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6054
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6055
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6056
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_6057
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6058
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6059
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6060
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6061
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6062
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6063
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6064
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_6065
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text_6066
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6067
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_6068
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6069
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6070
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6071
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6072
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6073
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6074
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6075
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6076
Stand

AutoCAD SHX Text_6077
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_6078
Elim Pentecostal

AutoCAD SHX Text_6079
LONGCROFT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6080
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6081
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6082
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6083
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6084
St Paul's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6085
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6086
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6087
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6088
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6089
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6090
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_6091
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6092
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6093
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6094
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6095
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6096
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6097
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_6098
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6099
CHURCHFIELD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6100
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6101
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6102
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6103
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6104
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6105
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6106
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6107
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6108
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6109
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6110
NEWPORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6111
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6112
55a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6113
63a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6114
/ CIL-Y-COED

AutoCAD SHX Text_6115
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6116
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6117
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6118
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6119
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6120
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6121
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6122
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6123
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6124
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6125
Ps

AutoCAD SHX Text_6126
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6127
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6128
Childrens

AutoCAD SHX Text_6129
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6130
LON LAS / GREEN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6131
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_6132
DANCARGA DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6133
BROOKSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6134
Baptist Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_6135
Bethany

AutoCAD SHX Text_6136
CAE MAWR ROAD/ HEOL CAE MAWR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6137
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6138
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6139
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6140
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6141
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6142
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6143
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6144
Caldicot Castle

AutoCAD SHX Text_6145
Caldicot

AutoCAD SHX Text_6146
Country Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6147
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6148
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6149
Castlegate Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6150
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6151
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_6152
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6153
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6154
0.91m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6155
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_6156
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6157
Co Const, Asly Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6158
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6159
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_6160
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6161
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6162
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6163
Mineral Railway

AutoCAD SHX Text_6164
B 4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_6165
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6166
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6167
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6168
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6169
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_6170
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_6171
7.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6172
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6173
6.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6174
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6175
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6176
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6177
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6178
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6179
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6180
Red House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6181
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6182
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6183
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_6184
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6185
CASTLE LEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_6186
Nedern Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_6187
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6188
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6189
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6190
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_6191
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6192
Railway

AutoCAD SHX Text_6193
Sewage Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6194
Footbridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6195
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_6196
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_6197
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_6198
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_6199
Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_6200
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6201
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6202
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6203
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6204
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6205
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_6206
SUDBROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6207
Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_6208
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6209
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6210
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_6211
CANTERBURY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6212
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6213
Stow Ball Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_6214
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6215
Portskewett House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6216
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6217
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6218
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6219
SUDBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6220
15.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6221
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6222
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6223
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6224
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6225
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_6226
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6227
Allot Gdns

AutoCAD SHX Text_6228
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6229
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6230
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6231
63 to 65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6232
Buildings

AutoCAD SHX Text_6233
9 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6234
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6235
Albion

AutoCAD SHX Text_6236
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_6237
WOODSTOCK WAY / FFORDD WOODSTOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6238
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6239
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6240
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_6241
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6242
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6243
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6244
MAGHAUSEL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6245
NEWPORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6246
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6247
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6248
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6249
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6250
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6251
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6252
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6253
10.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6254
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6255
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6256
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6257
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6258
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6259
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6260
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6261
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6262
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_6263
Albion Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6264
/ CLOS WAGHAUSEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6265
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6266
Wesley

AutoCAD SHX Text_6267
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6268
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6269
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6270
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_6271
(Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6272
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6273
Severn Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_6274
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6275
Nedern Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_6276
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6277
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6278
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6279
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6280
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6281
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6282
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6283
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6284
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6285
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6286
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6287
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6288
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_6289
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_6290
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_6291
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6292
Gerddi Ebley

AutoCAD SHX Text_6293
Brewery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6294
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6295
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6296
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6297
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6298
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6299
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6300
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6301
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6302
53e f

AutoCAD SHX Text_6303
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6304
51d

AutoCAD SHX Text_6305
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6306
Brooklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_6307
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6308
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6309
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_6310
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6311
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6312
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6313
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6314
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6315
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6316
Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_6317
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6318
16d

AutoCAD SHX Text_6319
6d

AutoCAD SHX Text_6320
53j

AutoCAD SHX Text_6321
51c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6322
51a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6323
53h

AutoCAD SHX Text_6324
52c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6325
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_6326
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6327
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6328
SYMONDSCLIFF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6329
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6330
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6331
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6332
NORMAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6333
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6334
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6335
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6336
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6337
16b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6338
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6339
10c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6340
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6341
Line

AutoCAD SHX Text_6342
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6343
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6344
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6345
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6346
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6347
6c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6348
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6349
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6350
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6351
16c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6352
Motel

AutoCAD SHX Text_6353
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6354
REDMEADOW CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6355
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6356
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6357
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6358
High

AutoCAD SHX Text_6359
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6360
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6361
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6362
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6363
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6364
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6365
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6366
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6367
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6368
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6369
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6370
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6371
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6372
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6373
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6374
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6375
Deepweir

AutoCAD SHX Text_6376
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6377
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6378
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6379
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6380
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6381
Pippins

AutoCAD SHX Text_6382
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6383
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6384
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6385
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6386
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6387
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6388
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6389
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6390
Conygree

AutoCAD SHX Text_6391
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_6392
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6393
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6394
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6395
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6396
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6397
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6398
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6399
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6400
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6401
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6402
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6403
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6404
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6405
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6406
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6407
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_6408
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6409
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6410
Mayfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_6411
CALDICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6412
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_6413
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6414
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6415
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6416
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6417
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6418
DEEPWEIR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6419
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6420
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6421
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6422
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6423
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6424
CASTLE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6425
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6426
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6427
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6428
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6429
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6430
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6431
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6432
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6433
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6434
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6435
DEEPWEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6436
Tetherstones

AutoCAD SHX Text_6437
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6438
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6439
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6440
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6441
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6442
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6443
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6444
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6445
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6446
PILL ROW / RHES PILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6447
LAPWING AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6448
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6449
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6450
BY-PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6451
DENNY VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6452
RAILWAY VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6453
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6454
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6455
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6456
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6457
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6458
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6459
Nedern

AutoCAD SHX Text_6460
7.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6461
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6462
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6463
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6464
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6465
B 4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_6466
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6467
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6468
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6469
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6470
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6471
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6472
Can-y-Coed

AutoCAD SHX Text_6473
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_6474
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6475
MOORLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6476
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6477
ESTUARY VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6478
DENNY VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6479
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6480
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6481
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6482
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6483
Severn Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6484
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6485
Beacon Business

AutoCAD SHX Text_6486
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6487
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6488
Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6489
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6490
Industrial

AutoCAD SHX Text_6491
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6492
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6493
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6494
Ebley Gardens /

AutoCAD SHX Text_6495
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6496
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6497
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6498
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6499
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6500
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6501
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_6502
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6503
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6504
50a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6505
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6506
2B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6507
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6508
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6509
50d

AutoCAD SHX Text_6510
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6511
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6512
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6513
48a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6514
48b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6515
52d

AutoCAD SHX Text_6516
14e

AutoCAD SHX Text_6517
50h

AutoCAD SHX Text_6518
50c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6519
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6520
MILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6521
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6522
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_6523
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6524
Solar Panel

AutoCAD SHX Text_6525
MP 147.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6526
Electricity Sub Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_6527
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6528
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6529
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6530
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6531
1B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6532
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6533
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6534
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6535
Pill Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_6536
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6537
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6538
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6539
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6540
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6541
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_6542
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6543
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6544
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_6545
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6546
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6547
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6548
OSPREY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6549
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6550
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6551
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6552
Forge Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_6553
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6554
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_6555
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6556
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6557
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6558
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6559
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6560
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6561
B4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_6562
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6563
HEOL DEWSTOW / DEWSTOW ROAD /

AutoCAD SHX Text_6564
FERNEY CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6565
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6566
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6567
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6568
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6569
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6570
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6571
HEOL TENNYSON /

AutoCAD SHX Text_6572
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6573
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6574
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6575
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6576
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6577
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6578
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6579
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6580
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6581
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6582
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_6583
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6584
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_6585
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6586
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6587
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6588
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6589
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6590
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6591
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6592
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6593
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6594
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6595
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6596
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6597
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6598
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6599
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6600
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6601
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6602
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6603
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_6604
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_6605
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6606
LONGFELLOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6607
KIRRLACH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6608
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6609
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6610
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6611
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6612
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6613
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6614
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6615
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6616
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6617
13.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6618
M 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6619
KEATS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6620
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6621
SHELLEY CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6622
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6623
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_6624
FAIRFIELD CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6625
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6626
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6627
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6628
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6629
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6630
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6631
Cherry Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_6632
TENNYSON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6633
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6634
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_6635
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6636
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_6637
Nursing Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_6638
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6639
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6640
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_6641
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_6642
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6643
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6644
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6645
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6646
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6647
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6648
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6649
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6650
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6651
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6652
254

AutoCAD SHX Text_6653
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6654
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6655
11.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6656
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6657
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6658
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6659
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6660
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_6661
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6662
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_6663
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_6664
47.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6665
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6666
11.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6667
Ifton Crest

AutoCAD SHX Text_6668
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_6669
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6670
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6671
44.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6672
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6673
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6674
ROGIET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6675
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6676
34.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6677
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6678
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6679
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6680
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6681
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6682
KIPLING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6683
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6684
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6685
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_6686
Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_6687
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6688
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6689
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6690
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_6691
LONGFELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6692
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6693
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6694
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_6695
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6696
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6697
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6698
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6699
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6700
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6701
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6702
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6703
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6704
Ysgol Cil-y-coed /

AutoCAD SHX Text_6705
CLOS WOODSTOCK /

AutoCAD SHX Text_6706
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6707
Epignosis

AutoCAD SHX Text_6708
HEOL LLINOS / LINNET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6709
DURAND ROAD / HEOL DURAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_6710
STAFFORD ROAD / HEOL RHYD Y FAGL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6711
HEOL ALIANORE / ALIANORE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6712
School Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_6713
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6714
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6715
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6716
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6717
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6718
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_6719
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6720
West

AutoCAD SHX Text_6721
West

AutoCAD SHX Text_6722
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_6723
Lands

AutoCAD SHX Text_6724
Winds

AutoCAD SHX Text_6725
WOODSTOCK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6726
MALLARD AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6727
COBB CRESCENT / CILGANT COBB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6728
Electricity

AutoCAD SHX Text_6729
Distribution

AutoCAD SHX Text_6730
Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_6731
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6732
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6733
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6734
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6735
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6736
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6737
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6738
1 to 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6739
Monarch House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6740
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6741
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6742
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6743
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6744
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6745
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6746
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6747
/ CLOS YR YWEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6748
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6749
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_6750
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6751
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6752
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6753
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6754
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6755
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6756
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6757
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6758
B 4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_6759
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6760
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6761
KESTREL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6762
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6763
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6764
Gray Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_6765
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6766
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6767
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6768
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6769
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6770
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6771
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6772
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_6773
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_6774
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6775
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_6776
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_6777
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6778
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6779
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_6780
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6781
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6782
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6783
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_6784
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6785
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6786
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6787
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6788
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6789
CAE MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6790
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6791
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6792
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6793
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6794
11.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6795
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6796
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6797
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6798
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6799
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6800
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6801
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6802
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6803
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6804
WOODSTOCK COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6805
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6806
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6807
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6808
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6809
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6810
GOLDFINCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6811
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6812
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6813
WOODSTOCK WAY / FFORDD WOODSTOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6814
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_6815
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6816
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6817
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6818
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6819
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_6820
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_6821
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6822
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_6823
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6824
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6825
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6826
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6827
FITZWALTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_6828
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6829
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6830
CALDICOT BY-PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6831
ORCHARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6832
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6833
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6834
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6835
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6836
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6837
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6838
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6839
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6840
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6841
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6842
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6843
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6844
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_6845
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6846
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6847
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_6848
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6849
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6850
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6851
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6852
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6853
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6854
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6855
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6856
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6857
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6858
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6859
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6860
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6861
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6862
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6863
119a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6864
119b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6865
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6866
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6867
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6868
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6869
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6870
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6871
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6872
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6873
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6874
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6875
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6876
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6877
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6878
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6879
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6880
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6881
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6882
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6883
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6884
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6885
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6886
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6887
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6888
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6889
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6890
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6891
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6892
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6893
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6894
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6895
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6896
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6897
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_6898
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_6899
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6900
121a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6901
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_6902
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6903
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6904
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6905
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6906
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6907
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6908
YEW TREE CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6909
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6910
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6911
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6912
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_6913
NEWPORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6914
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6915
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6916
Dunlin Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text_6917
PLUM TREE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6918
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6919
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6920
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6921
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_6922
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6923
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6924
12.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6925
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6926
Fire Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_6927
Caldicot School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6928
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6929
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6930
THE RETREAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6931
NORMAN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6932
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6933
Pumping Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_6934
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6935
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6936
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6937
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6938
Co Const, Asly Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6939
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6940
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6941
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6942
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6943
10B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6944
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_6945
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6946
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6947
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6948
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6949
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6950
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6951
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6952
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6953
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6954
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6955
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6956
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6957
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6958
8.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_6959
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6960
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6961
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6962
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6963
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6964
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6965
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6966
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6967
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6968
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6969
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6970
MP 147.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6971
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6972
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6973
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6974
Nedern

AutoCAD SHX Text_6975
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6976
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6977
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6978
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6979
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6980
Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_6981
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_6982
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6983
Old Pill

AutoCAD SHX Text_6984
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_6985
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6986
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6987
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6988
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6989
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6990
7b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6991
4d

AutoCAD SHX Text_6992
8d

AutoCAD SHX Text_6993
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6994
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6995
10b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6996
Leacroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_6997
ORCHID DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6998
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_6999
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7000
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7001
THE PILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7002
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7003
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7004
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7005
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7006
Pill

AutoCAD SHX Text_7007
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7008
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7009
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7010
Severn Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_7011
Severn Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_7012
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_7013
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_7014
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7015
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7016
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_7017
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_7018
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_7019
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_7020
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_7021
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7022
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_7023
& ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7024
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_7025
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_7026
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7027
Co Const, Asly Const

AutoCAD SHX Text_7028
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7029
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7030
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7031
3c

AutoCAD SHX Text_7032
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7033
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7034
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7035
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7036
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7037
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7038
CASTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7039
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7040
CASTLE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7041
PILL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7042
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_7043
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7044
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7045
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7046
CALDICOT BY-PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7047
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7048
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7049
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_7050
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7051
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_7052
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_7053
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7054
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7055
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7056
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7057
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7058
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7059
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_7060
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_7061
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7062
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7063
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7064
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7065
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7066
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7067
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7068
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7069
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7070
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7071
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7072
CHEPSTOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7073
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7074
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7075
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7076
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7077
CASTLE LODGE CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7078
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7079
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7080
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7081
CASTLE LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7082
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7083
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7084
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_7085
PROSPECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7086
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7087
Nedern

AutoCAD SHX Text_7088
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7089
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_7090
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7091
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7092
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7093
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7094
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7095
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7096
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7097
DEEPWEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7098
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_7099
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7100
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7101
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7102
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7103
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7104
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7105
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7106
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7107
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7108
LODGE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7109
ESSs

AutoCAD SHX Text_7110
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7111
5h

AutoCAD SHX Text_7112
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7113
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7114
5 & 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7115
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7116
Crown Hill Nurseries

AutoCAD SHX Text_7117
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7118
Crown Hill Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7119
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7120
Crown Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_7121
Cartref

AutoCAD SHX Text_7122
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7123
Rectory Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7124
Y Wern

AutoCAD SHX Text_7125
HEOL GLASLYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_7126
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7127
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7128
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7129
GERDDI FFERM YR EGLWYS / CHURCH FARM GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7130
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7131
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7132
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7133
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7134
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7135
Barn 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7136
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7137
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7138
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7139
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7140
HEOL TEIFI

AutoCAD SHX Text_7141
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7142
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7143
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7144
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7145
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7146
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7147
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7148
The Old Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7149
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7150
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7151
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7152
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7153
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7154
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7155
CLOS RHEIDOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7156
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7157
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7158
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7159
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7160
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7161
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7162
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7163
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7164
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7165
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7166
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7167
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_7168
10.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7169
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7170
Lych

AutoCAD SHX Text_7171
TAFF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7172
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7173
CHURCH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7174
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7175
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7176
San Antoinette

AutoCAD SHX Text_7177
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7178
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7179
St Cybi

AutoCAD SHX Text_7180
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7181
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7182
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7183
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7184
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7185
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7186
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_7187
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_7188
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7189
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7190
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7191
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7192
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7193
St Mary's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_7194
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7195
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7196
Colbren

AutoCAD SHX Text_7197
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_7198
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7199
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7200
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7201
LLANDDEWI NANT HODNI /

AutoCAD SHX Text_7202
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7203
Llantony Secunda

AutoCAD SHX Text_7204
Llantony

AutoCAD SHX Text_7205
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7206
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7207
CLOS ALWEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_7208
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7209
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_7210
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7211
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7212
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7213
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7214
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7215
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7216
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7217
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7218
ANGIDDY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7219
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7220
33a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7221
WENTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7222
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7223
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7224
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7225
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7226
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_7227
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7228
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7229
USK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7230
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_7231
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7232
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7233
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7234
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7235
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7236
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7237
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7238
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7239
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7240
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7241
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7242
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7243
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7244
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7245
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7246
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7247
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7248
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7249
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7250
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7251
EBBW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7252
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7253
BUDDEN CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7254
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_7255
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7256
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7257
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7258
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7259
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7260
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_7261
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7262
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7263
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_7264
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7265
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7266
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7267
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_7268
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7269
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7270
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_7271
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7272
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_7273
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7274
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7275
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_7276
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_7277
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7278
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_7279
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7280
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7281
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7282
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7283
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7284
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7285
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7286
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7287
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7288
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_7289
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7290
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7291
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7292
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7293
TAFF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7294
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_7295
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7296
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7297
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7298
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_7299
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7300
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7301
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7302
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7303
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7304
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7305
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7306
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_7307
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7308
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_7309
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7310
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_7311
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7312
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_7313
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7314
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7315
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7316
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7317
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7318
ELAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7319
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7320
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7321
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7322
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7323
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7324
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7325
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7326
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7327
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7328
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7329
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7330
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_7331
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7332
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7333
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7334
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7335
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7336
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7337
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7338
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7339
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7340
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7341
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7342
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7343
HONDDU CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7344
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7345
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7346
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7347
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7348
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7349
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_7350
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_7351
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_7352
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7353
BUDDEN CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7354
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7355
TRONDDI CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7356
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7357
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7358
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_7359
WENTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7360
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7361
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7362
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7363
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7364
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7365
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7366
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_7367
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7368
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7369
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7370
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7371
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7372
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7373
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7374
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7375
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7376
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7377
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7378
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7379
207

AutoCAD SHX Text_7380
HEOL TROTHY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7381
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7382
ELAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7383
HEOL TAF / TAFF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7384
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_7385
WIESENTHAL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7386
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7387
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7388
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7389
CWRT LLWYFEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_7390
SYCAMORE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7391
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7392
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7393
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7394
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_7395
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_7396
OAKLEY CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7397
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7398
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7399
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_7400
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7401
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7402
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7403
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7404
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7405
22 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7406
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_7407
9 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7408
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7409
75a to 75d

AutoCAD SHX Text_7410
71a to 71d

AutoCAD SHX Text_7411
83a to 83d

AutoCAD SHX Text_7412
81a to 81d

AutoCAD SHX Text_7413
77a to 77d

AutoCAD SHX Text_7414
79a to 79d

AutoCAD SHX Text_7415
73a to 73d

AutoCAD SHX Text_7416
CASTLE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7417
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7418
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7419
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7420
FFORD MARGRETT / MARGRETTS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7421
CLOS AVON / AVON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7422
HEOL HERBERT / HERBERT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7423
LON DYWODLYD / SANDY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7424
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7425
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7426
RHODFA GOLLEN / HAZEL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7427
HEOL Y PINWYDD / FIRS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7428
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7429
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7430
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7431
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7432
61a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7433
TREM Y GOEDLAN (WOODLAND VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7434
Sandy Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_7435
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7436
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7437
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_7438
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7439
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7440
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7441
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7442
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7443
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7444
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7445
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7446
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7447
SANDY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7448
NEDDERN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7449
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_7450
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7451
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7452
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7453
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7454
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7455
Wain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7456
The Hay

AutoCAD SHX Text_7457
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7458
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7459
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_7460
OAKLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7461
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7462
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7463
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7464
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7465
OAKLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7466
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7467
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7468
73 to 83

AutoCAD SHX Text_7469
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7470
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7471
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_7472
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7473
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7474
CAS TROGGY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7475
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7476
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7477
BEECH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7478
OAKLEY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7479
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7480
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7481
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7482
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7483
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7484
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7485
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7486
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7487
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7488
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7489
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_7490
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7491
115 to 123

AutoCAD SHX Text_7492
97 to 105

AutoCAD SHX Text_7493
85 to 95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7494
13 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7495
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7496
15 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7497
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7498
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7499
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_7500
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7501
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7502
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7503
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7504
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7505
M 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7506
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_7507
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_7508
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_7509
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7510
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7511
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7512
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7513
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7514
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7515
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7516
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7517
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7518
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7519
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7520
NEDDERN CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7521
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7522
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7523
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7524
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7525
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7526
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7527
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7528
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7529
ASH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7530
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7531
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7532
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7533
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7534
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7535
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7536
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7537
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7538
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7539
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7540
WILLOW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7541
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7542
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7543
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7544
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7545
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7546
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7547
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7548
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7549
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_7550
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7551
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7552
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7553
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_7554
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7555
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7556
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7557
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7558
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7559
PRIORY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7560
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7561
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7562
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7563
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7564
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7565
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7566
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7567
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7568
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7569
ELM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7570
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7571
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7572
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7573
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7574
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_7575
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7576
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7577
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7578
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7579
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7580
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7581
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7582
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7583
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7584
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7585
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7586
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7587
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7588
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7589
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7590
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7591
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7592
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7593
The Elms

AutoCAD SHX Text_7594
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7595
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7596
Infant School

AutoCAD SHX Text_7597
61b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7598
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_7599
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_7600
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7601
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7602
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7603
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7604
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_7605
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_7606
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7607
Ty Gwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7608
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_7609
Limekiln

AutoCAD SHX Text_7610
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7611
Dewstow

AutoCAD SHX Text_7612
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7613
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7614
DEWSTOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7615
Brockwells

AutoCAD SHX Text_7616
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7617
Woodland

AutoCAD SHX Text_7618
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7619
15.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7620
Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_7621
9 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7622
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7623
Brockwells

AutoCAD SHX Text_7624
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7625
Kiln

AutoCAD SHX Text_7626
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7627
28.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7628
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7629
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_7630
Little Dewstow

AutoCAD SHX Text_7631
32.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7632
34.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7633
DEWSTOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7634
Shirefield Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7635
Gate House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7636
Dewstow House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7637
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7638
Dewstow Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7639
DEWSTOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7640
Rustic

AutoCAD SHX Text_7641
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7642
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7643
29.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7644
Footbridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7645
35.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7646
Brockwells

AutoCAD SHX Text_7647
37.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7648
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7649
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7650
East View

AutoCAD SHX Text_7651
Swallow Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7652
Rock Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7653
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_7654
Co Const, Asly Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7655
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7656
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7657
Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text_7658
Elm Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7659
Quarry House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7660
Caerwent Quarry

AutoCAD SHX Text_7661
25.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7662
14.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7663
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7664
Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text_7665
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7666
SANDY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7667
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7668
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7669
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_7670
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7671
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7672
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7673
(dis)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7674
Woodland Valley

AutoCAD SHX Text_7675
Kiln

AutoCAD SHX Text_7676
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_7677
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7678
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7679
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7680
The David Broome

AutoCAD SHX Text_7681
Event Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_7682
Whispering Palms

AutoCAD SHX Text_7683
Co Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7684
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7685
Co Const, Asly Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7686
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7687
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7688
Co Const, Asly Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7689
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7690
Milfre House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7691
8.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7692
Mount Ballan Bungalows

AutoCAD SHX Text_7693
14.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7694
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7695
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7696
10.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7697
Mount Ballan

AutoCAD SHX Text_7698
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7699
25.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7700
Mount Ballan Manor Bungalows

AutoCAD SHX Text_7701
Mount Ballan Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_7702
Ballan Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7703
Red Gates

AutoCAD SHX Text_7704
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7705
21.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7706
Leaf Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7707
17.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7708
Little Ballan

AutoCAD SHX Text_7709
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7710
Ballan Moor

AutoCAD SHX Text_7711
12.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7712
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7713
Motte and Bailey

AutoCAD SHX Text_7714
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7715
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7716
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7717
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7718
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7719
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7720
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7721
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7722
Level Crossing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7723
Crossing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7724
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_7725
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7726
The Berries

AutoCAD SHX Text_7727
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7728
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7729
Showground

AutoCAD SHX Text_7730
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7731
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7732
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_7733
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_7734
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7735
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_7736
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7737
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7738
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7739
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7740
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_7741
CLOS YSTWYTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7742
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7743
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7744
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7745
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7746
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7747
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7748
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7749
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7750
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7751
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7752
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7753
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7754
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7755
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7756
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7757
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7758
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7759
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7760
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7761
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7762
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7763
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7764
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7765
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7766
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7767
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7768
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7769
HEOL ITHON

AutoCAD SHX Text_7770
HEOL SIRHOWY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7771
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7772
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7773
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7774
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7775
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7776
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7777
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7778
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7779
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7780
11 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7781
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7782
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7783
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7784
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7785
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7786
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7787
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7788
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7789
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7790
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7791
CLOS LLYNFI

AutoCAD SHX Text_7792
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_7793
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7794
M 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7795
Nedern Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_7796
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7797
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7798
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7799
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7800
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7801
Sharpy

AutoCAD SHX Text_7802
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7803
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7804
5 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7805
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7806
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7807
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7808
CLOS YSTWYTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7809
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7810
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7811
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7812
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7813
SOUTHBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7814
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_7815
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7816
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7817
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7818
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7819
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7820
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7821
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7822
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7823
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7824
Stow Ball

AutoCAD SHX Text_7825
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7826
High

AutoCAD SHX Text_7827
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7828
Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_7829
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7830
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7831
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7832
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7833
13.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7834
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7835
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7836
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7837
WEDG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7838
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7839
15.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7840
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7841
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7842
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_7843
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7844
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7845
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7846
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7847
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7848
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7849
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7850
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7851
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7852
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7853
Grey Stones

AutoCAD SHX Text_7854
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7855
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7856
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7857
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7858
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7859
12.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7860
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7861
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7862
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7863
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7864
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7865
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7866
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7867
Old School

AutoCAD SHX Text_7868
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7869
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7870
WEDGWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7871
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7872
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7873
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7874
CLOS-YR-HENEB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7875
/

AutoCAD SHX Text_7876
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7877
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7878
Severn Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_7879
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7880
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7881
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7882
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7883
/ GREAT SPRING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7884
FFORDD FFYNNON FAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7885
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7886
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7887
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7888
The Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_7889
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7890
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7891
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7892
SUDBROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7893
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7894
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7895
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7896
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7897
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7898
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7899
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7900
23


This page is intentionally left blank



,.8m

UL A YLz

ujoug

25.9m g

Drg n

Slade Wood lﬂ
== . > 4 / % S
N
c -
18:6M :

Pond

ol

0
/\ @
\
/
/
o

&)

q
Car Pal “\,
Ay
| oy -~ Q \
Q |y Slode Woo
y
@ / ~ ,
2;50 > > N ,
/
0/@ . {{fo = Ay L
o % Ly
(2 7, Q ¥ |y
kS /
_ “lo. © 2 © Sy ]
% D o 0% eme |y 29.6nm
, S [ =
~ 2 &
B — Qﬁ\' v &R !
o A > ‘ =
\ bl | N The |y
¥ 265n \ o
Play Areg
y M)
— !
2

! [
v, Fiéroo The | —y
. > Tree Mar
’% Greep_Lane Play &96
Ar
.. Fo% S
The

o Moy Grlol
/
| T 1 =
B e
(0 % P
Line of Posts @ PN Ng
Kings Cottage'

X Play Area Sheepwash
$ 2
~y -
y
Green Larde y ~
Ashllegh Grov House Mathern Day hs.
Nursery
Meadow View :
| -
| -
N

)
g Tank:
\ /3
Heddfq
4 -
g % Ggeiz Lane 4 % @ R cCuerwletn
- orteg * onmunity . 2
Pos NORTH G O Dinha 2 S .
8 (remains oﬁ)% % Hous, O Centre ol
1S Ry lancl
(M) Aren alancing
@ 3 Pond O
SS— % d
Drain 5 B
GP ol ers Bokn 27.7m H Museum House -
15.8m = ol 1\E ~
A 48 oo ] 1o
\ D Well e ifev:r
== Widows Chopel ~ Ray,
— Cottage D well ~ h.g,'%
l b\/lne Tree ~
oG(\s Go ~~
g Venta
> BASILICA AND &5
Cattle Grid O FORUM P N
U (SITE OF>
Ten Elms Q New House
~  The|Arche g 21.3m .
0m

S,
o, /
\d %
Car Pai

Issues
~ P “se -
Gladper U Cd
AN
estgate

~
il
Cottage
. 0

| Briarde

!‘ X /
, Far vest E/Aqg e’Went ROad Roadslde aurel Den i

I

I

I

Wesgga

Cottage, Iy
~ Pp
<remalns of) N, E Wied
ey Co Cottag
ttageg
&@

CAERWENT N
Pond,

28.3m eriRglo
QQ

/
omarfesque
t
Ruln

Box H°Use

/
< \
-3
TEMPLE o AL ’
(remains of) g % z L C - —t
atit : aen-wen ~ -
Lych Gate, Pp £ & ‘:’ g / ks
. PO %\ o \ /
¢ /0= e o HVENTANSILVRVM S o
5 2,8 P 2 Laure g /
X 8
$ a £ : ~
N X,
& ] 5 /
g GP) %, (!
~ Great House %,
Form ;Ei . 9 EAST GATE
I T Cremains of) \ 1}
. 5 a9 Coacl /
’ 2 d \
St Stephen’s Church :‘.,',’ g ((:gc’)_‘r; es .Q’
v > ¢ / ~
2 IS >
.é 1 ‘5§ = ,
© ~ %
i? E . . S ! \
S
Q 4 e Rom N Road=" !
: (g e Q%
m N - S - ROMAN Rpap / \ Elms Farm
= Shelter £ ! \
(CDQ > Vicara ! TPQ
/S - 98n -y -
\l 0, 7 The Dd S g @, 5} / Ay
D % 8 9.8m /
o 5 D [m] i} S Y 2 [‘,‘___—_‘ ! /
© () ey g A S & 3 S
= ha Wa N o i
h
Cattle Grid S i ettles Rept 8 \9) HolREees -
=)
0 M: S E ?
& 2L /3 B ¢
. . o |m
SOUTH GAFE a
(remains of) )
V)
£ path um \

: > ol Tk
13 |
St Tathans Place > Play Ar, g ?k X P Q
O 4 i3
Patl

Highfleld H sg & -
a e N Q ' 17.7m
o o 2
1 -
& %,6 Motte -y
. / @ : — I
Ol@/«,) % [ =] 0 [ Ppg S%a -
‘9’“0 N B Recreatlon Ground \
Cum) Ok = / Slurry @ Slough Fu'\
an L ] (M ~
2 0 ~
3 - St [Ta
s lac
5 B
a
Rodge Farm

/
El Sub Sta

!
< !

: ¢
%Aﬁ

O
Upper Rodge Wood

\
© /
N \
3
Holly Lod.!

Nedern Brook

Kd
= S
NQQ’@,.\ \ /
I B
ke ) Key:
K/\/ \ ~ Proposed 20mph Speed Limit
Brook
{ - I [ | Proposed 20mph Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
] 32553 o Proposed 40mph Speed Limit
' U Proposed Transition Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
\ S Upper Rodge Wood
— o B [0 Roads outside of scope
Llangerreg Farm D toge TCB o B N | . . P"Ot BOUﬂdary Area
D Mayfleld o o o
- ofod O mmmm Existing 30mph Speed Limit
CAERWENT
BROOK
(!

Rev No. Date Description
The é 7
Bungal D o “

| Drawn | Chkd
Job Title
{D o .9?3’ S Proposed 20, 30 and 40mph Speed Limits

rookvale g;ggtge Caerwent
# a Drawing Title

C T 2__ |14en Proposed extents of speed limits

132 13.7m
‘ <

CINGOR

monmouthshire
COUNTY COUNCIL
: i fmy B a
] s
S © ~—\

Drawing No.
A3

Reservdir

Drawn By Checked

1913
ROGER HOGGINS
- HEAD OF INFRASTRUCTURE, NETWORKS AND

THIS MAP IS REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE PERMISSION OF
ORDNANCE SURVEY ON BEHALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTYS STATIONERY OFFICE ¢
SUSTAINABILITY COPYRIGHT. UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO
PPROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS. MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL LA09012L.2000



AutoCAD SHX Text_7901
59.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7902
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7903
St Bartholomews

AutoCAD SHX Text_7904
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7905
Shirefield

AutoCAD SHX Text_7906
Oak Dene

AutoCAD SHX Text_7907
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7908
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7909
Upper

AutoCAD SHX Text_7910
Whitehall Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7911
61.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7912
Llangerreg Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7913
Reservoir

AutoCAD SHX Text_7914
(covered)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7915
60.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7916
DEWSTOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7917
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7918
15.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7919
Shirefield Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7920
Upper Rodge Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7921
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7922
Bron a Bryn Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7923
East View

AutoCAD SHX Text_7924
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7925
Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_7926
Caerwent

AutoCAD SHX Text_7927
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7928
CAERWENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7929
Tyne Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7930
The Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_7931
Mayfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_7932
Brookvale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7933
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7934
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7935
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7936
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7937
South View

AutoCAD SHX Text_7938
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_7939
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7940
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7941
8.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7942
Nedern Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_7943
Line of Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7944
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7945
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7946
Meadow View

AutoCAD SHX Text_7947
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7948
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7949
Westgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7950
Farm Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7951
Westgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7952
Slurry Bed

AutoCAD SHX Text_7953
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7954
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7955
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7956
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_7957
Old Gunters Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7958
30.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7959
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7960
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7961
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_7962
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_7963
17.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7964
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7965
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_7966
Briardene

AutoCAD SHX Text_7967
LLANVAIR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7968
Ashliegh Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_7969
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7970
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7971
21.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7972
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7973
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7974
28.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7975
The Arches

AutoCAD SHX Text_7976
Roadside

AutoCAD SHX Text_7977
Nedern Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_7978
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7979
26.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7980
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7981
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_7982
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7983
New House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7984
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_7985
POUND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7986
27.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7987
28.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7988
Westgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7989
Castrogi Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_7990
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7991
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7992
Rodge Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7993
21.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_7994
Upper Rodge Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7995
Widows

AutoCAD SHX Text_7996
New Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7997
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7998
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7999
26.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8000
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8001
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text_8002
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_8003
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8004
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8005
Ten Elms

AutoCAD SHX Text_8006
Kings Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8007
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8008
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8009
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8010
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8011
Highfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8012
Cwrt

AutoCAD SHX Text_8013
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8014
Slough

AutoCAD SHX Text_8015
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8016
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_8017
Slurry Bed

AutoCAD SHX Text_8018
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8019
Perristone House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8020
Marloes

AutoCAD SHX Text_8021
The Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_8022
Slade Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_8023
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8024
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8025
CWRT MORGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_8026
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8027
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8028
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8029
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8030
Slough Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8031
15.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8032
Slade Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_8033
Elms Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8034
17.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8035
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8036
19.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8037
15.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8038
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8039
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8040
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_8041
Highmass

AutoCAD SHX Text_8042
Holly Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8043
18.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8044
Castrogi Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_8045
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_8046
Weston House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8047
Ross House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8048
Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_8049
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_8050
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8051
Yew Tree Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8052
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_8053
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8054
HEOL RUFEINIG / ROMAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8055
Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_8056
HEOL CAERWENT / CAERWENT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8057
Caer-went

AutoCAD SHX Text_8058
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8059
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8060
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8061
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8062
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8063
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8064
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8065
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8066
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8067
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8068
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8069
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8070
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8071
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8072
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8073
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8074
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8075
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_8076
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8077
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8078
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8079
Brookfield Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_8080
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8081
Settles Rest

AutoCAD SHX Text_8082
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8083
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_8084
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8085
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_8086
The Haven

AutoCAD SHX Text_8087
The Steps

AutoCAD SHX Text_8088
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8089
The Old Ship

AutoCAD SHX Text_8090
Eastgate Stores

AutoCAD SHX Text_8091
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8092
Burton Homes

AutoCAD SHX Text_8093
ROMAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8094
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8095
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8096
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8097
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8098
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8099
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8100
VENTA SILVRVM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8101
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8102
EAST GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8103
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_8104
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8105
Sha Wan

AutoCAD SHX Text_8106
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8107
22.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8108
Hamara Ghar

AutoCAD SHX Text_8109
Box House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8110
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_8111
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_8112
Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_8113
Hillside Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8114
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8115
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8116
4b

AutoCAD SHX Text_8117
Motte

AutoCAD SHX Text_8118
St Tathan's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8119
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8120
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8121
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8122
The Stores

AutoCAD SHX Text_8123
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8124
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8125
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8126
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8127
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8128
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8129
VERNON GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8130
MARTINS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8131
CANNON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8132
BISHOP CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8133
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8134
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8135
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8136
and

AutoCAD SHX Text_8137
The Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8138
29.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8139
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8140
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8141
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8142
VICARAGE GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8143
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8144
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8145
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8146
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8147
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8148
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8149
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8150
Eastgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_8151
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8152
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8153
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8154
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_8155
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8156
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8157
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8158
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8159
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_8160
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8161
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8162
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8163
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8164
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8165
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8166
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8167
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8168
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8169
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8170
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8171
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8172
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8173
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8174
Nedern Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_8175
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8176
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8177
HIGHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8178
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_8179
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_8180
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8181
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8182
ST STEPHEN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8183
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8184
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8185
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8186
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8187
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8188
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8189
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8190
Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_8191
Maybury

AutoCAD SHX Text_8192
Horses

AutoCAD SHX Text_8193
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8194
Romanesque

AutoCAD SHX Text_8195
Nedern Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_8196
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8197
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8198
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8199
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8200
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8201
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8202
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8203
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8204
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8205
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_8206
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8207
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8208
St Stephen's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_8209
SOUTH GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8210
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8211
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8212
Caerwent

AutoCAD SHX Text_8213
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8214
Pp

AutoCAD SHX Text_8215
Berwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8216
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8217
Waun

AutoCAD SHX Text_8218
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8219
Laurel Dene

AutoCAD SHX Text_8220
ROMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_8221
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8222
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8223
TEMPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8224
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8225
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8226
Fawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8227
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8228
Great House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8229
CENTURION

AutoCAD SHX Text_8230
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8231
CADOC CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8232
The Old Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8233
Pp

AutoCAD SHX Text_8234
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8235
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8236
CAERWENT GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8237
Crescent

AutoCAD SHX Text_8238
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_8239
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8240
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_8241
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8242
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8243
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8244
Roman House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8245
Myrton

AutoCAD SHX Text_8246
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8247
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_8248
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_8249
Museum House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8250
Martins

AutoCAD SHX Text_8251
Vine Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_8252
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_8253
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_8254
Heddfan

AutoCAD SHX Text_8255
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_8256
Mathern Day

AutoCAD SHX Text_8257
Caerwent

AutoCAD SHX Text_8258
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_8259
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_8260
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8261
Mayfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_8262
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8263
Trelowen

AutoCAD SHX Text_8264
Oakwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_8265
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8266
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8267
Ashtree

AutoCAD SHX Text_8268
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8269
Walnut

AutoCAD SHX Text_8270
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_8271
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8272
(SITE OF)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8273
BASILICA AND

AutoCAD SHX Text_8274
FORUM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8275
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8276
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8277
Cedar House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8278
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8279
/ ROUNDBUSH CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8280
CILGANT ROUNDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8281
/ KILPALE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8282
CLOS KILPALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8283
MERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_8284
MAES

AutoCAD SHX Text_8285
/

AutoCAD SHX Text_8286
MERTON GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_8287
/ LLANMELIN GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8288
GERDDI LLANMELIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_8289
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_8290
Severn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8291
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8292
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8293
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8294
Green Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_8295
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8296
Green Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_8297
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8298
Green Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_8299
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8300
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8301
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8302
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8303
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8304
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8305
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8306
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8307
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8308
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8309
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8310
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8311
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8312
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8313
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8314
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_8315
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_8316
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8317
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8318
Balancing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8319
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8320
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8321
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8322
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8323
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8324
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8325
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8326
37 to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8327
Walnut Tree House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8328
Trefechan

AutoCAD SHX Text_8329
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text_8330
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8331
The Dolkins

AutoCAD SHX Text_8332
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8333
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8334
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8335
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8336
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_8337
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8338
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8339
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8340
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8341
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8342
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8343
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8344
The Arches

AutoCAD SHX Text_8345
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8346
LAWRENCE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8347
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8348
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_8349
Ravenswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_8350
The Acers

AutoCAD SHX Text_8351
25.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8352
DINHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8353
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8354
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8355
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8356
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8357
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8358
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8359
Gladper

AutoCAD SHX Text_8360
Burton Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_8361
Venta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8362
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_8363
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8364
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8365
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8366
29.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8367
21 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8368
17 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8369
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8370
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8371
19.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8372
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_8373
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8374
Dinham

AutoCAD SHX Text_8375
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8376
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_8377
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8378
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8379
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8380
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8381
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8382
DINHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8383
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8384
13 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8385
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8386
Sheepwash

AutoCAD SHX Text_8387
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8388
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_8389
NORTH GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8390
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8391
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_8392
A 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8393
Byeways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8394
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_8395
HEOL YR ONNEN /

AutoCAD SHX Text_8396
HEOL YR ONNEN / ASH TREE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8397
ASH TREE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8398
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8399
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8400
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_8401
Whitewall Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_8402
Blackthorn House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8403
Willows

AutoCAD SHX Text_8404
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_8405
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_8406
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8407
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8408
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8409
Ppg Sta


This page is intentionally left blank



& 484n MQ - »@
<
O
: & Tea - %%
D,
Upper Gray
&
¢
Y %
|
| 5]
| B &
X &
M \ Sturry Bed
Q0 2o, %
I
: n %
\ D Knollbury ‘s’%
é} 384m
72 Harseshoe P
l / Daffodl /\ |
I p m ! |
v, I g ‘B‘b N a
I w W
é o :’
- % Beeakes Pork
N X
MM

S MAGOR

7

N —
/
PPSK
VS — —

\ Dragy
The
Beeches,
[Tanks

O
% INTN]
[N I/_. \ =
4o’ /:
7

)

\‘”‘o

 — —
-
= v°°‘
: ; Grange Roa
"W M B / \
e g — 1 : "‘ /
Hilcrest /
g .
Q - : g S5
| m % ?} Richnond Bungelow
i ] -y :
OO G O & DN \O |
% o o 7 Langley Vila :
\Coled
N, ' |
3 N8 \\ <> ‘ |
N,
R Brewery g XV ik ~“~ — Py ? = %
°°o°O eezes \ s
/ O v
Hopper:

3
Gwndy Z7Undy \ /
Q
- : D | T UNDY N
=5 N=A) (3] ‘ ‘ N .
B e | L |
Q j ====m a2 Road AN ) o
¥ 7 h.- .
¥ .

iy Vinegar| HiL X
2 Farn
d
0 By m
Play

¢ s ‘
5

<

2

,\/
a&@ N
‘ X B4245 Newport Road
% S ‘ : . v

[
, ‘ | ‘ J
/] / é )
».“ Tm~ X Q ."
, s
(o) > SN % ‘ 3
./ OB L \ >
2%\ ~
&

- arth)
5 e w"‘:‘ Micrest O o ) Y, %q; S -
™ O O g ’ ‘ ’ |
| G &wyr @ E ) - 8 \ Hre a
| | ) - i ; : ) e <4 N o A - £ x
* ’ = Play AreaRteT 2R f . G:‘" 5 cﬂ DE:J : ; | m
| ’ / , <> VX 0‘\ 2 X "% Volrut House
° /. <
: PN < 3 ; :
< & , ;
: RS A, , 0
NOy

e 0
\ ; View
s
p s,
g 4
Allotmen’
ardens

\ El Sub
2 ., .

~ S _-
D o e : ndy Primary / : .

N, ) D > o @ School e ] N

7, ) '
*%
7

e joiest gﬁ,
g/
n A0 . \ g 4
New e N A & Saint RO \
3 N \ o o€ . § | - m
. \The % o 0 ] c
4\ Magor Church in A 1% Y ; > ?9 | | c
% B ilage % Wales Primary "\ f’ x c : Hw 7
oS i Hall . School . | Q Qp | : m . |
= (rgpaing o) Sycamore Sports J| x / : \ A s o ; aw
%ww )’ q’:{\» N \\\0 .
« Y . %\
y House . B | % |
" My 3 O ; £ ! . n O o |
_ . < @ Q Terface \ . Q ; ; |
% : - ) 7 | a‘ | :
th L& 6 - e D vy L Tor L T O ) : ,
Vi \ 7 Gergha'r. = > ; n “
D — vell — g i
sen [mE=) ———
Dllue
2 Barecro

e’
poreend stre

an
%
AR %
2 % N
S Play Recreation Ground
e
Tel Ex' : :
Morpet
Common F::: .
[ ]

f
¥

1

Q
O \\'¢
- e s Key
S % - ~ Proposed 20mph Speed Limit
g . N’ [ \ 0 The
g s‘w""““ Draln N B > D O . . . .
g £y - ; \ ¢ > = [ | Proposed 20mph Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
H \/&/ —— - %4 E / & 7 S ™ Foymen
N =EIE|,H <“] o A S\ g eé\\; . I Proposed 30mph Speed Limit
o Suerysl arn
» o \ / ys ¢ S
e - ) ( & Z Proposed 40mph Speed Limit
= s % "
% < “Q‘ 3»/% h&ny
. : ) ‘ e, 5 y o |
. T H =, - - 2 Proposed Transition Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
— B T ’ .
J ) - = / 4 [0 Roads outside of scope
% of
%’ P Bridewell Common| ﬂ .
7 e === === Pilot Boundary Area
ﬂ .f Undy Common
= . 3 Oo - ity Conen g " Existing 20mph Zone/Speed Limit
P pron 4 . Seon >z ,’3
ot = : 3 EEEEE Existing 30mph Speed Limit
\ e — P _—- » Catdicot
o X =l T ¥/ S b, /. Level —— 1
b - Rev No. Date Description | Drawn I Chkd
suce - Job Title
son Proposed 20, 30 and 40mph Speed Limits
-w% 2w, Magor & Undy
% > _
. = = Drawing Title .
petd ' 5 & Proposed extents of speed limts
3 - N (INGOR .
. . \ o “ monmouthShlre Drawn By Checked
o COUNTY COUNCIL GK
St Whitewall Common N

A e = " X Sir ﬁ/ nwy Scale Date
% o & NTS 14/12/21

o %: “ >~ Drawing No. Rev

: P 7 o 1914

1 - / ROGER HOGGINS

?* M X /\/ HEAD OF |NFRASTRUCTUREI NETWORKS AND THIS MAP IS REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE PERMISSION OF



AutoCAD SHX Text_8410
/ FFORDD MAES-Y-GRAIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_8411
ROCKFIELD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8412
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8413
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8414
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8415
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8416
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8417
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8418
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8419
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8420
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8421
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8422
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8423
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8424
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8425
BARONS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8426
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8427
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8428
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8429
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8430
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8431
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8432
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8433
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8434
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8435
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8436
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8437
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8438
HERONSTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8439
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8440
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8441
TREDEGAR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8442
Little Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_8443
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8444
Rockdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8445
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8446
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8447
ELMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8448
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8449
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8450
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8451
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8452
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text_8453
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8454
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8455
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8456
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8457
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8458
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8459
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8460
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8461
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8462
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8463
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8464
MANOR CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8465
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8466
MISKIN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8467
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8468
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8469
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8470
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8471
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8472
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8473
ROCKFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8474
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8475
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8476
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8477
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8478
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8479
ROCKFIELD CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8480
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8481
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8482
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8483
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8484
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8485
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8486
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8487
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8488
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8489
PARK COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8490
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8491
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8492
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8493
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8494
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8495
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8496
Caravan Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_8497
Beeches Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8498
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8499
Horseshoe Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8500
Rose

AutoCAD SHX Text_8501
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8502
Upper Grange Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8503
Ty Knoll

AutoCAD SHX Text_8504
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8505
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8506
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8507
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8508
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8509
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8510
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8511
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8512
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8513
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8514
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8515
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8516
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8517
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8518
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8519
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8520
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8521
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8522
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8523
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8524
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8525
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8526
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8527
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8528
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_8529
Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_8530
The Cedars

AutoCAD SHX Text_8531
35.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8532
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_8533
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_8534
Knollbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_8535
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8536
Daffodil Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8537
48.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8538
42.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8539
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8540
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8541
40.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8542
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8543
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8544
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8545
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8546
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8547
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8548
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8549
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8550
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8551
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8552
Bryngwasted

AutoCAD SHX Text_8553
HUNTERS RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8554
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8555
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_8556
Fairview

AutoCAD SHX Text_8557
Hazeldene

AutoCAD SHX Text_8558
Severn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8559
Westbourne

AutoCAD SHX Text_8560
Lydstep

AutoCAD SHX Text_8561
Jubilee

AutoCAD SHX Text_8562
Red Crest

AutoCAD SHX Text_8563
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_8564
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8565
Lorna Doone

AutoCAD SHX Text_8566
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_8567
Hen

AutoCAD SHX Text_8568
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8569
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8570
/ TREM MAES-Y-GRAIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_8571
Ardd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8572
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_8573
Delfryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8574
Hillcrest

AutoCAD SHX Text_8575
Ardwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8576
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_8577
Lewiston House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8578
Pen Y Maes

AutoCAD SHX Text_8579
Sylvia Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_8580
Ty Derwen

AutoCAD SHX Text_8581
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_8582
Cwrt-Myrddin

AutoCAD SHX Text_8583
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8584
Damsons Falls

AutoCAD SHX Text_8585
ROCKFIELD VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_8586
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8587
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8588
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8589
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8590
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8591
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8592
South Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8593
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8594
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8595
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8596
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8597
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8598
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8599
Vinegar Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_8600
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8601
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8602
Vinegar

AutoCAD SHX Text_8603
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_8604
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8605
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8606
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8607
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8608
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8609
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8610
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8611
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8612
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8613
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8614
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8615
VINEGAR HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8616
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8617
Tops

AutoCAD SHX Text_8618
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8619
Broyony

AutoCAD SHX Text_8620
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8621
PEREGRINE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8622
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8623
Blue Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_8624
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8625
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8626
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8627
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8628
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8629
Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_8630
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8631
Rockleaze

AutoCAD SHX Text_8632
Breezy Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_8633
Kiln

AutoCAD SHX Text_8634
Broadlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_8635
ST MELLONS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8636
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8637
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8638
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8639
Green Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text_8640
Gwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8641
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8642
OLD STONE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8643
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_8644
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8645
TEAL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8646
Royson

AutoCAD SHX Text_8647
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8648
APPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8649
BADGERS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_8650
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8651
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8652
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8653
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8654
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8655
Calverley

AutoCAD SHX Text_8656
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8657
Staunton

AutoCAD SHX Text_8658
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8659
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8660
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8661
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8662
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8663
Hilltop

AutoCAD SHX Text_8664
Baggins End

AutoCAD SHX Text_8665
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8666
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8667
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_8668
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8669
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8670
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8671
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8672
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8673
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8674
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8675
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8676
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8677
KILN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8678
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8679
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8680
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8681
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8682
Walnut House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8683
Pathways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8684
Blue Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_8685
Ashfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_8686
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8687
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8688
Broadlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_8689
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8690
Lyndale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8691
BROADLANDS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8692
PENNYFARTHING LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8693
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8694
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8695
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8696
Glenavon

AutoCAD SHX Text_8697
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8698
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8699
Stonecroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_8700
Sea View

AutoCAD SHX Text_8701
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8702
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8703
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8704
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8705
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8706
ROWAN CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8707
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8708
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8709
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8710
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8711
Clear Mount

AutoCAD SHX Text_8712
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8713
Bali-Hai

AutoCAD SHX Text_8714
GWYNDY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8715
Gurn Hill Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8716
Channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_8717
The Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_8718
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8719
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8720
Gwndy / Undy

AutoCAD SHX Text_8721
Mast (Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8722
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_8723
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_8724
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_8725
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_8726
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_8727
MAGOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8728
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8729
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8730
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_8731
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8732
Innovation

AutoCAD SHX Text_8733
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8734
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_8735
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_8736
0.91m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8737
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_8738
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8739
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_8740
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8741
12.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8742
11.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8743
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8744
Filling Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_8745
12.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8746
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8747
16.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8748
12.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8749
BOWDEN'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8750
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8751
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8752
St Bride's Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_8753
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8754
44.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8755
34.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8756
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8757
Chy

AutoCAD SHX Text_8758
NEWPORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8759
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8760
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8761
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8762
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8763
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8764
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_8765
Services

AutoCAD SHX Text_8766
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_8767
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8768
Meadowbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_8769
Sweet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8770
Briar

AutoCAD SHX Text_8771
Plasnewydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8772
Swarthmoor

AutoCAD SHX Text_8773
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8774
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_8775
The Quarry

AutoCAD SHX Text_8776
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_8777
West End

AutoCAD SHX Text_8778
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8779
Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_8780
Old Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_8781
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8782
Greenacres

AutoCAD SHX Text_8783
Pask

AutoCAD SHX Text_8784
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8785
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_8786
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_8787
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_8788
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_8789
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8790
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8791
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8792
Cordyline

AutoCAD SHX Text_8793
The Meadows

AutoCAD SHX Text_8794
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_8795
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_8796
The Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text_8797
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8798
Caronia

AutoCAD SHX Text_8799
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8800
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8801
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8802
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8803
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8804
Bridewell Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_8805
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8806
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8807
MP 150.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8808
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8809
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8810
YEW TREE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8811
WEST END

AutoCAD SHX Text_8812
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8813
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_8814
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8815
Pumping

AutoCAD SHX Text_8816
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8817
Ros

AutoCAD SHX Text_8818
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8819
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8820
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8821
Sunnyville

AutoCAD SHX Text_8822
7.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8823
Moorside

AutoCAD SHX Text_8824
Stray

AutoCAD SHX Text_8825
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_8826
THE CAUSEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8827
West Mead Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_8828
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8829
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8830
WEST END GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8831
Caxtonville

AutoCAD SHX Text_8832
Crossways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8833
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8834
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8835
Withywood Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8836
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8837
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8838
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8839
Wern Deg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8840
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8841
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8842
Gavenny

AutoCAD SHX Text_8843
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8844
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8845
Oakdene

AutoCAD SHX Text_8846
Atlewell

AutoCAD SHX Text_8847
Oxwich House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8848
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8849
Bryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8850
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8851
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_8852
Ystwyth

AutoCAD SHX Text_8853
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8854
Whitehall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8855
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8856
Bridewell Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_8857
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8858
Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text_8859
Rimington

AutoCAD SHX Text_8860
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8861
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8862
Patchway

AutoCAD SHX Text_8863
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8864
Linacre

AutoCAD SHX Text_8865
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8866
Steepholm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8867
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8868
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8869
Millbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_8870
MP 150.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8871
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_8872
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8873
MAIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8874
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8875
Old Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_8876
CROSSWAYS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8877
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8878
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8879
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8880
Rose

AutoCAD SHX Text_8881
Moor Edge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8882
Water Tower

AutoCAD SHX Text_8883
Leaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_8884
Westend House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8885
Rocklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_8886
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8887
Saxon

AutoCAD SHX Text_8888
Westville

AutoCAD SHX Text_8889
THE RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8890
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_8891
Underpass

AutoCAD SHX Text_8892
Underpass

AutoCAD SHX Text_8893
Underpass

AutoCAD SHX Text_8894
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_8895
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8896
Caldicot

AutoCAD SHX Text_8897
Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_8898
Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_8899
Caldicot

AutoCAD SHX Text_8900
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8901
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_8902
Penlon

AutoCAD SHX Text_8903
Laurel

AutoCAD SHX Text_8904
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_8905
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8906
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8907
Nant-y-Felin

AutoCAD SHX Text_8908
Rosedale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8909
MP 151.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8910
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8911
Southmoor

AutoCAD SHX Text_8912
Ty Cornel

AutoCAD SHX Text_8913
Nook

AutoCAD SHX Text_8914
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8915
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8916
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_8917
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8918
Myrtle

AutoCAD SHX Text_8919
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8920
Touchwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_8921
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8922
Rosetor

AutoCAD SHX Text_8923
Woodlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_8924
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8925
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_8926
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8927
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8928
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8929
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8930
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8931
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8932
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8933
Hygge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8934
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_8935
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8936
Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_8937
Grenville

AutoCAD SHX Text_8938
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8939
Mill Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_8940
Lower House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8941
Magor C in W

AutoCAD SHX Text_8942
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_8943
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8944
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8945
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8946
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8947
Derek Upton

AutoCAD SHX Text_8948
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8949
Highfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_8950
Carlinville

AutoCAD SHX Text_8951
Leabrook House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8952
High Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_8953
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8954
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8955
Pol Ho

AutoCAD SHX Text_8956
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8957
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8958
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8959
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8960
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8961
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8962
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8963
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8964
Danesbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_8965
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8966
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8967
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8968
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8969
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8970
Oakland

AutoCAD SHX Text_8971
WILLOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8972
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8973
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8974
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8975
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8976
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8977
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8978
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8979
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8980
MAIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8981
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8982
Balgaire

AutoCAD SHX Text_8983
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8984
Sunnyside

AutoCAD SHX Text_8985
MILLBROOK CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8986
Dinch Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_8987
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8988
Woodville

AutoCAD SHX Text_8989
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8990
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8991
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8992
Redlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_8993
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8994
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8995
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8996
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8997
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8998
Glendale Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_8999
WOODBINE GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9000
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9001
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9002
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9003
Ivy

AutoCAD SHX Text_9004
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9005
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9006
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_9007
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_9008
Wesley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9009
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9010
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9011
Springfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_9012
MILL REEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_9013
Reliance

AutoCAD SHX Text_9014
MILL COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_9015
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9016
Greystones

AutoCAD SHX Text_9017
Garden House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9018
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9019
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9020
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9021
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9022
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9023
THE PLANTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_9024
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9025
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9026
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9027
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9028
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9029
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9030
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_9031
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9032
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9033
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9034
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9035
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9036
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9037
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_9038
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9039
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9040
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9041
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9042
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9043
5.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9044
Tygwelog

AutoCAD SHX Text_9045
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9046
Lyndhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_9047
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9048
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9049
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9050
Willowbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_9051
Lansdowne

AutoCAD SHX Text_9052
Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_9053
Whitewall

AutoCAD SHX Text_9054
5.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9055
Rochdale Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9056
Rose Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_9057
Moordale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9058
Wylands

AutoCAD SHX Text_9059
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9060
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9061
Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_9062
Brookside

AutoCAD SHX Text_9063
Allot Gdns

AutoCAD SHX Text_9064
Kingfisher Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9065
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9066
Morpet

AutoCAD SHX Text_9067
Mill Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9068
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9069
Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_9070
Moors View

AutoCAD SHX Text_9071
Tel Ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_9072
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9073
Pont Tyswg

AutoCAD SHX Text_9074
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9075
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9076
Moorview

AutoCAD SHX Text_9077
Sunnyside

AutoCAD SHX Text_9078
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9079
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9080
7.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9081
Manse

AutoCAD SHX Text_9082
Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_9083
White

AutoCAD SHX Text_9084
Whitewall Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9085
Lilac

AutoCAD SHX Text_9086
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9087
Fir Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_9088
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9089
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9090
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9091
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_9092
B 4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_9093
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9094
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9095
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9096
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_9097
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9098
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9099
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9100
VICTORIA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9101
Sycamore Sports Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_9102
RUSH WALL (TRACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9103
Petty Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9104
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9105
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9106
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9107
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9108
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_9109
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9110
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9111
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9112
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9113
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9114
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9115
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9116
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9117
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9118
Old Mill House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9119
5.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9120
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9121
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9122
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9123
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_9124
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9125
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9126
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9127
6.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9128
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9129
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9130
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9131
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9132
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9133
Norton Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9134
6.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9135
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9136
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9137
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9138
6.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9139
6.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9140
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9141
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9142
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_9143
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9144
Norton Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9145
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9146
6.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9147
The Firs

AutoCAD SHX Text_9148
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9149
5.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9150
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9151
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9152
Whitewall Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9153
5.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9154
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9155
Millroy

AutoCAD SHX Text_9156
The Glyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9157
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9158
Diamond Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9159
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9160
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9161
Whitewall Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_9162
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9163
Old Convenient Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9164
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9165
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9166
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9167
Chapel Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9168
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_9169
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9170
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_9171
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9172
Signal Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_9173
Ford

AutoCAD SHX Text_9174
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9175
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_9176
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9177
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_9178
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9179
MP 149.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9180
Caldicot Moor

AutoCAD SHX Text_9181
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9182
Moor Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text_9183
5.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9184
Collister Pill Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9185
Caldicot Moor

AutoCAD SHX Text_9186
Moor Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text_9187
4.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9188
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9189
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9190
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9191
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9192
Signal Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_9193
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_9194
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9195
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9196
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9197
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9198
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9199
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9200
BLENHEIM PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_9201
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9202
BLENHEIM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9203
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9204
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9205
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_9206
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9207
Ty-Gwyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9208
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9209
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9210
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9211
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9212
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9213
Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_9214
Red Moor

AutoCAD SHX Text_9215
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9216
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9217
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9218
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9219
Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9220
Tredegarville

AutoCAD SHX Text_9221
Manorcroft House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9222
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9223
Little

AutoCAD SHX Text_9224
Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_9225
Grove House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9226
Priory Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9227
Helier

AutoCAD SHX Text_9228
Devonia

AutoCAD SHX Text_9229
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_9230
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9231
Laburnum

AutoCAD SHX Text_9232
Rose

AutoCAD SHX Text_9233
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9234
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_9235
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_9236
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_9237
Magor

AutoCAD SHX Text_9238
Firma

AutoCAD SHX Text_9239
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_9240
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9241
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9242
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_9243
THE SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9244
Honeysuckle

AutoCAD SHX Text_9245
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_9246
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9247
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9248
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9249
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9250
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9251
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9252
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9253
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9254
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9255
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9256
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9257
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9258
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9259
Petty Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9260
Hawksford

AutoCAD SHX Text_9261
Dorset

AutoCAD SHX Text_9262
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9263
BRASSKNOCKER

AutoCAD SHX Text_9264
Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text_9265
Salisbury Ho

AutoCAD SHX Text_9266
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9267
Llewelyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9268
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9269
Chesnique

AutoCAD SHX Text_9270
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9271
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9272
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_9273
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_9274
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_9275
Priory

AutoCAD SHX Text_9276
Pumping

AutoCAD SHX Text_9277
Priordy

AutoCAD SHX Text_9278
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9279
Grove End

AutoCAD SHX Text_9280
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9281
Celtic

AutoCAD SHX Text_9282
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9283
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_9284
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9285
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_9286
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9287
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9288
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_9289
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_9290
Baptist

AutoCAD SHX Text_9291
Ebenezer

AutoCAD SHX Text_9292
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_9293
Mungo

AutoCAD SHX Text_9294
Adelphi

AutoCAD SHX Text_9295
Telephone Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_9296
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_9297
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9298
Glenroy

AutoCAD SHX Text_9299
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9300
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_9301
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9302
School House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9303
Jasmin

AutoCAD SHX Text_9304
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9305
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9306
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_9307
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9308
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9309
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9310
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9311
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9312
Glenview

AutoCAD SHX Text_9313
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9314
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9315
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_9316
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9317
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9318
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9319
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9320
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_9321
Tregarn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9322
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9323
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9324
Sycamore Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_9325
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9326
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9327
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9328
Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_9329
Wheatsheaf Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9330
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9331
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9332
Fernlea

AutoCAD SHX Text_9333
Mango

AutoCAD SHX Text_9334
Ty-Cornel

AutoCAD SHX Text_9335
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9336
Pond House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9337
St David's Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9338
Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_9339
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_9340
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9341
Myrtle Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9342
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9343
WITHY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9344
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9345
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9346
10.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9347
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9348
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9349
War Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_9350
GREEN MOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9351
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_9352
Martin

AutoCAD SHX Text_9353
Peartree

AutoCAD SHX Text_9354
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9355
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9356
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_9357
THE GREENWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9358
THE MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_9359
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9360
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9361
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9362
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9363
WITHY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9364
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9365
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9366
Twin

AutoCAD SHX Text_9367
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9368
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9369
Priest's House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9370
Corner Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_9371
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9372
Magor House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9373
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9374
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_9375
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9376
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9377
Roblyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9378
Oakville

AutoCAD SHX Text_9379
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9380
BLENHEIM COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9381
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9382
Golden Lion

AutoCAD SHX Text_9383
Clyde

AutoCAD SHX Text_9384
WHEATSHEAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_9385
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9386
Tintern

AutoCAD SHX Text_9387
Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_9388
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9389
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9390
BRIARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9391
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9392
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_9393
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9394
WINDSOR GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9395
NEWPORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9396
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9397
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9398
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_9399
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9400
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9401
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9402
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9403
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9404
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9405
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9406
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9407
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_9408
Cwrta Well Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9409
Pwll Uffern Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9410
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9411
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9412
12.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9413
St Mary's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9414
MP 151.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9415
Lyndhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_9416
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9417
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9418
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9419
6.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9420
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9421
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9422
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9423
Bryndor

AutoCAD SHX Text_9424
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9425
THE BRIARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9426
West End Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9427
Rambling

AutoCAD SHX Text_9428
WEST END

AutoCAD SHX Text_9429
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9430
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9431
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9432
The Old School House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9433
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9434
Sycamore

AutoCAD SHX Text_9435
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9436
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9437
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9438
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9439
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_9440
Hillwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_9441
Catheniam

AutoCAD SHX Text_9442
The Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_9443
Garian

AutoCAD SHX Text_9444
Trelawney

AutoCAD SHX Text_9445
Maragur

AutoCAD SHX Text_9446
Yew

AutoCAD SHX Text_9447
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9448
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9449
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9450
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9451
Wellswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_9452
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9453
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9454
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9455
Rhonda Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_9456
Ashbury House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9457
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9458
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_9459
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9460
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9461
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9462
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9463
Barecroft House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9464
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_9465
A4810

AutoCAD SHX Text_9466
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_9467
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_9468
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9469
MP 151.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_9470
5.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9471
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_9472
Bareland Street Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9473
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_9474
The Willows

AutoCAD SHX Text_9475
Cedarville

AutoCAD SHX Text_9476
Terra

AutoCAD SHX Text_9477
Rockville

AutoCAD SHX Text_9478
Timberleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_9479
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_9480
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_9481
Blackwall Stud

AutoCAD SHX Text_9482
New House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9483
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_9484
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9485
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9486
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9487
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9488
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9489
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9490
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9491
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9492
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9493
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9494
La

AutoCAD SHX Text_9495
BLACK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9496
Balancing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9497
Corbiere

AutoCAD SHX Text_9498
REDWICK ROAD / HEOL REDWLCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_9499
/ Gerrdi'r

AutoCAD SHX Text_9500
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_9501
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9502
WINDSOR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9503
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9504
Coliseum

AutoCAD SHX Text_9505
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9506
Victoria

AutoCAD SHX Text_9507
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9508
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9509
Rocmugnier

AutoCAD SHX Text_9510
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_9511
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_9512
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_9513
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9514
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9515
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9516
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9517
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9518
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9519
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9520
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9521
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9522
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9523
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9524
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9525
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9526
15 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9527
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9528
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9529
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9530
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9531
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9532
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9533
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9534
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9535
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9536
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9537
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9538
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_9539
/ SALISBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9540
SALISBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9541
RHODFA

AutoCAD SHX Text_9542
St.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9543
Orana

AutoCAD SHX Text_9544
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9545
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9546
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9547
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9548
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9549
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9550
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9551
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9552
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9553
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9554
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9555
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9556
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9557
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_9558
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9559
36 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9560
5 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9561
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9562
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9563
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9564
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9565
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_9566
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9567
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9568
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9569
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9570
Jumel House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9571
West End Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9572
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_9573
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9574
Priory

AutoCAD SHX Text_9575
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_9576
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9577
Ty Coch

AutoCAD SHX Text_9578
Ashbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_9579
The Lawns

AutoCAD SHX Text_9580
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9581
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9582
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_9583
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_9584
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9585
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9586
BLENHEIM

AutoCAD SHX Text_9587
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9588
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9589
The Greenlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_9590
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9591
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9592
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9593
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9594
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9595
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9596
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9597
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9598
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9599
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9600
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9601
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9602
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9603
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9604
The Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_9605
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9606
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9607
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_9608
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9609
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9610
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_9611
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9612
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9613
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9614
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9615
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9616
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9617
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9618
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_9619
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9620
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9621
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9622
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9623
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9624
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9625
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9626
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9627
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9628
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9629
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9630
KENSINGTON PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_9631
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9632
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9633
BLENHEIM DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9634
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9635
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9636
KENSINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_9637
WINDSOR PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_9638
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9639
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9640
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9641
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9642
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9643
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9644
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9645
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9646
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9647
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9648
WINDSOR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9649
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9650
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9651
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9652
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9653
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9654
5.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9655
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9656
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9657
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9658
Magor Crossing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9659
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9660
Merrivale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9661
Rose

AutoCAD SHX Text_9662
Stutwall Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9663
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9664
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_9665
West End

AutoCAD SHX Text_9666
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9667
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9668
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9669
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9670
6.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9671
Merrivale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9672
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9673
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9674
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9675
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9676
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9677
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9678
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_9679
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9680
GREEN MOOR LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9681
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9682
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9683
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_9684
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9685
KENSINGTON PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_9686
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9687
Barecroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_9688
Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_9689
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9690
5.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9691
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9692
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9693
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9694
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9695
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9696
MP 151.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9697
Oxford

AutoCAD SHX Text_9698
Blue

AutoCAD SHX Text_9699
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9700
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9701
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9702
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9703
GELLI SOMERSET /

AutoCAD SHX Text_9704
SOMERSET GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9705
FFORDD SEYMOUR /

AutoCAD SHX Text_9706
SEYMOUR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9707
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_9708
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9709
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9710
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_9711
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_9712
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_9713
Dros y Mor

AutoCAD SHX Text_9714
Moor View

AutoCAD SHX Text_9715
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text_9716
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_9717
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9718
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9719
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9720
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9721
Wychwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_9722
Park Side House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9723
Orchard House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9724
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9725
Meadow View

AutoCAD SHX Text_9726
Meadow

AutoCAD SHX Text_9727
Ty Ffynnon

AutoCAD SHX Text_9728
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_9729
Undy Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_9730
Greenwillows

AutoCAD SHX Text_9731
Trelawney

AutoCAD SHX Text_9732
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9733
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_9734
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9735
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9736
Green Wall Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9737
Sea Wall Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9738
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9739
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9740
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9741
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9742
Prat Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9743
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9744
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9745
6.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9746
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9747
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9748
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9749
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_9750
Moorlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_9751
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_9752
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9753
CHURCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9754
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9755
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9756
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9757
BRIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9758
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9759
St Mary's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9760
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9761
Undy Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_9762
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9763
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9764
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9765
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_9766
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_9767
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9768
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9769
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9770
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9771
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9772
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9773
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9774
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9775
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9776
Arch

AutoCAD SHX Text_9777
Prat Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9778
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9779
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_9780
The Well Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9781
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9782
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_9783
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9784
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9785
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9786
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9787
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9788
Maroel

AutoCAD SHX Text_9789
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9790
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9791
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9792
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9793
SIR HOWELL CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9794
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9795
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9796
Great

AutoCAD SHX Text_9797
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_9798
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9799
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9800
Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_9801
The Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_9802
The Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_9803
Collingwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_9804
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_9805
Saint Martin's

AutoCAD SHX Text_9806
Lyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9807
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9808
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_9809
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9810
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9811
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9812
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9813
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9814
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9815
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9816
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9817
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9818
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_9819
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9820
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9821
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9822
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9823
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9824
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9825
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9826
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9827
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9828
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9829
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9830
TREM Y BONT / BRIDGE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_9831
Balancing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9832
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_9833
Balancing

AutoCAD SHX Text_9834
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_9835
MP 150.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9836
Newgale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9837
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9838
Pendine

AutoCAD SHX Text_9839
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9840
THE ELMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9841
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9842
Earthwork

AutoCAD SHX Text_9843
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9844
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9845
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_9846
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9847
Farm Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9848
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9849
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9850
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_9851
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_9852
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9853
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_9854
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9855
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9856
8.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9857
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_9858
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_9859
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9860
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_9861
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9862
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_9863
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9864
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9865
Courtfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_9866
10.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9867
7.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9868
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9869
Moorgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_9870
8.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9871
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_9872
Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9873
15.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9874
Ty-Dros-y-Bont

AutoCAD SHX Text_9875
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9876
Wyndale

AutoCAD SHX Text_9877
Moorgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_9878
Sea Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_9879
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9880
Bridgend

AutoCAD SHX Text_9881
11.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9882
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9883
Prat Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_9884
B 4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_9885
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9886
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9887
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9888
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9889
CHURCH RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9890
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9891
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9892
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9893
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9894
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9895
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9896
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9897
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9898
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9899
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9900
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9901
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9902
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9903
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9904
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9905
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_9906
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9907
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9908
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9909
Green Willows

AutoCAD SHX Text_9910
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9911
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9912
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9913
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9914
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_9915
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9916
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9917
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9918
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9919
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9920
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9921
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9922
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_9923
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9924
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9925
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9926
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9927
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9928
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9929
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9930
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9931
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9932
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_9933
Crooklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_9934
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9935
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9936
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9937
Zion

AutoCAD SHX Text_9938
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9939
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9940
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9941
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9942
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9943
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_9944
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9945
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9946
ROCKFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9947
St Stephens

AutoCAD SHX Text_9948
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9949
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9950
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9951
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9952
STEPHENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9953
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9954
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9955
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9956
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9957
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9958
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9959
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9960
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9961
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9962
PEMBROKE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9963
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9964
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9965
ANNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_9966
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9967
The Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_9968
TEILO

AutoCAD SHX Text_9969
THE PADDOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9970
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9971
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9972
PEMBROKE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9973
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9974
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9975
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9976
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9977
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9978
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_9979
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_9980
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9981
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9982
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_9983
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_9984
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9985
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9986
ARLINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_9987
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9988
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9989
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9990
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9991
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9992
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9993
Elm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9994
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9995
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9996
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9997
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9998
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9999
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10000
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_10001
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10002
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10003
Camelot

AutoCAD SHX Text_10004
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10005
ST DUBRICIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10006
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10007
ST JOSEPHS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10008
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10009
The Granary

AutoCAD SHX Text_10010
Beechenhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_10011
5.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10012
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10013
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_10014
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10015
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10016
Apple Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_10017
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10018
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_10019
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10020
Harvham

AutoCAD SHX Text_10021
Faymar

AutoCAD SHX Text_10022
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_10023
Holly Bush

AutoCAD SHX Text_10024
Juniper House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10025
Crescent

AutoCAD SHX Text_10026
Laurel

AutoCAD SHX Text_10027
The Slades

AutoCAD SHX Text_10028
Fairfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_10029
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10030
Cwrt

AutoCAD SHX Text_10031
Fairfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_10032
Glenusk

AutoCAD SHX Text_10033
Dingle

AutoCAD SHX Text_10034
Dumpsie

AutoCAD SHX Text_10035
Andros

AutoCAD SHX Text_10036
Martlets

AutoCAD SHX Text_10037
Oakley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10038
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10039
Tall Pines

AutoCAD SHX Text_10040
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10041
RECTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10042
Undy

AutoCAD SHX Text_10043
Highmeads

AutoCAD SHX Text_10044
Melrose

AutoCAD SHX Text_10045
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10046
Whitewick

AutoCAD SHX Text_10047
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_10048
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_10049
Tump House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10050
New

AutoCAD SHX Text_10051
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10052
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_10053
Conifers

AutoCAD SHX Text_10054
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10055
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10056
CELTIC CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10057
Clementeita

AutoCAD SHX Text_10058
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10059
11.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10060
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_10061
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10062
Marshbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_10063
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10064
Stonecroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_10065
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10066
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10067
TUDOR CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10068
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10069
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10070
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_10071
Windy Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_10072
Red Fern

AutoCAD SHX Text_10073
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10074
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_10075
Little Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_10076
Grantley

AutoCAD SHX Text_10077
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10078
The Pines

AutoCAD SHX Text_10079
Inglenook

AutoCAD SHX Text_10080
Coniston

AutoCAD SHX Text_10081
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10082
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10083
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10084
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10085
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_10086
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10087
TUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10088
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10089
Boksburg

AutoCAD SHX Text_10090
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10091
B 4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_10092
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10093
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10094
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10095
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10096
Corbiere

AutoCAD SHX Text_10097
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10098
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10099
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10100
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10101
Dan y Bryn

AutoCAD SHX Text_10102
Carreg

AutoCAD SHX Text_10103
Goch

AutoCAD SHX Text_10104
Tynewydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_10105
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10106
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10107
Brambles

AutoCAD SHX Text_10108
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_10109
THE ELMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10110
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10111
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_10112
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10113
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_10114
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10115
Knollbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_10116
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_10117
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10118
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10119
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_10120
Knollbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_10121
M4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10122
Slurry Bed

AutoCAD SHX Text_10123
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10124
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10125
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_10126
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10127
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_10128
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_10129
0.91m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10130
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_10131
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_10132
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_10133
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_10134
0.91m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10135
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10136
26.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10137
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10138
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10139
M 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_10140
38.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10141
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_10142
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10143
34.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10144
Standing Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_10145
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10146
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10147
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10148
10.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10149
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10150
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10151
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10152
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10153
BENCROFT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10154
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10155
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10156
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_10157
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10158
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10159
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_10160
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10161
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10162
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10163
49.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10164
(disused)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10165
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_10166
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_10167
29.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10168
Knollberry

AutoCAD SHX Text_10169
48.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10170
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10171
Kiln

AutoCAD SHX Text_10172
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10173
28.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10174
33.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10175
50.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10176
BENCROFT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10177
Knollbury Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_10178
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10179
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10180
Undy House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10181
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10182
M 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_10183
M 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_10184
Gantries

AutoCAD SHX Text_10185
Tea Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text_10186
Crossroads

AutoCAD SHX Text_10187
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10188
Glen View

AutoCAD SHX Text_10189
32.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10190
Langley

AutoCAD SHX Text_10191
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_10192
Brightsgrove

AutoCAD SHX Text_10193
DINCH HILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10194
SCHOOL PARC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10195
DANCING HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10196
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10197
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10198
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10199
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10200
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10201
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10202
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10203
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10204
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_10205
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10206
Ivy

AutoCAD SHX Text_10207
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_10208
Honeysuckle

AutoCAD SHX Text_10209
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10210
Amberleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_10211
Kings Court House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10212
Caled Llawr

AutoCAD SHX Text_10213
Tromso

AutoCAD SHX Text_10214
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_10215
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10216
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10217
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10218
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10219
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10220
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10221
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10222
Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_10223
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_10224
Winterleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_10225
NETHERWENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10226
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10227
The Haven

AutoCAD SHX Text_10228
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_10229
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10230
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10231
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10232
Charis

AutoCAD SHX Text_10233
Dinchill Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_10234
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10235
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10236
DINCH HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10237
HAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_10238
Springvale

AutoCAD SHX Text_10239
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10240
LI

AutoCAD SHX Text_10241
The Poppies

AutoCAD SHX Text_10242
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10243
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10244
Belvedere

AutoCAD SHX Text_10245
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_10246
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_10247
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10248
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10249
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10250
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10251
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10252
Jujani

AutoCAD SHX Text_10253
GRANGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10254
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10255
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10256
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10257
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10258
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10259
Albion House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10260
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_10261
The Elms

AutoCAD SHX Text_10262
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10263
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10264
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10265
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_10266
Rock House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10267
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_10268
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10269
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10270
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10271
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10272
Sierra

AutoCAD SHX Text_10273
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10274
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10275
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10276
QUARRY RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10277
THE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10278
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10279
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_10280
Stanborough

AutoCAD SHX Text_10281
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10282
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10283
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10284
THO

AutoCAD SHX Text_10285
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10286
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10287
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10288
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10289
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10290
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10291
LANGLEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10292
ST BRIDE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10293
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_10294
The Stile

AutoCAD SHX Text_10295
LEA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10296
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_10297
Hurstleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_10298
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10299
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_10300
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10301
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_10302
COWLEAZE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10303
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10304
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_10305
MEADOW RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10306
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10307
ST BRIDE'S CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10308
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10309
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_10310
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10311
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10312
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_10313
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10314
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10315
29.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10316
School Parc

AutoCAD SHX Text_10317
ALBION WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10318
Hillcrest

AutoCAD SHX Text_10319
Kenways

AutoCAD SHX Text_10320
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10321
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10322
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10323
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10324
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10325
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10326
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10327
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10328
2O

AutoCAD SHX Text_10329
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10330
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10331
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10332
BRIAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_10333
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10334
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10335
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10336
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10337
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10338
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10339
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10340
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10341
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10342
MES

AutoCAD SHX Text_10343
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10344
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10345
Ambleside

AutoCAD SHX Text_10346
Quarry

AutoCAD SHX Text_10347
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10348
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_10349
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10350
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10351
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10352
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10353
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10354
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_10355
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10356
Richmond Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_10357
Winsome

AutoCAD SHX Text_10358
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10359
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10360
DANCING CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10361
RN CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10362
Langley Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_10363
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10364
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10365
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10366
MILLFIELD PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10367
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_10368
Lapins

AutoCAD SHX Text_10369
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_10370
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10371
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10372
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10373
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10374
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10375
WHITECHAPEL WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10376
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10377
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10378
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_10379
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10380
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_10381
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_10382
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10383
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10384
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10385
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10386
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10387
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10388
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_10389
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10390
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10391
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10392
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10393
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_10394
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_10395
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10396
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10397
ACACIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_10398
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10399
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10400
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10401
QUARRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10402
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10403
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10404
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10405
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10406
LANDAU

AutoCAD SHX Text_10407
GRANGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10408
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_10409
LAUREL CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10410
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10411
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10412
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10413
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_10414
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10415
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10416
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10417
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10418
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10419
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10420
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10421
BIRCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10422
LABURNUM CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10423
Woolgar

AutoCAD SHX Text_10424
Wentwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_10425
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10426
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10427
Shangri-La

AutoCAD SHX Text_10428
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10429
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_10430
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10431
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10432
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10433
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text_10434
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_10435
Fairfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_10436
Lynross

AutoCAD SHX Text_10437
Woodgate Chine

AutoCAD SHX Text_10438
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_10439
Magwyr / Magor

AutoCAD SHX Text_10440
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10441
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_10442
Brewery

AutoCAD SHX Text_10443
Erw

AutoCAD SHX Text_10444
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_10445
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10446
A4810

AutoCAD SHX Text_10447
Woodland House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10448
19b

AutoCAD SHX Text_10449
Courtlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_10450
Tythe Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10451
BLENHEIM GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10452
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10453
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_10454
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10455
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10456
Llanberis

AutoCAD SHX Text_10457
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10458
Autumn Rise

AutoCAD SHX Text_10459
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10460
Glenmoor

AutoCAD SHX Text_10461
Magor Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_10462
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10463
Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_10464
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10465
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10466
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10467
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10468
Briar House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10469
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10470
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10471
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10472
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10473
Colbost

AutoCAD SHX Text_10474
Cartref

AutoCAD SHX Text_10475
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10476
NEWPORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10477
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10478
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10479
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10480
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10481
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10482
BLENHEIM DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10483
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10484
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10485
13.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10486
West

AutoCAD SHX Text_10487
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10488
B 4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_10489
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10490
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10491
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10492
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10493
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10494
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10495
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_10496
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10497
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10498
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10499
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10500
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10501
Har Belle

AutoCAD SHX Text_10502
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10503
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10504
Land View

AutoCAD SHX Text_10505
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10506
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10507
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10508
Hopper

AutoCAD SHX Text_10509
Tk

AutoCAD SHX Text_10510
18.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10511
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_10512
Haf

AutoCAD SHX Text_10513
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10514
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10515
Rosslyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_10516
SEASONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10517
Woodview

AutoCAD SHX Text_10518
Limekiln

AutoCAD SHX Text_10519
42.1m


This page is intentionally left blank



Lowel tts ’Léo Py - q
© % S
Pump % > FB
& %, Ifton Greot Wood
2 &
K Q
Q
0.
Ruln
e -
G Ifton Crest|
Appaloosa Burness Castl ump
Path (um
A
G
03
(L ank
20.8m 0 3,
2
)
Tank g% )
co”
Hopper: co
Tpac ’
- Tank A
Slurry Bed Conveyorfs N /
Brickworks \ ’
s
N = -
2
2 N
Windnmill Cottages - 36
n" . \RO
, Q0 \©
\ D 5
o (\,\\'\7 \ %A’LA
s 11.3m
\
g/ /[ 16en — /
\
£
5 ‘.; Ifton Court \ Garage
2 < z L]
2 : ° X 3 S
‘%\ \ \\) 2 kS o Chegéemon
=% ’ z
stae
Y td
x \ ’ ﬂ@ s 1
15.51
) = S
158m \ - o ?D
INNETT'S LANE V! %; =. B,
M . - . 3 A= 6
- Shelter 4570 % | ® <
| — - % =
L — 140n =
- ' : 9)
\ =
TCB =
Cattle |G Roa ﬁ [
L] . \. P!
= j— ' - . . | — = Ca\d\co %— ) 1roC o
| =- - = <
M 48 " | e E— % » D 13\ ¥
| e | g
i | | m— ' . = o 8 ) ¢ g
|
- — 0 (7] o -
o mmm | Emm | — ' o o = L /\C%
| | - ! S = Q P
_ Green Farm 11.3m Pwll Rogiet A s 5 | Suk_8fa ()
’ \ Cottages “ [} B = p-Y
- AZA‘E) S 2 a 3 D2 P
/ . B o N TOSS\N \] o ath ¢,
- | : = s =% b m
| - bt A v, 2 2 . lu} o) X )
|- o2 % s ~ 2 Y o N >
1] A = 85 s £ Q% 2
% o © 1 ®
,ak n,farm © 2 % 2 2
’ P#oﬁ o LB Q .
! w > ! e ol .
s AR \ . - - =
%\% \ 3 “ce\qur 4

Gd
&
(3
QS
1)
8
>
19
€1
e

\y{& Church O 3 ) F @ 6 @ @ LL K 5

10.7m AY S & &
G osn - . . es\\Na 3 T I}l 2 \>
2\ @ ) o, - Ysgol Gynradd Roglet : - Ell:la \Q,
~ Roglet Primary School D q_‘ ’\
. ey S >

/79((
w
IS
2v

? 0\“ 5 « & Pavilion - . ce - - ~ A
A\ = > \V . s e“a 7 b
‘«06\‘ b( Pot/’ ) N \%‘a‘%o O /OO YSgO| Gynradd ROglet pott “O“T “ G 3 - ‘ ‘ . Play Are:
B e Old Cour . 0. P o Rogiet Primary School ;
Q ¢ \Qo o ag e o R > «°
Red Bafy - S o 2 £ s &
: . . o &e‘\ O : §
larfihan near Rogieg , > ! o 2 3
Q R
: - Fal - \ % 4
) 8 /8 ] 00 ROGIET

g" S - Recreation Ground Path um .

g : > “He ! %

a = ~VInd] Allotment Ga s -
D) On. P %

\9&9 Ppg St o D A /@/ 7~ rs—éa'" Vle
\Q S s & 3 T errac

\(: % (Hottel
- st >

Chur + A @
% 3 {10e,
\ ApRle Houge Lych Ga? ‘ 9
£
Manor 2 N Q
(o) e
£

The
N e
% = Tanks Tanks D S \——
0
\ Railway Terrace %gg‘ l E::D =
’ = L__I/ - —
o S e |
\ evern Junction Y

, o FI’LT I :L{ — 1
N L]
) =0 = —L /—‘———g u—w{;—
N S o 8 / I . e
/ — ——— -— — z

Key
I

N ———— [ S N Proposed 20mph Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
I

) oa0d

i
Il
!
|

Proposed 20mph Speed Limit

Q | | | S | E— —w—-gww—

— | —

=]

Track

Roads outside of scope

—— =——==== f
e — b — —  Pilot Boundary Area
T' Existing 40mph Speed Limit
5  Existing 20mph Zone/Speed Limit

On
el 9\,0‘«‘
Caldicot Moor -
o
g
2 CT———
G Cotte o Rev No. Date Description | Drawn I Chkd
Ji - %, Job Title o
— = 5 Cal Proposed 20, 30 and 40mph Speed Limits
Twr e Rogiet
Drawing Title
Proposed extents of speed limts
o M4 . CINGOR h h .
m O go%lN%%(gUN(SHL 1 r e Drawn By Checked
Gantry b GK
—_———— Sir fymyy Seale Date
NTS 14/12/21
roin Drawing No. Rev
pee® 1915
9’% . ROGER HOGGINS
h DY’Q"’\ Coﬁt‘e Gr‘d ral n HEAD OF |NFRASTRUCTU REI NETWORKS AND THIS MAP IS REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE PERMISSION OF



AutoCAD SHX Text_10520
Signal Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_10521
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_10522
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10523
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_10524
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10525
MP 149.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_10526
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10527
Caldicot Moor

AutoCAD SHX Text_10528
Signal Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_10529
Slurry Bed

AutoCAD SHX Text_10530
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10531
Lay-by

AutoCAD SHX Text_10532
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10533
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10534
M 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_10535
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10536
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_10537
10.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10538
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10539
BENCROFT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10540
Red Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_10541
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10542
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text_10543
Lower Minnetts

AutoCAD SHX Text_10544
Pump

AutoCAD SHX Text_10545
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10546
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10547
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10548
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_10549
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10550
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10551
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_10552
SLs

AutoCAD SHX Text_10553
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10554
7.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10555
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10556
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10557
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10558
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_10559
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10560
MP 148.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_10561
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10562
FBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_10563
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10564
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10565
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10566
Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_10567
Severn

AutoCAD SHX Text_10568
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_10569
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_10570
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10571
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10572
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10573
Severn Tunnel Junction

AutoCAD SHX Text_10574
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_10575
MP 149.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10576
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_10577
House Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10578
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10579
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10580
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10581
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10582
Trem Rogiet

AutoCAD SHX Text_10583
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10584
(Hotel)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10585
OLD MARKET PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10586
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10587
Tk

AutoCAD SHX Text_10588
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_10589
Hafan

AutoCAD SHX Text_10590
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10591
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_10592
/ CLOS GWENNOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10593
STARLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_10594
/ CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10595
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10596
STARLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_10597
/ CILGANT SANTES FAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_10598
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10599
11.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10600
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10601
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_10602
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10603
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10604
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10605
Rogiet

AutoCAD SHX Text_10606
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10607
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_10608
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10609
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10610
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10611
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10612
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10613
The Old Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_10614
Apple House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10615
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10616
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_10617
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10618
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10619
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10620
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10621
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10622
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10623
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10624
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_10625
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10626
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10627
St Mary's

AutoCAD SHX Text_10628
MP 149.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10629
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_10630
Railway Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_10631
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10632
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_10633
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10634
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10635
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10636
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10637
ST MARY'S CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10638
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10639
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10640
Rogiet Terrace /

AutoCAD SHX Text_10641
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10642
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10643
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_10644
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10645
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10646
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10647
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_10648
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10649
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10650
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10651
Vurlong Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_10652
Llanfihangel near Rogiet

AutoCAD SHX Text_10653
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10654
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10655
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10656
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10657
Sea View Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_10658
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10659
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10660
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10661
7.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10662
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10663
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10664
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10665
Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_10666
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_10667
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10668
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_10669
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_10670
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10671
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10672
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10673
Trem-y-mor

AutoCAD SHX Text_10674
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10675
SLs

AutoCAD SHX Text_10676
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_10677
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10678
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10679
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_10680
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10681
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10682
Stable

AutoCAD SHX Text_10683
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_10684
Meal

AutoCAD SHX Text_10685
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_10686
/ DOL YR EGLWYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10687
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_10688
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_10689
CHURCHMEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10690
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10691
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_10692
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10693
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10694
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_10695
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10696
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10697
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10698
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10699
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10700
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_10701
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_10702
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10703
b

AutoCAD SHX Text_10704
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10705
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10706
11.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10707
Ifton Crest

AutoCAD SHX Text_10708
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10709
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10710
Trading

AutoCAD SHX Text_10711
Cheeseman's

AutoCAD SHX Text_10712
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10713
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_10714
IFTON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10715
Ifton Great Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_10716
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10717
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10718
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10719
ROGIET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10720
Ty

AutoCAD SHX Text_10721
Newydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_10722
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10723
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10724
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10725
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10726
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10727
d

AutoCAD SHX Text_10728
e

AutoCAD SHX Text_10729
Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_10730
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_10731
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_10732
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10733
CROSSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10734
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10735
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10736
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10737
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_10738
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10739
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10740
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10741
Conveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text_10742
Brickworks

AutoCAD SHX Text_10743
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10744
CALDICOT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10745
M 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_10746
B 4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_10747
Pump

AutoCAD SHX Text_10748
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_10749
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_10750
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_10751
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10752
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10753
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10754
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10755
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10756
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10757
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10758
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10759
Ysgol Gynradd Rogiet /

AutoCAD SHX Text_10760
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10761
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10762
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10763
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10764
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10765
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10766
GERDDI'R HEN YSGOL / OLD SCHOOL GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10767
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10768
Appaloosa

AutoCAD SHX Text_10769
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10770
Rogiet Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_10771
/ TREM SLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10772
Pwll Rogiet

AutoCAD SHX Text_10773
/ HEOL TYLLUAN WEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_10774
LLYN Y DE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10775
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10776
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10777
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_10778
Play

AutoCAD SHX Text_10779
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10780
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_10781
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10782
14.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10783
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_10784
Burness Castle Tump

AutoCAD SHX Text_10785
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10786
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10787
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10788
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10789
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_10790
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_10791
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10792
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10793
B 4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_10794
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10795
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10796
SOUTH GR /

AutoCAD SHX Text_10797
M 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_10798
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10799
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10800
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10801
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10802
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10803
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10804
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10805
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10806
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_10807
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10808
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10809
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10810
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10811
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10812
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10813
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10814
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10815
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_10816
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10817
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10818
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10819
MINNETT'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10820
Windmill Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_10821
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10822
31.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10823
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_10824
Ifton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_10825
Roggiett Brake

AutoCAD SHX Text_10826
WINDMILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10827
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10828
Well

AutoCAD SHX Text_10829
20.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10830
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_10831
40.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10832
15.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10833
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10834
B 4245

AutoCAD SHX Text_10835
16.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10836
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10837
15.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10838
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10839
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10840
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10841
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10842
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10843
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10844
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10845
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10846
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10847
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10848
BARN OWL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10849
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10850
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10851
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_10852
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10853
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10854
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10855
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10856
Green Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10857
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10858
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10859
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10860
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_10861
SISKIN CRESCENT / CILGANT PILA GWYRDD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10862
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10863
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_10864
BUCKLAND CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10865
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10866
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10867
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10868
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10869
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10870
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_10871
8.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10872
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10873
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10874
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10875
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10876
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10877
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10878
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10879
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10880
MERLIN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10881
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10882
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10883
Green Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10884
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10885
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10886
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10887
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_10888
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_10889
STATION ROAD / HEOL YR ORSAF

AutoCAD SHX Text_10890
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10891
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_10892
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10893
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10894
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10895
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10896
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10897
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10898
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_10899
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_10900
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10901
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10902
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10903
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10904
10.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10905
The Old Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_10906
Rogiet Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_10907
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10908
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10909
SPARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10910
CALDICOT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10911
ELIZABETH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10912
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10913
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10914
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10915
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10916
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10917
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10918
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10919
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10920
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10921
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10922
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10923
11.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10924
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10925
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_10926
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10927
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10928
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10929
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10930
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_10931
MARTIN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10932
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10933
WOODPECKER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10934
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10935
BUZZARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10936
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10937
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10938
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_10939
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10940
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10941
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10942
10.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_10943
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10944
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10945
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10946
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10947
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10948
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10949
SLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10950
MEADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10951
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_10952
MEADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10953
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10954
Silo

AutoCAD SHX Text_10955
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10956
MINNETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10957
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10958
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_10959
MEADOWCROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10960
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_10961
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_10962
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_10963
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_10964
GREEN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10965
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10966
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10967
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10968
Sports Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_10969
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_10970
Caldicot Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_10971
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_10972
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10973
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10974
M 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10975
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_10976
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10977
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10978
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10979
Ifton Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_10980
Rogiet Moor

AutoCAD SHX Text_10981
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10982
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10983
Cattle Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_10984
Reen

AutoCAD SHX Text_10985
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10986
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10987
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_10988
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10989
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10990
Moor Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text_10991
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10992
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10993
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10994
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_10995
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10996
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10997
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10998
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_10999
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11000
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11001
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11002
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_11003
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11004
CHERRY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11005
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_11006
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11007
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11008
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11009
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11010
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_11011
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_11012
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11013
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_11014
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_11015
Co Const, Asly Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_11016
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11017
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_11018
IFTON TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11019
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_11020
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_11021
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11022
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11023
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_11024
PENDRAGON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11025
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11026
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11027
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_11028
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11029
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11030
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_11031
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11032
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11033
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_11034
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_11035
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11036
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_11037
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11038
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_11039
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11040
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_11041
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11042
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11043
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11044
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11045
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11046
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11047
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11048
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11049
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11050
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11051
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11052
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11053
YEW TREE RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11054
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11055
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11056
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11057
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11058
The Conifers

AutoCAD SHX Text_11059
Woody Glen

AutoCAD SHX Text_11060
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_11061
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_11062
7.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11063
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11064
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11065
c

AutoCAD SHX Text_11066
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11067
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11068
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11069
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11070
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11071
GRENVILLE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11072
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_11073
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_11074
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_11075
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11076
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11077
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11078
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11079
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11080
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11081
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11082
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11083
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_11084
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_11085
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11086
IFTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11087
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_11088
IFTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11089
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11090
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11091
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11092
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_11093
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11094
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_11095
Methodist

AutoCAD SHX Text_11096
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_11097
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11098
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_11099
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11100
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_11101
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_11102
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11103
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11104
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11105
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11106
Manor Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_11107
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_11108
WESTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11109
WOODLAND VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_11110
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_11111
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11112
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_11113
POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_11114
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_11115
Hoppers

AutoCAD SHX Text_11116
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_11117
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11118
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11119
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11120
CHESTNUT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11121
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11122
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_11123
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_11124
CR


This page is intentionally left blank



<
‘// The David Broom u] Far¥hjng Hill tz::r L - grosshey
S % sen Leechpool
<& 9
D Withy Bed
Farthing HUL
[~ X Dn, 4 0AQ/’)
&
@ % 192m 6\\/
(() ROMAN BUILDINGS
‘V (site of) 2
N '~
(e@ / ‘'~
27.1m 0% /
Portskewett Hill (0)
o/ '?0
) u\,
Q Long Barrow @ a 1
% % Heston Brake N / 7
\ f,p Stones / ﬂ \
) 2 “ ‘'~
9 \ (o2 7/ ,
\ / \ ) N / \ ,
/ A\ ( 7 7 ooy N,
\ ' ) / \ / P Quiorf §
/\ - \ 8 / FB
I \ ©
1 RN NN
16.8m N
e h i o \/ \ V4 {?
The
’ \ / '/i‘% P Q ' \y
! : 7 A
' \/ % @, N d:] e%é
y q v \ - \ d & v ec,f’
' < ! i ' - ! - . (@) o
b % S @ \ Arch Bishop Rowan - & ¢ (%3 A on, y
2 - . Williams Church in Wales - %y
Castlegate Business Park ' @ 3 @ \ Stoy/Balt Wl V0|untary Aided Primary ’,},0 ’ ! ’ P & v /
% - Q D > ’ | . School - 7 \R\feu\tlon Ground A y @b& /
)\ D 5 - \ \ < . chards’ Quest Play Park O & N &b Av, Aust ~ ,
¢ ) o (i LS / ‘ \& = A/ ’
Q ~ L //&’;‘ \ Stow Ball - o 7/ [& . X Q 16.5-»0 ’
o e 2 gl %, . / i - S gee® %> ;
/ D » ’ “ é’/ S O Q orn House
-~ D] ¢ - Hall o - 2 @ 8 ; . = | P poth = an / N
oY
’ p \S) _—
\ -~ ej—‘ & @ D (ard . S Arch Bishop Rowan WIllaMS3 High @ A\ C o <;> o ,
3 E g N & Church In Wales Voluntan(/ A arch o g Q = o o @ @ 0
\\ r‘.‘ & rimary School . ' , \
S \ ¢ 70| PORTSKEWETT & XX QQ /
\\ Q E] ) {\0 - Rectory' @ & @ A 13.1m \
: T A0 5 =2 : ‘ | |
\\\ . O \ S, (ﬁ Grey[S¥kes @ Q . @ \ ,
. 570\ Q A \
| SEes) ) < O 3 : X
O Q@ > Halkyon = g )
M /'n % 3 _The Hrimls e @
Q g@ Q @ Eg? = . ortskewett House X\ \ e Q 0 Q“X‘ %? / \
) @ ﬂ; g&e 122m 9 Y @ y Lo /
- B @ 9 Sower n cro OO ° g G ~ , Groyn
Qo b Q@ b 5 (rneal : O o <> @ & b
S e . 2 S e e o 20 5 9@ <><> : \ “Shihgte
C \ \C ‘_Road R 0\ Rhosfach < @ 2 W, / )
= 0 £y Nole End Bla ock
fg 0 \\ - ﬂ \oJ . > Ty-y-noes @ N
B \ P 2 Highbury Ook Lee g‘:f" Shingle
Q 5 > . ﬁﬁ: Black Rock
9 3 >
h \\ “ A A : N D 0\ Plcnic ) %
U'I S . 3 Area g};
. P 7
0 lease refer to Drawing No 1912 . ” \ / i
. for continuation of Caldicot, 7 ' .
- = 20mph pilot scheme ‘ - < ' = TR : % +t S
oI T [ i 2 \ or: SgIwE we - 7
\
acon o } Play Are; o~
= & s”’esshnk > |
[,S \/@ 2 n | B / A ‘} A =] Pumping Station \/ h /
&2 la Stg L | : > N / al
Hd e Sub Stq / A Recreation Ground < 12.8n xx\@@ / !
Ppg [Sta 7 \ <C .
< El Sub Sta - N > N / /
N ’ \ o ) ) 4 Q Hogh
V & )y Q3 Shingle”an uldérs
. : Q\o @!ﬁ' \ / Solar Ka ﬂ &
st T ~ ~
¢ b i souT 2 :
: % / o S Z K4
‘2‘& N I} (\‘_ / Rock
/5 Mast
5 \ / 60 r% (Telecommunication) . PN O
@ A
/ § \
. ME R ~(,30 / Boulders ond Mud
i Tank O \ Q
|22 /\ e - ) P
@ ~ s \ QElectrlt:l'ty Distribution S / Key'
Drain - 35?13&2 Statlon The T Q Shingle ™
erroc@ ETL , .
= \/ ¥ % : "~ Proposed 20mph Speed Limit
=\ < /\ ; I - . [ | Proposed 20mph Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
Dé & /
E : @ S \ . Vi SUDBROOK ) I Proposed 30mph Speed Limit
@<\ > 4 Q 9
> - o o D 7 [TJewasg : . g/ & S Proposed 40mph Speed Limit
= @ s 3 & “ v
‘ : 0 e Sudbrook S £
) . — T G D | L TG R S Proposed Transition Speed Limit Terminal Sign Locations
By Farn A0 N 3 \8: 5
ndustrial Estate - ]E:l U ’ 3 o Q gz}’ _ RoadS OUtS|de Of Scope
A urcl ow Q ~
/ e
L] B Trinit sbytel 4 .
3 3 > A | & e | w==  Pilot Boundary Area
\ / D O & ) L :cf}ﬁ“ Slulce ,
N &y 7 [ % s - e  Existing 20mph Zone/Speed Limit
\ , \ A \’A‘ s /
, Rtk 2 Tanks cuee Fost
Oo » & L\/Qb @ House ) /
: 2N 3 : /
! % 3 Play Area h
% 0? ¥, / Rev No. Date Description | Drawn I Chkd
- — Q O ! B > Job Title
— O / Proposed 20, 30 and 40mph Speed Limits
Q<> ; Sudbrook Sports & Playing A $ / N Portskewett & Sudbrook
. ocial Club o —
952 : PR Draving Tie
O Q / o R ( Proposed extents of speed limts
O Q Fort Church W CINGOR
9 (remgln€ of; o“dﬁoulder‘s and Mud : h h :
Q& @ o\%ée( \ m 0 n m 0 u t S 1 r e Drawn By Checked
<§ / = COUNTY COUNCIL
\ - - ater Sir ﬁ/nwy Scale Date
© Py Sl NTS 14/12/21
m\ ~ o Drawing No. Rev
3 Boulders 1 91 6
Mean High Water ROGER HOGGINS
Rock HEAD OF |NFRASTRUCTURE| NETWORKS AND THIS MAP IS REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MATERIAL WITH THE PERMISSION OF



AutoCAD SHX Text_11125
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11126
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11127
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_11128
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11129
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11130
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11131
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11132
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11133
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_11134
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11135
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_11136
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_11137
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_11138
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11139
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11140
Farthing Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_11141
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11142
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11143
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_11144
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11145
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11146
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_11147
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11148
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11149
Highbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_11150
Long Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_11151
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_11152
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_11153
Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_11154
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11155
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11156
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11157
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_11158
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_11159
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11160
27.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11161
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_11162
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11163
Portskewett Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_11164
ARTHURS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11165
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11166
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11167
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11168
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11169
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11170
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11171
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_11172
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_11173
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11174
CRICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11175
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11176
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_11177
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_11178
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11179
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11180
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11181
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11182
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_11183
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11184
8.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11185
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_11186
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11187
MAIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11188
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11189
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_11190
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_11191
TREETOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11192
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_11193
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_11194
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11195
Earthwork

AutoCAD SHX Text_11196
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11197
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_11198
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11199
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11200
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_11201
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11202
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11203
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_11204
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11205
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_11206
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11207
Farthing Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_11208
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_11209
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_11210
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11211
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_11212
12.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11213
OAKLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11214
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11215
CRICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11216
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_11217
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_11218
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_11219
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11220
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_11221
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_11222
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11223
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11224
16.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11225
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11226
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_11227
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11228
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_11229
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11230
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_11231
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11232
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_11233
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_11234
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_11235
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_11236
MANOR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11237
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_11238
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11239
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_11240
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11241
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_11242
Manor Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_11243
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11244
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11245
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_11246
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11247
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11248
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11249
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11250
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_11251
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11252
ST MARYS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11253
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11254
(site of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11255
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_11256
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_11257
St Mary's

AutoCAD SHX Text_11258
CALDICOT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11259
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_11260
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_11261
ROMAN BUILDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11262
Pumping Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_11263
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_11264
MP 146.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11265
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_11266
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11267
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_11268
SOUTHBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_11269
THE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11270
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11271
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11272
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11273
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_11274
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11275
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_11276
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11277
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_11278
MP 146.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_11279
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11280
Church Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_11281
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_11282
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11283
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11284
Porthsgiwed/Portskewett

AutoCAD SHX Text_11285
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11286
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11287
KING HAROLD'S VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_11288
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_11289
Sower Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_11290
Mole End

AutoCAD SHX Text_11291
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11292
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11293
25 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_11294
Strawberry Fields

AutoCAD SHX Text_11295
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11296
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11297
Church In Wales Voluntary Aided

AutoCAD SHX Text_11298
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_11299
Old Smithy

AutoCAD SHX Text_11300
Rhosfach

AutoCAD SHX Text_11301
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_11302
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_11303
Halcyon

AutoCAD SHX Text_11304
Arch Bishop Rowan Williams

AutoCAD SHX Text_11305
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_11306
Old Forge

AutoCAD SHX Text_11307
Ty-y-maes

AutoCAD SHX Text_11308
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_11309
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_11310
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_11311
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_11312
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11313
Castlegate Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_11314
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_11315
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_11316
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11317
Mineral Railway

AutoCAD SHX Text_11318
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_11319
Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_11320
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11321
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11322
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_11323
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11324
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11325
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_11326
SUDBROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11327
Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_11328
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_11329
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11330
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11331
CANTERBURY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11332
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11333
Stow Ball Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_11334
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11335
Portskewett House

AutoCAD SHX Text_11336
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11337
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11338
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11339
SUDBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_11340
15.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11341
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11342
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11343
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11344
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_11345
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11346
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11347
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11348
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11349
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11350
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11351
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_11352
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_11353
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_11354
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_11355
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_11356
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11357
6d

AutoCAD SHX Text_11358
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11359
SYMONDSCLIFF

AutoCAD SHX Text_11360
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_11361
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_11362
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11363
NORMAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11364
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11365
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11366
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11367
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_11368
16b

AutoCAD SHX Text_11369
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_11370
10c

AutoCAD SHX Text_11371
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_11372
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11373
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_11374
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11375
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_11376
6c

AutoCAD SHX Text_11377
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11378
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11379
Severn Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_11380
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_11381
Beacon Business

AutoCAD SHX Text_11382
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_11383
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11384
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_11385
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_11386
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11387
2B

AutoCAD SHX Text_11388
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11389
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11390
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11391
14e

AutoCAD SHX Text_11392
Solar Panel

AutoCAD SHX Text_11393
MP 147.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11394
Electricity Sub Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_11395
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11396
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11397
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_11398
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11399
1B

AutoCAD SHX Text_11400
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11401
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11402
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11403
Pill Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_11404
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11405
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11406
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11407
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11408
Pumping Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_11409
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_11410
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_11411
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11412
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_11413
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_11414
Co Const, Asly Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_11415
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_11416
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_11417
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11418
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11419
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11420
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11421
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11422
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11423
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11424
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11425
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_11426
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11427
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11428
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11429
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11430
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11431
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text_11432
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11433
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11434
THE PILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11435
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_11436
Pill

AutoCAD SHX Text_11437
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11438
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11439
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11440
Severn Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_11441
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_11442
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_11443
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11444
3c

AutoCAD SHX Text_11445
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11446
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_11447
PILL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11448
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_11449
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11450
LODGE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11451
The David Broome

AutoCAD SHX Text_11452
Event Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_11453
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_11454
Co Const, Asly Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_11455
Red Gates

AutoCAD SHX Text_11456
Trinity Presbyterian

AutoCAD SHX Text_11457
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_11458
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_11459
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_11460
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11461
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11462
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11463
15.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11464
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_11465
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11466
TRINITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11467
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11468
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11469
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11470
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_11471
Slip

AutoCAD SHX Text_11472
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_11473
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_11474
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11475
Overflow

AutoCAD SHX Text_11476
Boulders and Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_11477
Boulders and Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_11478
Boulders

AutoCAD SHX Text_11479
Boulders and Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_11480
Groyne

AutoCAD SHX Text_11481
Tide Gauge and Tidal Water point

AutoCAD SHX Text_11482
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11483
Outfall

AutoCAD SHX Text_11484
Electricity Distribution Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_11485
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11486
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11487
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11488
Solar Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_11489
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11490
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_11491
Coppins

AutoCAD SHX Text_11492
Fairfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_11493
Birchlea

AutoCAD SHX Text_11494
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11495
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11496
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11497
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_11498
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_11499
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_11500
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11501
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11502
Ps

AutoCAD SHX Text_11503
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_11504
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_11505
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11506
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_11507
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11508
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_11509
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11510
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11511
Shingle

AutoCAD SHX Text_11512
(Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11513
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11514
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11515
Railway

AutoCAD SHX Text_11516
Dismantled

AutoCAD SHX Text_11517
Black Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text_11518
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_11519
Severn View

AutoCAD SHX Text_11520
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_11521
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_11522
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11523
Cropthorne

AutoCAD SHX Text_11524
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11525
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_11526
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11527
Black Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text_11528
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11529
10.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11530
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11531
9.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11532
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11533
Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_11534
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_11535
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11536
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11537
Passage Wharf Gout

AutoCAD SHX Text_11538
13.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11539
Picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_11540
Black Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text_11541
BLACK ROCK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11542
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_11543
Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text_11544
Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text_11545
Shingle and Boulders

AutoCAD SHX Text_11546
Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_11547
Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text_11548
Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text_11549
Lady Bench

AutoCAD SHX Text_11550
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_11551
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11552
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11553
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11554
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11555
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11556
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11557
17.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11558
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11559
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_11560
23.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11561
14.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11562
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11563
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11564
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11565
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11566
Stoneybank

AutoCAD SHX Text_11567
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_11568
18.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11569
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_11570
16.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11571
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_11572
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11573
Withy Bed

AutoCAD SHX Text_11574
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11575
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11576
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11577
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_11578
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_11579
14.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11580
11.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11581
HODGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_11582
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11583
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_11584
BLACK ROCK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11585
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11586
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11587
Bushy

AutoCAD SHX Text_11588
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11589
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11590
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_11591
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_11592
Holy Trinity

AutoCAD SHX Text_11593
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11594
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11595
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11596
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11597
The Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_11598
15.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11599
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_11600
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_11601
MoPs

AutoCAD SHX Text_11602
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_11603
12.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11604
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11605
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11606
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_11607
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_11608
Old Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_11609
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11610
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11611
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11612
Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_11613
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11614
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_11615
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_11616
Stone Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_11617
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11618
Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_11619
Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_11620
Irona

AutoCAD SHX Text_11621
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11622
Cliff

AutoCAD SHX Text_11623
(remains of)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11624
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_11625
Swn y Mor

AutoCAD SHX Text_11626
Aust

AutoCAD SHX Text_11627
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_11628
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11629
Hawthorn House

AutoCAD SHX Text_11630
(Severn Tunnel)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11631
Pumping Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_11632
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_11633
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_11634
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11635
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_11636
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11637
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_11638
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11639
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11640
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_11641
Severn Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_11642
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_11643
Mud

AutoCAD SHX Text_11644
Groyne

AutoCAD SHX Text_11645
Shingle

AutoCAD SHX Text_11646
Shingle

AutoCAD SHX Text_11647
Black Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text_11648
Mean High Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_11649
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11650
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11651
83b

AutoCAD SHX Text_11652
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_11653
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_11654
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_11655
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11656
SOUTHBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_11657
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11658
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_11659
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11660
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11661
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_11662
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11663
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11664
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11665
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11666
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11667
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_11668
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11669
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_11670
Stow Ball

AutoCAD SHX Text_11671
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_11672
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11673
25.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11674
19.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11675
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_11676
Avalon

AutoCAD SHX Text_11677
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_11678
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_11679
High

AutoCAD SHX Text_11680
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11681
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11682
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11683
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11684
Lower Leechpool

AutoCAD SHX Text_11685
Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_11686
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11687
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_11688
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11689
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11690
HESTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11691
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_11692
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_11693
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_11694
Leechpool

AutoCAD SHX Text_11695
Bracken House

AutoCAD SHX Text_11696
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_11697
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_11698
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11699
Sunfold

AutoCAD SHX Text_11700
56a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11701
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11702
BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text_11703
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11704
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11705
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11706
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11707
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11708
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_11709
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_11710
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_11711
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_11712
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11713
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_11714
Heston Brake

AutoCAD SHX Text_11715
13.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11716
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11717
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11718
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_11719
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11720
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11721
19.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11722
Stones

AutoCAD SHX Text_11723
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11724
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11725
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_11726
WEDG

AutoCAD SHX Text_11727
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11728
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_11729
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11730
15.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11731
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11732
CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_11733
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_11734
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11735
Sunnyhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_11736
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_11737
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_11738
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11739
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11740
SUNNY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11741
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11742
Oak Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_11743
Ithillien

AutoCAD SHX Text_11744
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_11745
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_11746
LABURNUM

AutoCAD SHX Text_11747
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11748
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11749
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11750
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_11751
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11752
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_11753
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11754
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_11755
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_11756
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11757
LABURNUM

AutoCAD SHX Text_11758
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11759
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_11760
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_11761
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11762
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11763
Long Barrow

AutoCAD SHX Text_11764
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_11765
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11766
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_11767
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_11768
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11769
Grey Stones

AutoCAD SHX Text_11770
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11771
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11772
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_11773
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_11774
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_11775
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11776
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11777
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_11778
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11779
12.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11780
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_11781
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_11782
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11783
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11784
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11785
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11786
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11787
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11788
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11789
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11790
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11791
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11792
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11793
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11794
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_11795
MAIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11796
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_11797
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_11798
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11799
Old School

AutoCAD SHX Text_11800
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_11801
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_11802
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_11803
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_11804
Hollyberry

AutoCAD SHX Text_11805
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_11806
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11807
Richards' Quest Play Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_11808
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_11809
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_11810
WEDGWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11811
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_11812
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11813
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11814
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11815
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_11816
High

AutoCAD SHX Text_11817
CLOS-YR-HENEB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11818
/

AutoCAD SHX Text_11819
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_11820
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11821
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_11822
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_11823
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_11824
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_11825
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_11826
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_11827
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_11828
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_11829
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_11830
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_11831
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_11832
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_11833
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_11834
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_11835
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_11836
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_11837
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_11838
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_11839
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_11840
FFORDD GAFL /

AutoCAD SHX Text_11841
LAVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11842
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_11843
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_11844
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_11845
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_11846
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_11847
Post Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_11848
Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_11849
Severn Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_11850
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_11851
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_11852
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_11853
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_11854
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11855
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_11856
Sea View

AutoCAD SHX Text_11857
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_11858
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11859
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11860
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11861
/ GREAT SPRING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11862
FFORDD FFYNNON FAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text_11863
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11864
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11865
Church Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_11866
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_11867
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_11868
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11869
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_11870
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_11871
Playing Fields

AutoCAD SHX Text_11872
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11873
15.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11874
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11875
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11876
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11877
Boulders

AutoCAD SHX Text_11878
14.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11879
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11880
Walker

AutoCAD SHX Text_11881
Fort

AutoCAD SHX Text_11882
Barbizon

AutoCAD SHX Text_11883
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11884
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11885
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11886
CAMP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11887
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11888
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11889
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11890
The Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_11891
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11892
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11893
Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text_11894
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_11895
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11896
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11897
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11898
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11899
Marine Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_11900
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11901
Flats

AutoCAD SHX Text_11902
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11903
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11904
Sudbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_11905
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_11906
15.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_11907
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11908
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11909
Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_11910
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_11911
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11912
Rince Winds

AutoCAD SHX Text_11913
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11914
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11915
Sudbrook Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_11916
SUDBROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11917
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_11918
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_11919
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_11920
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11921
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11922
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11923
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_11924
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_11925
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_11926
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_11927
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11928
ETL


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 POLISI INTERIM AR GAFFES PALMANT
	2 PROSIECT PEILOT ARFAETHEDIG GORCHYMYN TERFYN CYFLYMDER, 20, 30 A 40 MYA CYNGOR SIR FYNWY
	2a. MCC Speed Limits NOI
	2b. Speed Limits Amendments to TRO Statement of General Effect and Reasons
	2c. 1911 - Abergavenny Llanfoist TRO
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1-Portrait


	2d. 1912 - Caldicot TRO
	Sheets and Views
	Landscape


	2e. 1913 - Caerwent TRO
	Sheets and Views
	Landscape


	2f. 1914 - Magor and Undy TRO
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	2g. 1915 - Rogiet TRO
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	2h. 1916 - Portskewett and Sudbrook TRO
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1




